
JOHN M. FORMELLA

ATTORNEY GENERAL

ATTORNEY GENERaS?^^^'^ ̂
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

33 CAPITOL STREET

CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHmE 03301-6397

JAMES T. BOFFETTI

DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

May 12, 2022

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
And the Honorable Council

State House |
Concord, NH 03301

Your Excellency and Members of the Council:

I  REQUESTED ACTION
I

Authorize the Department of Justice to enter into subgrants, with the subrecipients listed
below, in an amount not to exceed $2,262,049.54, from the U.S. Department of Justice, Office
of Justice Programs, Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA), Comprehensive Opioid, Stimulant, and
Substance Abuse Site-based Program (COSSAP), for the purpose of expanding and enhancing
the Prevention, Enforcement and Treatment (PET) program, effective upon Governor and
Executive Council approval through September 30, 2024. 100% Federal Funds.

Funding is available in account number 02-20-20-201510-5897, Department of Justice,
Swift Sanctions as follows:

Class/Accoiint Subrecipient Vendor # Amount

072-500575i Amoskeag Health 157274-BOOl $1,251,686.00

072-5005741 Berlin Police Department 177362-B007 $347,226.68

072-500574] Belmont Police Department 177361-BOO] $357,376.86

072-5005741 Manchester Police Department 177433-B012 $305,760.00

Total: ■S;2.262.n49..S4

/
EXPLANATION

/
COSSAPjis specifically designed to help Jower recidivism rates of overdose victims and

provide support to families of those struggling with substance use disorder (SUD) through
enhancing and expanding the PET program; mainly to fund dedicated police resources
responding to overdose calls. The PET program identifies that police officers in New Hampshire
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are often the first, and sometimes only, responders to a scene where drugs are involved. Instead
of treating the overdose situation as an investigation into criminal activity, officers can assist
SUD users and affected family members by connecting them with needed resources. This
program also identifies adverse childhood experiences (ACEs) to deter and prevent children from
becoming future SjJD users.

The Mancllester Adverse Childhood Experiences Response Team Technical Assistance
Center (ACERT t!aC) will utilize funds for a program model that uses a multi-disciplinary
approach to meet the immediate needs of children and families exposed to adverse childhood
experiences. Manchester ACERT TAC will also use funds to enhance the PET program.

Belmont and Berlin Police Departments will hire PET police officers and purchase
equipment/supplies needed for the PET project. Amoskeag Health will use funds to hire an
ACERT TAC specialist. Amoskeag Health will also use funds for training and data collection.

In the event that federal funds are no longer available, general funds will not be
requested to support this program.

I

Please let me know if you have any questions concerning this request. Thank you for
your consideration.

Respectfully submitted,

#3547147

John M. Formella

Attorney General



FORM NUMBER G-1 (version 11/2021)

GRANT AGREEMENT

The State of New Hampshire and the Grantee hereby
Mutually agree as follows: '
GENERAL PROVISIONS

1.1. State Agency Name
New Hampshire Department of Justice

1.2. State Agency Address
33 Capitol Street, Concord, NH 03301 .

1

1.3. Grantee Name

Amoskeag Health

1.4. Grantee Address

145 Hollis Street

Manchester, New Hampshire 03101 .

1.5 Grantee P

(603) 626-95
[lone #

)0

1.6. Account Number

02-20-20-201510-

5897-072-500575

1.7. Completion Date
09/30/2024

1.8. Grant Limitation

■  $1,251,686' .

1;9. Grant Of

Kathleen

leer for State Agency
Carr

1.10. State Agency Telephone Number
(603)271-3658

if Grantee is a municipality or village district: "By signing this form wc certify that we have complied with any public
mcctinp rcauirement for acceotance of this crant, including if applicable RSA 31:95-b."

l.lLGMntee Signature 1 1.12. Name & Title of Grantee Signor 1

Kris McCracken, President/CEO
1

Grantee Signature 2 Name & Title of Grantee Signor 2

Grantee Signature 3 Name & Title of Grantee Signor 3

1.13 State Agency Signature(s) 1.14. Name & Title of State Agency Signor(s)
Kathleen Carr, Director of Administration

1.15. Approval by Attorney General (Forin, Substance and Execution) (ifO & C approval required)

By: / Assistant Attorney General, On)4/22/2022

1.16. Approv

By:

i\ by Governor and Council (if applicable)

On: / /

through the Agency identified in block l.l (hereinafter referred to as "the State"), the Grantee
identified in block 1.3 (hereinafter referred to as "the Grantee"), shall perform that work identified and
more particularly described in the scope of work attached hereto as EXHIBIT B (the scope of work
being hereinafter referred to as "the Project").
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4.

4.1.

4.2.

5.

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

5.4.

5.5.

7.

7.1.

7.2.

8.1.

8.2.

8.3.

9.

9.1.

AREA COVERI-D. Except as otherwise specifically provided for herein, the
Grantee shall perform the Project in, and with respect to, the State of New
Hampshire. |
EFFECTIVE nATR: COMPLETION OF PROJECT.

This Agreement, and all obli^tions of the parties hercunder. shall become
effective on the date on the date of approval of this Agreement by the Governor
and Council of the State of New Hampshire if required (block 1.16), or upon
signature by the Slate Agency as shown in block 1.14 ("the EfTeciive Date").
Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, the Project, including all reports
required by this Agreement, shall be completed in ITS entirety prior to the date in
block 1.7 (hereinaficr referred to as "the Completion Date").
GRANT AMOUNT: LIMITATION ON AMOUNT: VOUCHERS: PAYMENT.

The Grant Amount is identified and more particularly described in EXHIBIT C,
attached hereto. {
The manner of, and schedule of payment shall be as set forth in EXHIBIT C.
In accordance with the provisions set forth in EXHIBIT C. and in consideration
of the satisfactory performance of the Project; as determined by the State, and as
limited by subparagraph 5.5 of these general provisions, the State shall pay the
Grantee the Grant Amount. The State shall withhold from the amount otherwise
payable to the Grantee under[ this subparagraph 5.3 those sums required, or
permitted, to be withheld pursuant to N.H. RSA 80:7 through 7-c.
The payment by the State of the Grant amount shall be the only, and the complete
payment to the Grantee for ail expenses, of whatever nature, incurred by the
Grantee in the performance hereof, and shall be the only, and the complete,
compensation to the Grantee for the Project. The Stale shall have no liabilities to
the Grantee other than the Grant Amount.

Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, and notwithstanding
unexpected circumstances, in no event shall the total of all payments authorized,
or actually made, hereunder exceed the Grant limitation set forth in block 1.8 of
these general provisions. j
COMPLIANCE BY GRANTEE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS. In

connection with the performance of the Project, the Grantee shall comply with all
statutes, laws regulations, and orders of federal, slate, county, or municipal
authorities which shall impose any obligations or duty upon the Grantee, Including
the acquisition of any and all necessary permits and RSA 3l-95-b.
RECORDS and ACCOUNTS. |
Between the Effective Date and the date-seven (7) years after the Completion
Date, unless otherwise required by the grant terms or the Agency, the Grantee
shall keep detailed accounts of all expenses incurred in connection with the
Project, including,' but not limited to. costs of administration, transportation,
insurance, telephone calls, and clerical materials and services. Such accounts
shall be supported by receipts, invoices, bills and other similar documents.
Between the Effective Date and the date seven (7) years after the Completion
Date, unless otherwise required by the grant terms or the Agency pursuant to
subparagraph 7.1. at any time during the Grantee's normal business hours, and as
often as the State shall demand, the Grantee shall make available to the State all
records pertaining to matters jcovercd by this Agreement. The Grantee shall
permit the State to audit, examine, and reproduce such records, and to make audits
of all contracts, invoices, materials, payrolls, records of personnel, data (as that
term is hereinafter defined), an(d other information relating to all matters covered
by this Agreement. As used in this paragraph. "Grantee" includes all persons,
natural or fictional, affiliated with, controlled by, or under common ownership
with, the entity identified as the Grantee in block 1.3 of these provisions
PERSONNEL. |
The Grantee shall, at its own expense, provide all personnel necessary to perform
the Project. The Grantee warrants that all personnel engaged in the Project shall
be qualified to perform such Project, and shall be properly licensed and authorized
to perform such Project under all applicable laws.'
The Grantee shall not hire, and it shall not permit any subcontractor, subgrantce,
or other person, firm or corporation with whom it is engaged in a combined elTort
to perform the Project, to hire any person who has a contractual relationship with
the State, or who is a State officer or employee, elected or appointed.
The Grant Officer shall be the representative of the State hereunder. In the event
of any dispute hercunder, the interpretation of this Agreement by the Grant
Officer, and his/her decision on any dispute, shall be final.
DATA: RETENTION OF DATA: ACCESS.

As used in this Agreement, the' word "data" shall mean all information and things
developed or obtained during|thc performance of, or acquired or developed by
reason of, this Agreement, including, but not limited to, all studies, reports, files,
formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video recordings, pictorial
reproductions, drawings, analyses, graphic representations.

computer programs, computer printouts, notes, letters, memoranda, paper, and
documents, all whether finished or unfinished.

9.2. Between the EfTective'Date and the Completion Date the Grantee shall grant to
the Slate, or any person designated by it, unrestricted access to all data for
examination, duplication, publication, translation, sale, disposal, or for any other
purpose whatsoever.

9.3. No data shall be subject to copyright in the United States or ony other country by
anyone other than the State.

9.4. On and after the Effective Date all data, and any property which has been received
from the State or purchased with funds provided for that purpose under this
Agreement, shall be the property of the State, and shall be returned to the State
upon demand or upon termination of this Agreement for any reason, whichever
shall first occur.

9.5. The State, and anyone it shall designate, shall have unrestricted authority to
publish, disclose, distribute and otherwise use, in whole or in part, all data.

10. CONDITIONAL NATURE OR AGREEMENT. Notwithstanding anything in
this Agreement to the contrary, all obligations of the Slate hercunder, including,
without limitation, ihe continuance of payments hereunder, arc contingent upon
the availability or continued appropriation of funds, and in no event shall the State
be liable for any payments hereunder in excess of such available or appropriated
funds. In the event of a reduction or termination of those funds, the State shall
have the right to withhold payment until such funds become available, if ever, and.
shall have the right to terminate ihis Agreement immediately upon giving the
Grantee notice of such termination.

1 1. EVENT OF DEFAULT: REMEDIES.

11.1. Any one or more of the following acts or omissions of the Grantee shall constitute ,
an event of default hereunder (hereinafter referred to as "Events of Default"):

11.1.1 Failure to perform the Project satisfactorily or on schedule; or
11.1.2 Failure to submit any report required hereunder; or
11.1.3 Failure to maintain, or permit access to, the records required hercunder; or
11.1.4 Failure to perform any of the other covenants and conditions of this Agreement.
1 1.2. Upon the occurrence ofany Event of Default, the Slate may take any one, or more,

or ail, of the following actions:
1 1.2.1 Give the Grantee a written notice specifying the Event of Default and requiring it

to be remedied within, in the absence of a greater or lesser specification of time,
thirty (30) days from the date of the notice; and if the Event of Default is not
timely remedied, terminate this Agreement, effective two (2) days after giving the
Grantee notice of termination; and ,

11.2.2 Give the Grantee a written notice specifying the Event of Default and suspending
all payments to be made under this Agreement and ordering that the portion of the
Grant Amount which would otherwise accrue to the Grantee during the period
from the date of such notice until such time as the State determines that the
Grantee has cured the Event of Default shall never be paid to the Grantee; and

1 1.2.3 Set offagainsi any other obligation the State may owe to the Grantee any damages
the State suffers by reason ofany Event of Default; and

11.2.4 Treat the agreement as breached and pursue any of its remedies at law or in equity,
or both.

12. TERMINATION.

12.1. In the event ofany early termination of this Agreement for any reason other than
the completion of the Project, the Grantee shall deliver to the Grant Officer, not
-later than fifteen (15) days after the date of termination, a report (hereinafter
referred to as the "Termination Report") describing in detail all Project Work
performed, and the Grant Amount earned, to and including the date of termination.
In the event of Termination under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these general

12.2. provisions, the approval of such a Termination Report by the Slate shall entitle
the Grantee to receive that portion of the Grant amount earned to and including
the date of termination.

In the event of Termination under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these general
12.3. provisions, the approval of such a Termination Report by the State shall in no

event relieve the Grantee from any and all liability for damages sustained or
incurred by the Slate as a result of the Grantee's breach of its obligations
hercunder.

Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, either the State or,
12.4. except where notice default has been given to the Grantee hereunder, the Grantee,'

may terminate this Agreement without cause upon thirty (30) days written notice.
CONFLICT OF INTEREST. No officer, member of employee of the Grantee.

13. and no representative, officer or employee of the State of New Hampshire or of
the governing body of the locality or localities in which the Project is to be
performed, who exercises any functions or responsibilities in the review or
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14.

15.

16.

17.

17.1

17.1.1

17.1.2

approval of (he undertaking or carrying out oT such Project, shall participate in
any decision relating to this Agreement which afTects his or her personal interest
or the interest of any corporation, partnership, or association in which he or she
is directly or indirectly interested, nor shall he or she have any personal or
pecuniary interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement or the proceeds thereof.
GRANTEE'S RELATION TO THE STATE. In the performance of this
Agreement the Grantee, its employees, and any subcontractor or subgrantee of
the Grantee are in all respects independent eontraciors. ond arc neither agents
nor employees of the State. Neither the Grantee nor any of its ofTiccrs.
employees, agents, members] subcontractors or subgrantees. shall have authority
to bind the State nor arc they entitled to any of the benefits, workmen's
compensation or emoluments provided by the Slate to its employees.
ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTS. The Grantee shall not assign, or
otherwise transfer any interest in this Agreement without the prior written
consent of the Slate. None of the Project Work shall be subcontracted or
subgranted by the Grantee other than as set forth in Exhibit B without the prior
written consent ofthe State.!
INDEMNIFICATION. Theprantce shall defend, indcmnily and hold harmless
the State, its oHlcersand employees, from and against any and all losses suffered
by the State, its officers and employees, and any and all claims, liabilities or
penalties asserted against the State, its officers and employees, by or on behalf
of any person, on account of. based on. resulting from, arising out of (or which
may be claimed to arise out oQ the acts or omissions of the Grantee or
sutwontractor. or subgrantee|or other agent ofthe Grantee. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, nothing herein contained shall be deemed to constitute a %vaiver of the
sovereign immunity ofthe State, which immunity is hereby reserved to the State.
This covenant shall survive the termination of this agreement.
INSURANCE. I
The Grantee shall, at its own expense, obtain and maintain in force, or shall
require any subcontractor, ̂ bgrantee or assignee performing Project work to
obtain and maintain in force, both for the benefit of the State, the following
insurance: j
Statutory workers' compensation and employees liability insurance for all
employees engaged in the performance of the Project, and
General liability insurance a^inst all claims of bodily injuries, death or property
damage, in amounts not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000
aggregate for bodily injury or death any one incident, and $500,000 for property
damage in any one incident; and

17.2. The policies described insubparagraph 17.1 ofthis paragraph shall be the standard
form employed in the State of New Hampshire, issued by underwriters acceptable
to the State, and authorized to do business in the State ofNew Hampshire. Grantee
shall furnish to the Slate, certificates of insurance for all rencwal(s) of insurance
required under this Agreement no later than ten (10) days prior to the expiration
date of each insurance policy.

18. . WAIVER OF BREACH. No failure by the State to enforce any provisions hereof
after any Event of Default shall be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard to
that Event, or any subsequent Event. No express waiver of any Event of Default
shall be deemed a waiver of any provisions hereof, No such failure of waiver
shall be deemed a waiver of the right of the State to enforce each and all of the
provisions hereof upon any further or other default on the part of the Grantee.

19. NOTICE. Any notice by a pany hereto to the other party shall be deemed to have
been duly delivered or given at the time of mailing by certified mail, postage
prepaid, in a United States Post Office addressed to the panies at the addresses
first above given.

20. AMENDMENT, This Agreement may be amended, waived or discharged only
by an instrument in writing signed by the patties hereto and only after approval of
such amendment, waiver or discharge by the Governor and Council of the Slate

'  ofNew Hampshire, if required or by the signing Slate Agency.
21. CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS. This Agreement shall be

construed in accordance with the law of the State of New Hampshire, and is
binding upon and inures to the benefit ofthe parties and their respective successors
and assignees. The captions and contents of the "subject" blank are used only as
a matter of convenience, and are not to be considered a part of this Agreement or
to be used in determining the intend of the parties hereto.

22. THIRD PARTIES. The parties hereto do not intend to benefit any third parties
and this Agreement shall not be construed to confer any such benefit.

23. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, which may be executed in a number
of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, constitutes the entire
agreement and understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
agreements and understandings relating hereto.

24. SPECIAL PROVISIONS. The additional or modifying provisions sel forth in
Exhibit A hereto are incorporated as part of this agreement.

Page 3 of38
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EXHIBIT A

-SPECIAL PROVISIONS-

Amosksag Health as the Grantee (hereinafter referred to as "Subrecipient") shall be
compliant at all times with the terms, conditions and specifications detailed in the Special
Conditions, which are subject to annual review.

Page 4 of38
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EXHIBIT A

(i 5PBJ A-21-GG-04558-COAP)
SPECIAL CONDITIONS

. The Subrecipient must certify that Limited English Proficiency persons have meaningful
access to any services provided by this prograrn. National origin discrimination includes
discrimination on the basis of limited English proficiency (LEP). Meaningful access may entail
providing language assistance services, including oral and written translation when necessary.
The U.S. Department of Justice has issued guidance for grantees to help them comply with these
requirements. The guidance document can be accessed on the Internet at www.lep.aov.

2. The Subrecipient assures that in the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State
administrative agency makes a finding of discrimination within the three years prior to the
receipt of the federal financial assistance and after a. due process hearing against the Subrecipient
on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, or disability, a copy of the
finding will be submitted to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants Management
Unit and to the U.S. Department of Justice, Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs,
810 7th Street] NW, Washington, D.C. 20531. For additional information regarding your
obligations uncler civil rights please reference the state website at http://www.doj.nh.gov/grants-
management/civil-rights.htm and understand if you are awarded funding from this office, civil
rights compliance will be monitored by this office, and the Office for Civil Rights, Office of
Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice.

3. The Subrecipient will comply (and will require any subrecipients or contractors to comply)
with any applicable nondiscrimination provisions, which may include the Omnibus Crime
Control and. Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); the Victims of Crime Act (34
U.S.C. § 20110(e)); the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U.S.C. §
11182(b)); the'Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. § 12291(b)(13)); the Civil Rights Act of
1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); the Indian Civil Rights Act (25, U.S.C. §§1301-1303); the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42
U.S.C. §§ 12131-34); the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. §§ 1681, 1683, 1685-86);
and the Age Djiscrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §§ 6101-07). it will also comply with Ex.
Order 13279, Equal Protection of the Laws for Faith-Based and Community Organizations;
Executive Order 13559, Fundamental Principles and Policymaking Criteria for Partnerships With
Faith-Based and Other Neighborhood Organizations; and the DOJ implementing regulations at
28C.F.R. Part38.

4. Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that
paid for similar services in the marketplace. The current .consultant limit is $650 per day or
$81.25 per hour. When the rate exceeds the limit for an 8-hour day, or a proportionate hourly
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EXHIBIT A

rate (excluding- travel and subsistence costs), a written prior approval is required. Prior approval
requests require additional justification.

5. The Subrecipient agency agrees that, should they employ a former member of the NH
Department ofjjustice (NHDOJ), that employee or their relative shall not perform work on or be
billed to any federal or state subgriant or monetary award that the employee directly managed or
supervised while at the NHDOJ for the life of the subgrant without the express approval of the
NH DOJ.

6. The Subrecipient understands that grants are funded for the grant award period noted on the

grant award document. No guarantee is given or implied of subsequent funding in future years.

7. Applicability of Part 200 Uniform Requirements

The Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principlesi and Audit Requirements in 2 C.F.R.
Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the "Part 200
Uniform Requirements") apply to this FY 2018 award from NHDOJ.

The Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26, 2014. If this
FY 20! 8 award supplements funds previously awarded by NHDOJ under the same award
number (e.g., funds awarded during or before December 2014), the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements apply with respect to all funds under that award number (regardless of the award
date, and regardless of whether derived from the initial award or a supplemental award) that are
obligated on or after the acceptance date of this FY 2018 award.

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to
NHDOJ subawards ("subgrants"), see the United States Department of Justice website at
https://DOJ.gOv/funding/Part200UniformRequirements.htm.

Record retention and access: Records pertinent to the award that the subrecipient ("subgrantee")
at any tier) must retain - typically for a period of 3 years from the date of submission of the final
expenditure report (SF 425), unless a different retention period applies -- and to which the
subrecipient rriust provide access, include performance measurement information, in addition to
the financial records, supporting documents, statistical records, and other pertinent records
indicated at 2 C.F.R. 200.333.

In the event that an award-related question arises from documents or other materials prepared or
distributed by iNHDOJ that may appear to conflict with, or differ in some way from, the
provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, the subrecipient is to contact NHDOJ
promptly for clarification.

8. Requirement to report actual or imminent breach of personally identifiable information (PII)

Page 6 of 38
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EXHIBIT A

Any "subrecipient" at any tier must have written procedures in place to respond in the event of an
actual or imminent "breach" (0MB M-17-12) if it (or a subrecipient) -- (!) creates, collects, uses,

processes, stork, maintains, disseminates, discloses, or.disposes of "Personally Identifiable
Information (PI!)" (2 CFR 200.1) within the scope of an OJP grant- funded program or activity,
or (2) uses or operates a "Federal information system" (0MB Circular A-130). The subrecipient's
breach procedures must include a requirement to report actual or imminent breach of PII to an
OJP Program Manager no later than 24 hours after an occurrence of an actual breach, or the
detection of an! imminent breach.

9. Safe policing and law enforcement subrecipients

The Subrecipient agrees to be certified by an approved independent credentialing body or have
started the certification process. To become certified, law enforcement agencies must meet two
mandatory conditions: (1) the agency's use of force policies adhere to all applicable fejderal,

state, and local laws; and (2) the agency's use of force policies prohibit chokeholds except in
situations where use of deadly force is allowed by law. For detailed information on this
certification requirement, see https://cops.usdoj.gov/SafePolicingEO.

10. Effect of failure to address audit issues

The subrecipient understands and agrees that the DOJ awarding agency (OJP or.OVW, as
appropriate) may withhold award funds, or may impose other related requirements, if (as
determined by the DOJ awarding agency) the subrecipient does not satisfactorily and promptly
address outstanding issues from audits required by the Part 200 Uniform Requirements (or by the
terms of this award), or other outstanding issues that arise in connection with audits,
investigations'or reviews of DOJ awards.

11. Requirements of the award; remedies for non-compliance or for materially false statements

The conditionl of this award are material requirements of the award. Compliance with any
assurances or certifications submitted by or on behalf of the subrecipient that relate to conduct
during the period of performance also is a material requirement of this award.
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EXHIBIT A

Limited Exceptions. In certain special circumstances, the U.S. Department of Justice ("DOJ")
may determine that it will not enforce, or enforce only in part, one or more requirements
otherwise applicable to the award. Any such exceptions regarding enforcement, including any
such exceptions made during the period of performance, are (or will be during the period of
performance) set out through the Office of Justice Programs ("OJP") webpage entitled "Legal
Notices: Special circumstances as to particular award conditions"
(ojp.gov/fundihg/Explore/LegalNotices-AwardReqts.htm), and incorporated by reference into

f

the award.

By signing and accepting this award on behalf of the subrecipient, the authorized subrecipient
official accepts all material requirements of the award, and specifically adopts, as if personally
executed by the authorized subrecipient official, all assurances or certifications submitted by or
on behalf of the subrecipient that relate to conduct during the period of performance.

Failure to comply with one or more award requirements -- whether a condition set out in full
below, a condition incorporated by reference below, or an assurance or certification related to
conduct during the award period -- may result in OJP taking appropriate action with respect to
the subrecipient and the award. Among other things, the OJP may withhold award funds,
disallow costs] or suspend or terminate the award. DOJ, including OJP, also may take other legal
action as appropriate.

Any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement to the federal government related to this
award (or concealment or omission of a material fact) may be the subject of criminal
prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34 U.S.C. I027I-I0273), and
also may lead to imposition of civil penalties and administrative remedies for false claims or
otherwise (inc uding under 31 U.S.C. 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).

Should any provision of a requirement of this award be held to be invalid or unenforceable by its
terms, that provision shall first be applied with a limited construction so as to give it the
maximum effect permitted by law. Should it be held, instead, that the provision is utterly invalid
or-unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed severable from this award.

12. Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and.nondiscrimination - 28
C.F.R. Part 38| ■

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of 28
C.F.R. Part 38 (as may be applicable from time to time), specifically including any applicable
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EXHIBIT A

requirements regarding written notice to program beneficiaries and prospective program
beneficiaries."

Currently, among other things, 28 C.F.R. Part 38 includes rules,that prohibit specific forms of
discrimination Ion the basis of religion, a religious.belief, a.refijsal to hold a religious belief, or
refusal to attend or participate in a religious practice. Part 38, currently, also sets out rules and
requirements that pertain to subrecipient ("subgrantee") organizations that engage in or conduct
explicitly religious activities, as well as rules and requirements that pertain to subrecipients that
are faith-based or religious organizations.

13. Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
C.F.R. Part 42\

\  \
Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of 28
C.F.R. Part 42[ specifically including any applicable requirements in Subpart E of 28 C.F.R. Part
42 that relate to an equal employment opportunity program.

14. Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
C.F.R. Part54j
Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of 28
C.F.R. Part 54^ which relates to nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in certain "education
programs."

15. Compliance with 41 U.S.C. 4712 (including prohibitions on reprisal; notice to employees)

Any subrecipient at any tier must comply with, and is subject to, all applicable provisions of 41
U.S.C. 47 i 2, including all applicable provisions that prohibit, under specified circumstances,
discrimination"against an employee as reprisal for the employee's disclosure of information
related to gross mismanagement of a federal grant, a gross waste of federal funds, an abuse of
authority relating to a federal grant, a substantial, and specific danger to public health or safety, or
a violation of law, rule, or regulation related to a federal grant.

The subrecipient also must inform its employees, in writing (and in the predominant native
language of tlie workforce), of employee rights and remedies under41 U.S.C. 4712.
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Should a question arise as to the applicability of the provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712 to this award,
the recipient is to contact the DOJ awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriate) for guidance.

16. Compliance with applicable rules regarding approval, planning, and reporting of
conferences, rrieetings, trainings, and other events

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable laws, regulations,
policies, and official DOJ guidance (including specific cost limits, prior approval and reporting
requirements, where applicable) governing the use of federal funds for expenses related to
conferences (as that term is defined by DOJ), including the provision of food and/or beverages at
such conferences, and costs of attendance at such conferences.

. I

Information on the pertinent DOJ definition of conferences and the rules applicable to this award
appears in the DOJ Grants Financial Guide (currently, as section 3.10 of "Postaward
Requirements' in the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide").

17. Requirement for data on performance and effectiveness under the award

The recipient must collect and maintain data that measure the performance and effectiveness of
work under this award. The data must be provided to OJP in the manner (including within the
timeffa.mes) specified by OJP in the progral 11 solicitation or other applicable written guidance.
Data collection supports compliance with the Government Performance and Results Act (GPRA)
and the GPRA' Modernization Act of 2010, and other applicable laws.

18. Requirements related to "de minimis" indirect cost rate
i

A subrecipient that is eligible under the Part 200 Uniform Requirements and other applicable law
to use the "de minimis" indirect cost rate described in 2 C.F.R. 200.414(f), and that elects to use

the "de minimis" indirect cost rate, must advise OJP in writing of both its eligibility and its
election, and must comply with all associated requirements in the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements! The "de minimis" rate may be applied only to modified total direct costs (MTDC)
as defined by the Part 200 Uniform Requirements.

19. Determination of suitability to interact with participating minors
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SCOPE. This condition applies to this award if it is indicated -- in the application for the award

(as approved by DOJ)(or in the application for any subaward, at any tier), the DOJ funding
announcementj(solicitation), or an associated federal statute -- that a purpose of some or all of
the activities to be carried out under the award (whether by the recipient, or a subrecipient at any

tier) is to bene it a set of individuals under 18 years of age.

Any subrecipient at any tier, must make determinations ofsuitability before certain individuals
may interact w^ith participating minors. This requirement applies regardless of an individual's
employment status.

The details of this requirement are posted on the OJP web site at

https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/lnteract-Minors.htm (Award condition: Determination of

suitability required, in advance, for certain individuals who may interact with participating

minors), and are incorporated by reference here.

20. Requirement to disclose whether subrecipient is designated "high risk" by a federal grant-

making agencj'outside of DOJ

If the subrecipient is designated "high risk" by a federal grant-making agency outside of^DOJ,

currently or atjany time during the course of the period of performance under this award, the
subrecipient must disclose that fact and certain related information to OJP by email at
OJP.ComplianceReporting@ojp.usdoj.gov.

For purposes of this disclosure, high risk includes any status under which a federal awarding

agency provides additional oversight due to the subrecipient's past performance, or other
programmaticjor financial concerns with the subrecipient. The subrecipient's disclosure must
include the following: 1. The federal awarding agency that currently designates the subrecipient

high risk, 2. The date the subrecipient was designated high risk, 3. The high-risk point of contact
at that federal awarding agency (name, phone number, and email address), and 4. The reasons for
the high-risk status, as set out by the federal awarding agency.

21. Compliance with DOJ Grants Financial Guide

References to |the DOJ Grants Financial Guide are to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide as posted
on the OJP website (currently, the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide" available at

https://ojp.gov/financialguide/DOJ/index.htm), including any updated version that may be posted
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during the period of performance. The subrecipient agrees to comply with the DOJ Grants
Financial Guide.

22. Compliance with general appropriations-law restrictions on the use of federal funds (FY
2021) 1

j

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable restrictions on the
use of federal funds set out in federal appropriations statutes. Pertinent restrictions, including
from various "general provisions" in the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2021, are set out at
https:l/ojp.gov/'funding/Explore/FY2l AppropriationsRestrictions.htm, and are incorporated by

reference here.

Should a question arise as to whether a particular use of federal funds by a subrecipient would or
might fall within the scope of an appropriations-law restriction, the subrecipient is to contact OP
for guidance, and may not proceed without the express prior written approval of OP.

23. Potential imposition of additional requirements

The subrecipient agrees to comply with any additional requirements that may be imposed by the
DOJ awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriate) during the period of performance for this
award, if the subrecipient is designated as "high risk" for purposes of the DOJ high-risk grantee
list.

24. Employment eligibility verification for hiring under the award

I. Any subrecipient at any tier must-

A. Ensure that, as part of the hiring process for any position within the United States that is or
will be funded (in whole or in part) with award funds, any subrecipient properly verifies the
employment eligibility- of the individual who is being hired, consistent with the provisions of 8
U.S.C. I324a(a)(l).

B. Notify all persons associated with any subrecipient who are or will be involved in activities
under this award of both-

(I) this award requirement for verification of employment eligibility, and
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(2) the associated provisions in 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l) that, generally speaking, make it unlawflil,
in the United States, to hire (or recruit for employment) certain aliens.

C. Provide training (to the extent necessary) to those persons required by this condition to be
notified of the Ward requirement for employment eligibility verification and of the associated
provisions of 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l).

D. As part of the recordkeeping for the award (including pursuant to the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements)', maintain records of all employment eligibility verifications pertinent to
compliance with this award condition in accordance with Form i-9 record retention
requirements, as well as records of all pertinent notifications and trainings.

I

2. Monitoring j

The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance with
this condition.j
3. Allowable c^osts
To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award funds

may be obligated for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions designed to
ensure compliW® condition.

4. Rules of construction

A. Staff involved in the hiring process

For purposes of this condition, persons "who are or will be involved in activities under this
award" specifically includes (without limitation) any and any subrecipient officials or other staff
who are or will be involved in the hiring; process with respect to a position that is or will be
funded (in whole or in part) with award funds.

!

B. Employment eligibility confirmation with E-Verify

For purposes of satisfying the requirement of this condition regarding verification of
employment eligibility, any subrecipient may choose to participate in, and use, E-Verify
(www.e-verify.gov), provided an appropriate person authorized to act on behalf of the
subrecipient uses E-Verify (and follows the proper E-Verify procedures.
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including in tb: event of a "Tentative Nonconfirmation" or a "Final Nonconfirmation") to
confirm employment eligibility for each hiring for a position in the United States that is or will
be funded (in Whole or in part) with award funds.

1

C. "United States" specifically includes the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, Guam, the Virgin
Islands of the United -Slates, and the Commonwealth .of the. Northern Mariana Islands.

D. Nothing.in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any recipient, any
subrecipient at'any tier, or any person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any
applicable civil rights or nondiscrimination law.

E. Nothing in this condition, including in paragraph 4.B., shall be understood to relieve any
subrecipient at' any tier, or any person or other entity, of any obligation otherwise imposed by
law, including 8U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l).

Questions about E-Verify should be directed to OHS. For more information about E-Verify visit
the E-Verify website (https://vAVw.e-verify.gov/) or email E-Verify at E-Verify@dhs.gqv. E-
Verify employer agents can email E-Verify at E-VerifyEmployerAgent@dhs.gov.

Questions about the meaning or scope of this condition should be directed to OJP, before award
acceptance. '

25. Restrictions and certifications regarding non-disclosure agreements and related matters

No subrecipient ("subgrantee") under this award, or entity that receives a procurement contract
or subcontract with any funds under this award, may require any employee or contractor to sign
an internal confidentiality agreement or statement that prohibits or otherwise restricts, or
purports to prohibit or restrict, the reporting (in accordance with law) of waste, fraud, or abuse to
an investigative or law enforcement representative of a federal department or agency authorized
to receive such information.

i

The foregoing' is not intended, and shall not be understood by the agency making this award, to
contravene requirements applicable to Standard Form 312 (which relates to classified
information), Form 4414 (which relates to sensitive compartmented information), or any other
form issued by a federal department or agency governing the nondisclosure of classified
information. I

.  In accepting this award, the subrecipient-
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a. represents that it neither requires nor has required internal confidentiality agreements or

statements from employees or contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise currently restrict

(or purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste, fraud, or abuse
as described above; and

b. certifies that, if it learns or is notified that it is or has been requiring its employees or

contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport to

prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will immediately

stop any further obligations of award ftinds, will provide prompt written notification to the.

federal agency| making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption of) such obligations
only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.

I

2. if the subrecipient does or is authorized under this award to make subawards ("subgrants"),

procurement contracts, or both-

a. it represents that"

(1) it has detennined that no other entity that the subrecipient's application proposes may or will

receive award ifunds (whether through a subaward ("subgrant"), procurement contract, or

subcontract under a procurement contract) either requires or has required internal confidentiality

agreements orlstatements from employees or contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise
currently restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting .

waste, fraud, or abuse as described above; and

(2) it has made appropriate inquiry, or otherwise has an adequate factual basis, to support this

representation; and

b. it certifies that, if it learns or is notified that any subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor

entity that receives funds under this award is or has been requiring its employees or contractors
i

to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport to prohibit or

restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will immediately stop any

flirther obligations of award funds to or by that entity, will provide prompt written notification to

the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption of) such

obligations on y if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.

26. Reclassiflcation of various statutory provisions.to a new Title 34 of the United States Code

I
j
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On September 1, 2017, various statutory provisions previously codified elsewhere in the U.S.
Code were editorially reclassified (that is, moved and renumbered) to a new Title 34, entitled
("Crime Control and Law Enforcement." The reclassification encompassed a number of statutory

provisions pertinent to OTP awards (that is, OJP grants and cooperative agreements), including
many provisions previously codified in Title 42 of the U.S. Code.

Effective as ofiSeptember 1, 2017, any reference in this award document to a statutory provision
that has been reclassified to the new Title 34 of the U.S. Code is to be read as a reference to that

statutory provision as.reclassified to Title 34. This rule of construction specifically includes
references set out in award conditions, references set out in material incorporated by reference "

through award conditions, and references set out in other award requirements.

27. OJP Training Guiding Principles

Any training or training materials that any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier -- develops or
delivers with OJP award fimds must adhere to the OJP Training Guiding Principles for Grantees
and Subgrantees, available at https://ojp.gov/ilmding/lmplement/TrainingPrinciplesForGrantees-
Subgrantees.htm.

28. All subawards ("subgrants") must have specific federal authorization

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements for
authorization of any subaward. This condition applies to" agreements that — for purposes of
federal grants administrative requirements - OJP considers a "subaward" (and therefore does not
consider a procurement "contract").

The details of the requirement for authorization of any subaward are posted on the OJP web site
at https://ojp.giov/flinding/ExpIore/SubawardAuthorization.htm (Award condition: All subawards
("subgrants") must have specific federal authorization), and are incorporated by reference here.

29. Requirements related to System for Award Management and Universal Identifier
Requirements
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The subrecipient must comply with applicable requirements regarding the System for Award
Management (SAM), currently accessible at https://www.sam.gov/. This includes applicable
requirements, regarding registration with SAM, as well as maintaining the currency of
information in SAM.

The subrecipient also must comply with applicable restrictions.on subawards ("subgrants") to
first- tier subrecipients (first-tier "subgrantees"), including restrictions on subawards to entities
that do not acquire and provide (to the recipient) the unique entity identifier required for SAM
registration. |
The details of the subrecipient's obligations related to SAM and to unique entity identifiers are
posted on the OJP web site at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/SAM.htm (Award condition:
System for Award Management (SAM) and Universal Identifier Requirements), and'are
incorporated by reference here.

This condition does not apply to an award to an individual who received the award as a natural
person (i.e., unrelated to any business or non-profit organization that he or she may own or
operate in his or her name).

30. Restrictions on "lobbying"

In general, as a matter of federal law, federal funds awarded by OJP may not be used by any
subrecipient ("isubgrantee") at any tier, either directly or indirectly, to support or oppose the
enactment, repeal, modification, or adoption of any law, regulation, or policy, at any level of
government. See 18 U.S.C. 1913. (There may be exceptions if an applicable federal statute
specifically authorizes certain activities that otherwise would be barred by law.)

Another federal law generally prohibits federal funds awarded by OJP from being used by any
subrecipient at any tier, to pay any person to influence (or attempt to influence) a federal agency,
a Member of Congress, or Congress (or an official or employee of any of them) with respect to
the awarding of a federal grant or cooperative agreement, subgrant, contract, subcontract, or
loan, or with respect to actions such as renewing, extending, or modifying any such award. See
31 U.S.C. 1352.

Certain exceptions to this law apply, including an exception that applies to Indian tribes and
tribal organizations.
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Should any question arise as to whether a particular use of federal funds by a subrecipient would

or might fail wjithin the scope of these prohibitions, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidance,
and may not proceed without the express prior written approval of OJP.

31. Specific post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in any procurement
contract that would exceed $250,000

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements to

obtain specific advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in any procurement contract

that would exceed the Simplified Acquisition Threshold (currently, $250,000).
i

This conditioni applies to agreements that -- for purposes of federal grants administrative
requirements OJP considers a procurement "contract" (and therefore does not consider a
subaward). 1

i

The details of the requirement for advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in a

procurement contract under an OJP award are posted on the OJP web site at

https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/NoncompetitiveProcurement.htm (Award condition: Specific

post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in a procurement contract (if

contract would exceed $250,000)), and are incorporated by reference here.

32. Requirements pertaining to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in persons (including
reporting requirements and OJP authority to terminate award)

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements
(including requirements to report allegations) pertaining to prohibited conduct related to the
trafficking of persons, whether on the part of recipients, subrecipients ("subgrantees"), or
individuals defined (for purposes of this condition) as "employees" of the recipient or of any
subrecipient. |

The details of the subrecipient's obligations related to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in
persons are posted on the OJP web site at htlps://ojp.gov/flinding/Explore/ProhibitedConduct-
Trafricking.htm'(Award condition: Prohibited conduct by recipients and subrecipients related to
trafficking in persons (including reporting requirements and OJP authority to terminate award)),
and are incorp'orated by reference here.
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33. Requirement to report potentially duplicative funding

If the subrecipjent currently has other active awards of federal funds, or if the subrecipient

receives any other award of federal funds during the period of performance for this award, the

subrecipient promptly must determine whether funds from any of those other federal awards

have been, arejbeing, or are to be used (in whole or in part) for one or more of the identical cost
items for which funds are provided under this award. If so, the subrecipient must promptly notify

the DOJ awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriate) in writing of the potential duplication,

and, if so requested by the DOJ awarding agency, must seek a budget-modification or change-

of-project-scope Grant Award Modification (GAM) to eliminate any inappropriate duplication of

funding.

34. Reporting potential fraud, waste, and abuse, and similar misconduct

Any subrecipients ("subgrantees") at any tier, must promptly refer to the DOJ Office of the

Inspector General (OIG) any credible evidence that a principal, employee, agent, subrecipient, '

contractor, subcontractor, or other person has, in connection with funds under this award- (1)
submitted a claim that violates the False Claims Act; or (2) committed a criminal or civil

violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar misconduct.

Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct involving or relating to funds under this award

should be reported to the OIG by"(l) online submission accessible via the OIG webpage at

https://oig.justice.gov/hotline/contact-grants.htm (select "Submit Report Online"); (2) mail

directed to: U.S. Department of Justice, Office of the Inspector General, Investigations Division,

ATTN: Grantee Reporting, 950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, DC 20530; and/or (3) by

facsimile directed to the DOJ OIG Investigations Division (Attn: Grantee Reporting) at (202)

616-9881 (fax).

Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website at https://oig.justice.gov/hotline.

35. FFATA reporting: Subawards and executive compensation

The recipient must comply with applicable requirements to report first-tier subawards

("subgrants") of $30,000 or more and, in certain circumstances, to report the names and total

compensationjof the five most highly compensated executives of the recipient and first-tier
subrecipients (fu*st-tier "subgrantees") of award funds.j
The details ofjrecipient obligations, which derive from the Federal Funding Accountability and

Transparency |Act of 2006 (FFATA), are posted on the OJP web site at
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https://ojp.gov|flinding/Explore/FFATA.htm (Award condition: Reporting Subawards and
Executive Compensation), and are incorporated by reference here.

This condition including its reporting requirement, does not apply to-- (1) an award of less than
$30,000, or (2) an award made to an individual who received the award as a natural person (i.e.,
unrelated to any business or non-profit organization that he or she may own or operate in his or

her name).

36. The subrecipient agrees to submit to BJA for review and approval any curricula, training
materials, proposed publications, reports, or any other written materials that will be published,
including weblbased materials and web site content, through funds from this grant at least thirty
(30) working days prior to the targeted dissemination date.

Any written, visual, or audio publications, with the exception of press releases, whether
published at the grantee's or government's expense, shall contain the following statements: "This
project was supported by Grant No. <AWARD_NUMBER> awarded by the Bureau of Justice
Assistance. The Bureau of Justice Assistance is a component of the Department of Justice's

Office of Justice Programs, which also includes the Bureau of Justice Statistics, the National
Institute of Justice, the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, the Office for

Victims of Crime, and the SMART Office.
I

Points of viewior opinions in this document are those of the author and do not necessarily
represent the official position or policies of the U.S. Department of Justice." The current edition
of the DOJ Grants Financial Guide provides guidance on allowable printing and publication
activities.

37. The subrecipient agrees to cooperate with any assessments, national evaluation efforts, or
information oij data collection requests, including, but not limited to, the provision of any
information required for the assessment or evaluation of any activities within this project.

38. Subrecipient integrity and performance matters: Requirement to report information on certain
civil, criminal] and administrative proceedings to SAM and FAPIIS.

The subrecipilnt must comply with any and all applicable requirements regarding reporting of
information on civil, criminal, and administrative proceedings connected with (or connected to
the performance of) either this OJP award or any other grant, cooperative agreement, or
procurement contract from the federal government. Under certain circumstances, subrecipients of
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OJP awards are required to report information about such proceedings, through the federal
System for Awjard Management (known as "SAM"), to the designated federal integrity and
performance system (currently, "FAPIIS").

The details of lecipieiit obligations regarding the required reporting (and updating) of
information on certain civil, criminal, and administrative proceedings to the federal designated

integrity and performance system (currently, "FAPIIS") within SAM are posted on the OJP web
site at https://ojp.gov/funding/FAPIIS.htm (Award condition: Recipient Integrity and
Performance Matters, including Recipient Reporting to FAPIIS), and are incorporated by
reference here.

39. Cooperating with OJP Monitoring

The subrecipie'nt agrees to cooperate with OJP monitoring of this award pursuant to OJP's
guidelines, protocols, and procedures, and to cooperate with OJP (including the grant manager
for this award and the Office of Chief Financial Officer (OCFO)) requests related to such

monitoring, including requests related to desk reviews and/or site visits.

The subrecipient agrees to provide to OJP all documentation necessary for OJP to complete its
monitoring tasks, including documentation related to any subawards made under this award.
Further, the subrecipient agrees to abide by reasonable deadlines set by OJP for providing the
requested documents. Failure to cooperate with OJB's monitoring activities may result in actions
that" affect the subrecipient's DOJ awards, including, but not limited to: withholdings and/or
other restrictions on the subrecipient's access to award funds; referral to the DOJ OIG for audit
review; designation of the subrecipient as a DOJ High Risk grantee; or termination of an
award(s).

I

40. Protection of human research subjects

Any subrecipient at any tier must comply with the requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 46 and all OJP
policies and procedures regarding the protection of human research subjects, including
obtainment of Institutional Review Board approval, if appropriate, and subject informed consent.

41. Limit on use of grant funds for grantees' employees' salaries

With respect to this award, federal funds may not be used to pay cash compensation (salary plus
bonuses) to any employee of the award subrecipient at a rate that exceeds 110% of the
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maximum annual salary payable to a member of the federal government's Senior Executive
Service (SES) at an agency with a Certified SES Performance Appraisal System for that year.
(An award subrecipient may compensate an employee at a higher rate, provided the amount in
excess of this compensation limitation is paid with non-federal funds.)

This limitation on compensation rates allowable under this award may be waived on an
individual basis at the discretion of the OJP official indicated in the program announcement

under which this award is made.

42. Any Web site that is funded in whole or in part under this award must include the following
statement on the home page, on all major entry pages (i.e., pages (exclusive of documents)
whose primary purpose is to navigate the user to interior content), and on any pages from which
a visitor may access or use a Web-based service, including any pages that provide results or
outputs from the service:

I

"This Web site is funded [insert "in part," if applicable] through a grant fi-om the [insert name of
OJP component], Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice. Neither the U.S.
Department of Justice nor any of its components operate, control, are responsible for, or
necessarily endorse, this Web site (including, without limitation, its content, technical
infrastructure, and policies, and any services or tools provided)."

The full text of the foregoing statement must be clearly visible on the home page. On other
pages, the statement may be included through a link, entitled "Notice of Federal Funding and
Federal Disclaimer," to the full text of the statement.

43. Confidentiality of data
Any subrecipient at any tier must comply with all confidentiality requirements of 34 U.S.C.
10231 and 28 p.F.R. Part 22 that are applicable to collection, use, and revelation of data or
information. Tjhe recipient further agrees, as a condition of award approval, to submit a Privacy
Certificate that is in accord with requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 22 and, in particular, 28 C.F.R.
22.23. 1

44. The award subrecipient agrees to participate in a data collection process measuring program
outputs and outcomes. The data elements for this process will be outlined by the Office of Justice

I

Programs.
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45. Any organization using Office of Justice Programs grant funds, in whole or in part, to
collect, aggregate, and/or share data on .behalf of a government agency, must guarantee that the
agency that owns the data and its approved designee( s) will retain unrestricted access to the
data, in accordance with all applicable law, regulations, and BJA policy: a) in an expeditious
manner upon request by the agency; b) in a clearly defined format that is open, user-friendly, and
unfettered by unreasonable proprietary restrictions; and c) at a minimal additional cost to the

requestor (which cost may be borne by using grant funds).

46. Copyright; Data rights

The subrecipiJnt acknowledges that OJP reserves a royally-free, non-exclusive, and irrevocable
license to reproduce, publish, or otherwise use, and authorize others to use (in whole or in part,

including in connection with derivative works), for Federal purposes: (I) any work subject to
copyright developed under an award or subaward (at any tier); and (2) any rights of copyright to
which a subrecipient (at any tier) purchases ownership with Federal support.

The subrecipient acknowledges that OJP has the right to (1) obtain, reproduce, publish, or
otherwise use the data first produced under any such award or subaward; and (2) authorize others

to receive, reproduce, publish, or otherwise use such data for Federal purposes. "Data" includes
data as defined in Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) provision 52.227-14 (Rights in Data -

General).

It is the responsibility of each subrecipient (at any tier), if applicable) to ensure that the

provisions oftlis condition are included in any subaward (at any tier) under this award.

The recipient has the responsibility to obtain from subrecipients, contractors, and subcontractors
(if any) all rights and data necessary to fulfill the recipient's obligations to the Government under
this award. If a proposed subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor refuses to accept terms
affording the Government such rights, the recipient shall promptly bring such refusal to the
attention of the OJP program manager for the award and not proceed with the agreement in
question without further authorization from the OJP program office.

47. Justice Information Sharing

Information sharing projects funded under this award must comply with DOJ's Global Justice
Information Sharing Initiative (Global) guidelines. Any subrecipient at any tier must conform to
the Global Stalndards Package (GSP) and all constituent elements, where applicable, as described
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EXHIBIT A

at: https:/ /it.ojp.gov/gsp_grantcondition. Any subrecipient at any tier must document planned
approaches to information sharing and describe compliance with the GSP and appropriate
privacy policy [that protects shared information, or provide detailed justification for why an
alternative approach is recommended.
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EXHIBIT B

-SCOPE OF SERVICES-

Amoskeag Health as Subrecipient shall receive a subgrant from the New Hampshire
Department of Justice as the State Agency (DOJ) for expenses incurred and services
provided for activities surrounding the purpose of enhancing the Prevention, Enforcement,
and Treatment Program (PET) in New Hampshire, which is designed to lower recidivism
rates of|Overdose victims and provide support to families of those struggling with
Substance Use Disorder (SUD) by rendering support and services through the Manchester
ACERT TAG, which is an Adverse Childhood Experiences (ACEs) Response Team

Technical Assistance Center that will utilize a multi-disciplinary approach to meet the

immediate needs of children and family exposed to ACE's.

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed by the DOJ based on budgeted expenditures described
in Exhibit C. The Subrecipient shall submit incurred expenses for reimbursement on the
state approved expenditure reporting form as provided. Expenditure reports shall be
submitted on a quarterly basis, within fifteen (15) days following the end of the current
quarterly activities. Expenditure reports submitted later than thirty (30) days following the
end of the quarter will be considered late and out of compliance. For example, with an
award that begins on January I, thefirst quarterly report is due on April 15''^ or 15 days
after the close of the first quarter ending on March 31.

3. Subrecipient is required to maintain supporting documentation for all grant expenses both
state funds and match if provided and to produce those documents upon request of this
office or any other state or federal audit authority. Grant project supporting documentation
shall be maintained for at least seven (7) years after the close of the Federal Grant.

4. Subrecipient shall be subject to periodic desk audits and program reviews by DOJ. Such
desk audits and program reviews shall be scheduled with Subrecipient and every attempt
shall be made by Subrecipient to accommodate the schedule.

5. All coirespondence and submittals shall be directed to:
NH Department of Justice

Grants Management Unit

33 Capitol Street

Concord, NH 03301
1  '

603-271-7820 or Rhonda.J.Beauchemin@doj.nh.gov.
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EXHIBIT C

- PAYMENT TERMS-

The Subrecipient shall receive reimbursement in exchange for approved expenditure
I

reports as described in EXHIBIT B.

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed within thirty (30) days following the DOJ's
approval of expenditures. Said payment shall be made to the Subrecipient's account
receivables address per the Financial System of the State of New Hampshire.

3. The State's obligation to compensate the Subrecipient under this Agreement shall not

exceedlthe price limitation set forth in form G-1 section 1.8.

3a. The Subrecipient shall be awarded an amount not to exceed $1,251,686 of the
total Grant Limitation from Governor and Council approval to 09/30/24, with
approved expenditure reports. This shall be contingent on continued federal
ftinding and program performance.

4. Neither the Subrecipient nor DOJ will be responsible for any expenses or costs incurred

under this agreement prior to Governor and Council approval, nor after 09/30/24.
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EXHIBIT D

-EEOP REPORTING, CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLIANCE AND STANDARD ASSURANCES-

T Kris McCracken, President/CEO
* > ^^responsible officiaf], certify that

Amoskeag Health has completed the EEO reporting tool
i

-  I

certification within the last two years at: httDs://oip.gov/about/ocr/faa ccop.hrm on

1  11/22/2021

It is understooil that subrecipients which are exempt from filing the EEOP Utilization Report
including non-profits and subrecipients with less than 50 employees must file a declaration
claiming exemption at least once every two years with the Office for Justice Programs; Office ofCivil Rights atjthe above web address.
Civil Rights Training Requirement for Subrecipients

!
Katherine Burns [official thai completed training] has completed

the civil rights
on: 11/22/2021

training at https://oip.gov/about/ocr/ocr-iraining-videos/vidco-ocr-lraining.htm
[date]. This training must be completed at least once every two

years.

DOJ Discrimination Complaint Process

If individuals believe they may have been discriminated against by the NH Department of Justice
or by an organization that receives federal funding from the NH Department of Justice based on
their race, color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, age, sexual orientation or gender
identity should print and complete a compjaint form that can be found at: Civil Rights I Grants
Management Unil I NH Deoarlment ofJusiice '

Subrecipient biscrimination Complaint Process
I further certify that: the Amoskeag Health will comply with applicable federal civil rights laws
that prohibit discrimination in employment and in the delivery of services and has a policy or •
written procedure in place for accepting discrimination based complaints from employees and
program beneficiaries and that policy/procedure must be made publically available to program
beneficiaries or prospective beneficiaries.
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EXHIBIT D

Certified Standard Assurances

On behalf of tJe Subrecipient, and in support of this application for a grant or cooperative
agreement, I certify under penalty of perjury to the U.S. Department of Justice ("Department"),
that all of the following are true and correct:

f

(1)1 have the authority to make the following representations on behalf of myself and the
Subrecipient. liunderstand that these representations will be relied upon as material in any
Department decision to make an award to the Subrecipient based on its application.

(2) 1 certify the t the Subrecipient has the legal authority to apply for the federal assistance sought
by the application, and that it has the institutional, managerial, and financial capability (including
funds sufficient to pay any required non-federal share of project costs) to plan, manage, and
complete the project' described in the application properly.

I
I

(3) I assure thait, throughout the period of performance for the award (if any), made by the
Department based on the application—

a. the Subrecipient will comply with all award requirements and all federal statutes and
regulations applicable to the award;
b. the Subrecipient will require all subrecipients to comply with all applicable award
requirements and all applicable federal statutes and regulations; and
c. the Subrecipient will maintain safeguards to address and prevent any organizational
conflict of interest, and also to prohibit employees from using their positions in any
manner that poses, or appears to pose, a personal or financial conflict of interest.

(4) The Subrecipient understands that the federal statutes and regulations applicable to the award
(if any) made by the Department based on the application specifically include statutes and
regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination, and, in addition—

a. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to civil rights will
include section 601 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); section 901 of the Education
Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. § 1681); and section 303 ofthe Age Discrimination Act
of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §6102);
b. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to
nondiscrimination may include section 809(c) of Title I ofthe Omnibus-Crime Control
and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); section 1407(e) ofthe Victims of
Crime lAct of 1984 (34 U.S.C. § 20110(e)); section 299 A(b) of the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U.S.C. § 11182(b)); and that the grant condition
set out|at section 40002(b)(13) ofthe Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. §
12291(b)(13)), which will apply to all awards made by the Office on Violence Against
Women, also may apply to an award made otherwise;
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EXHIBIT D
*

I

c. the sjubrecipient understands that it must require any pass-through subrecipient to
comply, with all such applicable statutes (and associated regulations); and

d. on behalf of the Subrecipient; I make the specific assurances set out in 28 C.F.R. §§
42.105 and 42.204..

(5) The Subrecipient also understands that (in addition to any applicable program-specific
regulations and to applicable federal regulations that pertain to civil fights and
nondiscrimination) the federal regulations applicable to the award (if any) made by the
Department based on the application may include, but are not limited to, 2 C.F.R. Pan 2800 (the
DOJ "Part 200jUniform Requirements") and 28 C.F.R. Parts 22 (confidentiality - research and
statistical information), 23 (criminal intelligence systems), 38 (regarding faith-based or religious
organizations participating in federal financial assistance programs), and 46 (human subjects
protection).

(6) 1 assure that the Subrecipient will assist the Department as necessary (and will require
subrecipients and contractors to assist as necessary) with the Department's compliance with
section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (54 U.S.C. § 306108), the
Archeological ;and Historical Preservation Act of 1974 (54 U.S.C. §§ 312501-312508), and the
National Envir|onmental Policy Act of 1969 (42 U.S.C. §§ 4321-4335), and 28 C.F.R. Parts 61
(NEPA) and 63 (floodplains and wetlands).

(7) I assure that the Subrecipient will give the Department and the Government Accountability
Office, through any authorized representative, access to, and opportunity to examine, all paper or
electronic records related to the award (if any) made by the Department based on the application.

(8) If this application is for an award'from the National Institute of Justice or the Bureau of
Justice Statistics pursuant to which award funds may be made available (whether by the award
directly or by any subaward at any tier) to an institution of higher education (as defined at 34
U.S.C. § 1025|l(a)(l7)), I assure that,, if any award funds actually are made available to such an
institution, the Subrecipient will require that, throughout the period of performance—

i

a. each' such institution comply with any requirements that are imposed on it by the First
Amendment to the Constitution of the United States; and

b. subject to par. a, each such institution comply with its own representations, if any,
concerning academic freedom, freedom of inquiry and debate, research independence,
and research integrity, at the institution, that are included in promotional materials, in
official statements, in formal policies, in applications for grants (including this award
application), for accreditation, or for licensing, or in submissions relating to such grants,
accreditation, or licensing, or that otherwise are made or disseminated to students, to
faculty, or to the general public.

(9) 1 assure that, if the Subrecipient is a governmental entity, with respect to the award (if any)
made by the Department based on the application—
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EXHIBIT D

a. it will comply with the requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real
Property Acquisitions Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C §§ 4601-4655), which govern the treatment
of persons displaced as a result of federal and federally-assisted programs; and
b. it will comply with requirements of 5 U.S.C. §§ 1501-1508 and 7324-7328, which
limit certain political activities of State or local government employees whose principal
employment is in connection with an activity financed in whole or in part by federal
assistance.

(10) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives an award from the Office of Community
Oriented Policing Services (COPS Office), I assure that as required by 34 U.S.C. § 10382(c)(l 1),
it will, to the extent practicable and consistent with applicable law-including, but not limited to,
the Indian Self-Determination.and Education Assistance Act-seek, recruit, and hire qualified
members of racial and ethnic minority groups and qualified women in order to further effective
law enforcement by increasing their ranks within the sworn positions, as provided under 34
U.S.C. § 10382(c)(ll).

(11) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives a DOJ award under the STOP School Violence
Act program, P assure as required by 34 U.S.C. § 10552(a)(3), that it will maintain and report
such data, records, and information (programmatic and financial) as DOJ may reasonably
require.

I acknowledge that a materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement (or concealment or
omission of a material fact) in this certification, or in the application that it supports, may be the
subject of crirninal prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. §§ 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34
U.S.C. §§ 10271-10273), and also may subject me and the Subrecipient to civil penalties and
administrative remedies for false claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. §§ 3729-3730
and 3801-3812). I also acknowledge that the Department's awards, including certifications
provided in connection with such awards, are subject to review by the Department, including by
its Office of the Inspector General.

Kris McCracken
President/CEO

Name of Authorized Signor

Signature

Title of Authorized Signor

04/05/2022

Date.
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EXHIBIT E

.  -NON-SUPPLANTING CERTIFICATION -

Supplanting de'flned

Federal funds must be used to supplement existing funds for program activities and must not

replace those funds that have been appropriated for the same purpose. Supplanting shall be the

subject of application review, as well as pre-award review, post-award monitoring, and audit. If

there is a potential presence of supplanting, the Subrecipient or grantee will be required to supply

documentation! demonstrating that the reduction in non-Federal resources occurred for reasons
other than the: receipt or expected receipt of Federal funds. For certain programs, a written

j  '

certification may be requested by the awarding agency or recipient agency stating that Federal

funds will not be used to supplant State or local funds will not be used to supplant State or local

funds. See the biP Financial Guide (Part II, Chapter 3)
In tD://www.oip.usdoi.gov/rinancialguicle/Dart2/part2cliap3.htm.

Supplanting and iob retention

A recipient or subrecipient may use federal funds to retain jobs that, without the use of the

federal money] would be lost. If the grantee is planning on using federal funds to retain jobs, it
must be able to substantiate that, without the funds, the jobs would be lost. Substantiation can be,

but is not limited to, one of the following forms: an official memorandum, official minutes of a

county or municipal board meeting or any documentation, that is usual and customarily produced

when making determinations about employment. The documentation must describe the

terminated positions and that the termination is because of lack of the availability of State or

local funds, i

The Amoskeag Health certifies that any funds awarded through grant number 15PBJA-21-GG-

04558-COAP shall be used to supplement existing funds for program activities and will not
f

replace (supplant) nonfederal funds that have been appropriated for the purposes and goals of the

grant.

The Amoskeag Health understands that supplanting violations' may result in a range of penalties,

including but not limited to suspension of future funds under this program, suspension or

debarment from federal grants, recoupment of monies provided under this grant, and civil and/or

criminal penalties.

Printed Name

Signature

and Title of Authorized Signor:

n— ' .
Kris fVlcCracken, President/CEO
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EXHIBIT F

NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND
OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS; AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE

REQUIREMENTS

Subrecipients should refer to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which .
they are required to attest. Subrecipients should also review the instructions for certification
included in the' regulations before completing this form. The certifications shall be treated as a
material representation of fact upon which reliance will be placed when the U.S. Department of
Justice ("Department") determines to award the covered transaction, grant, or cooperative
agreement, j

I

1. LOBBYING

As required by 31 U.S.C. § 1352, as implemented by 28 C.F.R. Part 69, the Subrecipient certifies
and assures (to the extent applicable) the following;
(a) No Federall appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
Subrecipient, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of
any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with the making of any Federal grant, the entering into of
any cooperative agreement, or the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification
of any Federaligrant or cooperative agreement;

(b) If the Subrecipient's request for Federal funds is in excess of$ 100,000, and any funds other
than Federal appropriated flinds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an officer
or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with this
Federal grant or cooperative agreement, the Subrecipient shall complete and submit Standard
Form - LLL, '^Disclosure of Lobbying Activities" in accordance with its (and any DOJ awarding
agency's) instructions; and

(c) The Subrecipient shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for! all subgrants and procurement contracts (and their subcontracts) funded with
Federal award' flmds and shall ensure that any certifications or lobbying disclosures required of
recipients of such subgrants and procurement contracts (or their subcontractors) are made and
filed in accordance with 31 U.S.C. § 1352.

2. DEBARMENT; SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS
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EXHIBIT F

A. Pursuant to Department regulations on nonprocurement debarment and suspension
implemented at 2 C.F.R. Part 2867, and to other related requirements, the Subrecipient certifies,
with respect to!prospective participants in a primary tier "covered transaction," as defined at 2
C.F.R. § 2867.20(a), that neither it nor ariy of its principals—
(a) is presently^ debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced to a
denial of Federal benefits by a State or Federal court, or voluntarily excluded from covered
transactions by any Federal department or agency;

(b) has within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, or been convicted or had a civil judgment rendered against it for
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or
performing a public (Federal, State, tribal, or local) transaction or private agreement or
transaction; \

violation of Federal or.State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement,, theff, forgery,
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, tax evasion or receiving
stolen property, making false claims, or obstruction ofjustice, or commission of any offense
indicating a lack of business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects its
(or its principals') present responsibility;

(c) is presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph
(b) of this certification; and/or

(d) has within a three-year period preceding this application had one or more public transactions
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) terminated for cause or default. -

B. ̂ ere the Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it
shall attach an explanation to this application. Where the Subrecipient or any of its principals
was convicted within a three-year period preceding this application, of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, the Subrecipient also must disclose such felony criminal
conviction in writing to the Department (for OJP Subrecipients, to OJP at
Ojpcompliancereporting@usdoj.gov; for OVW Subrecipients, to OVW at
OVW.GFM.D@usdoj.gov; or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov),
unless such disclosure has already been made.

3. FEDERAL TAXES

A. If the Sibrecipient is a corporation, it certifies either that (I) the corporation has no unpaid
Federal tax liability that has been assessed, for which all judicial and administrative

remedies have been exhausted or have lapsed, that is not being paid in a timely manner
pursuant to an agreement with the authority responsible for collecting the tax liability, or
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EXHIBIT F

(2) the corporation has provided written notice of such an unpaid tax liability (or liabilities) to
the Department (for OJP

Subrecipients; to OJP at Ojpcompliancereporting@usdoj.gov; for OVW Subrecipients, to OVW
at OVW.GFMb@usdoj.gov; or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov).

B. Where the Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it
shall attach an explanation to this application.

4. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS)

As required by'the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, as implemented at 28 C.F.R. Part 83,
Subpart F, for grantees, as defined at 28 C.F.R. §§ 83.620 and 83.650:
A. The Subrecipient certifies and assures that it will, or will continue to, provide a drug-free
workplace by-j-

I  " '

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in its workplace and
specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to inform employees about—
1

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The Subrecipient's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the
workplace;

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the award
be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the award, the employee will —

(1) Abide by t

(2) Notify the

he terms of the statement; and

employer in writing of the employee's conviction for a violation of a criminal drug
statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;
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(e) Notifying the Department, in writing, within 10 calendar days after receiving notice under
subparagraph (cl)(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title of any such
convicted employee to the Department, as follows:

I
I

For COPS award recipients - COPS Office, 145 N Street, NE, Washington, DC, 20530;
For OJP and Oyw award recipients - U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs,
ATTN: Control Desk, 810 7th Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20531.

Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each affected award;
(f) Taking onelof the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted:

I  ■ • ,

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including
termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency; and

(g)Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), and (f).

If you are unable to sign this certification, you must attach an explanation to this
certification. '

Kris McCracken
President/CEO

Name of Authorized Signor

Sigrature

Title of Authorized Signor

04/05/2022

Date

Amoskeag Health, 145 Hollis Street, Manchester, NH 03101

Name and Address of Agency
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Certification Regarding the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act
(FFATA) Compliance

The Federal' Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires
Subrecipientsi of individual Federal grants equal to or greater than $30,000 and awarded on
or after October 1, 2010, to report on data related to executive compensation and associated
first-tier sub-grants of $30,000 or more. If the initial award is below $30,000 but subsequent
grant modifications result in a total award equal to or over $30,000, the award is subject to the
FFATA reporting requirements, as of the date of the award.

In accordance with 2 CFR Part 170 {Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation
Information), iDOJ must report the following information for any grant award subject to the
FFATA reporting requirements:

1) Name| of entity .
2) Amount of award
3) Funding agency
4) NAICS code for contracts / CFDA program number for grants
5) Program source
6) Awarcl title descriptive of the purpose of the funding action
7) Location of the entity
8) Principle place of performance
9) Unique identifier of the entity (DUNS #)
10) Total jcompensation and names of the top five executives if:

a. I More than 80% of annual gross revenues are from the Federal government,
i and those revenues are greater than $25M annually and

b. ] Compensation information is not already available through reporting to the SEC.
I  ■

Subrecipients must submit FFATA required data by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in
which the award or award amendment is made.

I

The Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement agrees to comply with the
provisions ofithe Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 109t282
and Public Law 110-252, and 2 CFR Part 170 {Reporting Subaward and Executive
Compensation Information), and ilirther agrees to have one of the Subrecipient's
represenlative(s), as identified in Sections 1.11 of the Grant Agreement execute the following
Certification:

The below named Subrecipient agrees to provide needed information as outlined above to
DOJ and to comply with all applicable provisions of the Federal Financial Accountability
and Transparency Act.
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EXHIBIT G

Certification

Kris McCracken President/CEO

Name of Authorized Signor

Signature

Title of Authorized Signor

04/05/2022

Date

As the Subrecipienl identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement, I certify that the
responses to the below listed questions are true and accurate.

I

1. The Unique Entity ID (SAM) number for your entity is: PJE7C4T4PEB8

2. In your business or organization's preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or
organization receive (1) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenue in U.S. federal
contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, sub-grants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2)
$25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans,
grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements?

NO YES

If the answer to #2 above is NO, stop
here

If the answer to #2 above Is YES, please answer the
following:

3. Does the public have access to information about the compensation of the executives in your
business or organization through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934(15 U.S.C.78m(a), 78o(d)) or section 6104 of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986?

LNO ■ YES

'  If the answer to #3 above is YES, stop
I

I

I  If the answer to #3 above is NO, please answer the
following:

I

5. The names and compensation of the five most highly compensated officers in
your business or organization are asTollows:
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Certification

Name:

Name:

Name:

Name:

Name:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:
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State of New Hampshire

Department of State

.  CERTIFICATE

I, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that AMOSKEAC HEALTH is a New

Hampshire Nonprofit .Corporation registered to transact business in New Hampshire on May 07, 1992. 1 further certify that all fees

and documents required by the Secretary of State's office have been received and is in good standing as far as this office is

concerned.

Business ID: 175115

Certificate Number: 0005749996

SJ

%

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF.

I hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed

the Seal of the.State of New Hampshire,

this 5th day of April A.D. 2022.

William M. Gardner

Secretary of State



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

David Crespo hereby certify that I am a duly elected Clerk/Secretary/Officer of Amoskeag Health

2. The following,Is a true copy of a yp.te taken.at a.meeting of the Board of Directors/shareholders, duly called and
held on 04/05/2022 at which a quorum of the Directors/shareholders were present and voting.

VOTED; That Kris McCracken Is duly authorized on.behatf of Amoskeag Health to enter Into contracts or
agreen^nts with the State of New Hampshire and any of its agencies or departments and further is authorized to
execute any and all documents, agreements and other Instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or
modifications thereto, which may In his/her Judgment be desirable or necessary to .affect the purpose of this vote.

3. 1 hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealed and remains in full force and effect as of the
date of the contract/contract amendment to which this certificate Is attached. This authority remains valid for thirty
(30) days from the date of. this. Certificate of Authority. I further certify.that it is understood that the Stale of New
Hampshire will rely on this certificate as evidence that the personfs) listed above currently occupy the positjon(s)
indicated and that they have full authority to bind the corporation. To the extent that there are any limits on the
authority of any lipted indlvldual to bind the corporation In contracts with the State of New-Hampshire, all such
limitations are expressly stated herein.

Dated: C>M/.OS
Signa re

Name: V!) A^)•^
Title:

Rev. 03/24/20



/XCORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (UAVDOrmrY)

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER.THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER{S). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(8).

PRODUCER }
Oplisure Risk Partner, LLC

d/b/a Aspen Insurance Agency 1
40 Stark Street

Manchester j NH 03101

contact jgn paquin

P'jJnF,,.- (603)647-0800 (603)647-0330
a/inRFqq- Jen.paquin@optisure.eom

INSURER(S)AFFOROtNC COVERAGE NAK i

INSURER A: Selective Insurance Company

INSURED 1

AMOSKEAG HEALTH
1

145 HOLLIS$TREET|

i

MANCHESTER ' [ NH 03101

INSURERS; Comp-SIGMALtd

INSURER c • Hanover Professionals Direct

INSURER 0:

INSURER E :

INSURER F:

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: CL222116479 REVISION NUMBER:

TRW
LTR

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

pcDcmrADDLISUBR WLieVEPP
LIMITS

TYPE OF INSURANCE insdIwvd POUCY NUMBER (MMrt)OrrYYY> [MMmtVYYYY)

X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MAOE OCCUR

EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TD RENTED
PREMISES (El oceorr>fte<)

S 2436257 11/01/2021

MEO EXP (Arry one p>f»on)

11/01/2022 PERSONAL & AOV INJURY

GEN-L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY Q j&^ n LOC
OTHER; I

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PROOUCTS . COMP/OP AGO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

COMBINED SINGLE UMPf
lEa >ecid«n»

X

X

BOOILY INJURY (Par person)

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED

AUTOS ONLY

X

X

UMBRELLA LUB

EXCESS UAB

DED

SCHEDULED

AUTOS
NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

S 2438257 11/01/2021 11/01/2022 BODILY INJURY (Per ecddenl)

PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Per ecdOew)

X OCCUR

I
CLAIMS-MAOE

EACH OCCURRENCE

S 2438257 11/01/2021 11/01/2022 AGGREGATE

RETENTION S

WORKERS COMPENSATION j
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY |
ANY PROPRIETORff'ARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? I
(Mendetory In NH| '
II ye*, det^be ur>der j
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

^TpEr
^ STATUTE

OTH-

ER

m HCHS20220000588 01/01/2022 01/01/2023
E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. DISEASE • POUCY LIMIT

FTCA Gap Excess Prof Liability
FTCA Gap Professional Liab L3VA5154914 L1V0305375 07/01/2021 07/01/2022

Each Incident

Aggregate

1,000.000

300,000

10,000

3,000,000

3.000,000

1,000.000

4.000.000

4,000.000

500,000

500,000

500.000

$1,000,000

$3,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS/VEHICLES (ACORD 101. AddiUonai Ramarka Schedule, may be etUched llntoreepece la required)

1
j

State of New Hampshire New Hampshire Department of Justice

33 Capitol Street |
1

Concord j NH 03301
1  .J

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POUCtES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE OELIVEREO IN

, ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25(2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



IU O Depurnneiil of tlic TrcQSiiry
VfflV/J -l-.IXO InJprnjil Revenue Service

CINCINNATI^ OH A5999-0059

In'reply refer to: 1000270751
Jan. 17, 2020 LTR A168C 0
02-0A5817A 000000 00

Input Op: 0256A1A820 00012899
BODC: IE

AMOSKEAG HEALTH

1A5 HOLLIS!ST

MANCHESTER! NH 03101-1235

010709

Employer ID number:

Form 990 required:

02-0A5817A

Yes

Dear Taxpayer:

We're responding to your request dated Jan. 10, 2020, about your
tax-exempt status.

We issued you a determination letter in May 1992, recognizing
you as tax-exempt under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501(c)
(03) .

We also show you're not a private foundation as defined under IRC
Section 509(a) because you're described in IRC Sections 509(a)(1) and
170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

I

Donors cam deduct contributions they make to you as provided in IRC

Section 170. You're also qualified to receive tax deductible bequests,
legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts under IRC Sections 2055, 2106,
and 2522.

In the heading of this letter, we indicated whether you must file an
annual information return. If you're required to.file a return, you

must file |one of the following by the 15th day of the 5th month after
the end ofi your annual accounting period:

- Form' 990, Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
- Formi-990E2, Short Form Return of Organization Exempt From Income

Tax i

- Form: 990-N, Electronic Notice (e-Postcard) for Tax-Exempt
Organizations Not Required to File Form 990 or Form 990-EZ
Form 990-PF, Return of Private Foundation or Section A9^7(a)(l)
Trust Treated as Private Foundation

According to IRC Section 6033(j), if you don't file a required annual
information return or notice for 3 consecutive years, we'll revoke
your tax-exempt status on the due date of the 3rd required return or
notice. ^ '

You can get IRS forms or publications you need from our website at
www.irs.gov/forms-pubs or by calling 800-TAX-F0RM (800-829-3676).

If you have questions, call 877-829-5500 between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m.,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors,

Amoskeag Health!

Report on Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Amoskeag Health, which comprise the
balance sheets as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the related statements of operations, functional
expenses, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
I

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with! U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to. the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibilityi is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards
applicable to finapcial audits contained in Govemment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentatlon of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate In thej circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.;

Moine • New Hampshire • Mossochusetts ■ Connecticut ■ West Virginia • Arizona

berrydunn.com



Board of Directors i

Amoskeag Health
Page 2

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Amoskeag Health as of June 30. 2021 and 2020, and the results of its operations,
changes in its net'assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles.

Change in Accounting Principle

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, during the year ended June 30, 2021, Amoskeag
Health adopted new accounting guidance, Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting
Standards Update No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers {Topic 606), and related
guidance. Our opinion Is not modified with respect to this matter.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 2,
2021 on our consideration of Amoskeag Health's internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and
other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,.and not to provide an opinion on
the effectiveness of Amoskeag Health's internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That
report is an integijal part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards \n
considering Amoskeag Health's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Portland, Maine |
November 2, 202'



AMOSKEAG HEALTH

Balance Sheets

June 30, 2021 and 2020

ASSETS

Current assets j
Cash and cash equivalents
Patient accounts receivable

Grants and other receivablesOther current ̂assets
.Total current assets ,

I

Property and equipment, net

i
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities

Line of credit

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and related expenses
Paycheck Protection Program refundable advance
Current maturities of long-term debt

Total current liabilities
1

Long-term debt, liess current maturities

Total liabilities
i

Net assets |
Without donor restrictions

With donor restrictions

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2021 2020

$ 4,731,957 $ 3,848,925
1,806,238 1.650,543
880,300 985,801
300.180 114.920

7,718.675

4.152.995

6.600.189

4.249.451

$11.871.670 $10.849.640

754,413
1,723,122

52.072

2,529,607

1.503.059

4.032.666

7,054,282
784.722

$  450,000

526,311

1,473,665
1,467,800

42.505

3,960,281

1.556.661

5.516.942

4,711,819
620.879

7.839.004 5.332.698

$11.871.670 $10.849.640

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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AMOSKEAG HEALTH

Statements of Operations

Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

2021 2020

Operating revenue
Net patient service revenue
Grants, contracts and support
Paycheck Protection Program loan forgiveness
Other operating revenue
Net assets released from restriction for operations

Total operating revenue

Operating expenses
Salaries and wages
Employee betjiefits
Program supplies
Contracted services

Occupancy j
Other I
Depreciation and amortization
Interest |

Total operating expenses

Excess of revenue over expenses and increase in net
assets without donor restrictions

$11,123,864

9,926,932
1,467,800

110,480
1.026.327

13,238,880
2,551,855

536,720
2,724,436
829,588
868,512
500,368
62.581

$10,792,094

8,334,383

264,523
1.014.296

23.655.403 20.405.296

12.918,995

2,423,466
519,960

2,211,397

725,333
789,982

426,791

86.838

21.312.940 -20.102.762

$ 2.342.463 $ 302.534

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-4-



AMOSK£AG HEALTH

Statements of Functional Expenses

Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

2021

Healihcsr* SarvicM Adminiatf t>ve arxi Support Servteat

Non-clinicsl

Support
Seivicea

Salartea and wages
Employee beneflta
Program supplies
Con traded services

Occupartcy
Other

Depredation and
amortization

Interest

Total

Enabling
Sen/ices

Behavioral
Health Pharmacy Medical

Special'
Medical
Proorams

Community
Servicea

Total

Healthcare

Services
Fadlitv

MarVetlrtg
and

FundraisinQ Administration Total

$ 1.443.105 $ 572,404 $ 2,179,922 5 89,028 $ 5.918,509 5  832,105 $ 275.884 $11,288,737 8  132,793 $ 185,591 $  1,851,759 $13,238,880

279,237 115,773 483,013 17,219 1,018,387 149,679 57,331 2,100,939 23,902 31.089 395,925 2,551.855

1,030 2,259 48,502 181,901 253,478 10.885 28,489 524,324 110 8,004 8,282 538.720

206.814 280,152 122,384 311,781 782,194 347.398 351,447 2.382,148 • 18.018 328,270 2.724,438

108,110 14,372 92,022 3,700 587,893 100.858 903,983 (530,075) 14,928 440,784 829,588

78,320 8,310 88,944
•

180,715 18.080 20,084 354,433 72,395 39,800 402,084 888.512

668 . 14,278 95,931 589 1,573 112,915 242,075 504 143,974 800.388

.

. . 58.148 4.435 82.581

$ 2.114.162 $ 993.270 5 2.987.083 5 583.809 S 8.795.107 5 1.459.870 S 734.548 $17,887,449 5  248 $ 273.732 5  3.371.813 S21.312.940

2020

Healthcare Services

Norxlinicai

Support
Sen^s

Enabling
Services

Behavioral

Health Pf19rm9CY Medical

Spedal
Medical

PfMfsrn

Community
Services

Total

Healthcare

Services

Administrative and Support Services

Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Program supplies
Contracted services

Occupancy
Other

Depreciation and
amortization

Interest

Total

1.718.516.

323.122

1.308

152.425
114.102

69.816

205

» 2 379.584

526,822
68.862

2.966

265,070
15,814

5,662

1.927.674

360.012

58.720

197.632
99.073
87.212

11.358

79.500
14.705

197.339

338,328

4,020

435

5.831.705
664.467

231.140
474,948
635,524

101,909

50,809

842.162
154.645

7,366

361,030
109,571

20,137

566

236.625
42.814
8.622

166.451

42.731

1,224

$10,063,504

1.670.627

507,464

1.656,164

679,094

328.022

Fadlitv

125.802

23.506

1.419
14.136

(524.235)
55.165

Marketing
and

Fundraisina Administration

64.165 '241,318

:  82.886

156,008
28,852

14.036
16,216
22.673

462

1,671,681

392,481 ■

11,077

227,041

254,258
384,122

120.646

'  23 9^9

Total

$12,618,665

2.423.466

519.660
2.211.367

725.333

769.682

428.791

86836

615.226 $ 2.743.181 $ 634.327 $ 8.110.592 $ 1.495.463 $ 498.667 $16.777.060 $. S .240 247 $ 3.065.455 $20.102 762

The accompanying notes are ah integral part of these financial statements.

-5-



AMOSKEAG HEALTH

Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

)

2021 2020

Net assets without donor restrictions

Excess of revenue over expenses and increase in net
assets without donor restrictions

t

$ 2.342.463 $  302.534

Net assets with donor restrictions

Contributions]
Net assets released from restriction for operations

•j

1,190,170
(1.026.327)

1,028,655
(1.014.296)

Increase in net assets with donor restrictions 163.843 14.359

Change in net assets
i

2,506,306 316,893

Net assets, beginning of year 5.332.698 5.015.805

Net assets, end of year S 7.839.004 $ 5.332.698

The accompanyirig notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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AMOSKEAG HEALTH

Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2:020

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash

provided by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization
Equity in joss from limited liability company
(Increase) decrease in the following assets

Patient accounts receivable

Grants and other receivables

Other current assets

Increase (decrease) in the following liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and related expenses
Paycheck Protection Program refundable advance

i

Net cash'provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Distribution from limited liability company
Capital expenditures

Net cash

Cash flows from

Payments onlline of credit
Payments on

Net cash

used by investing activities

inancing activities
line of credit

long-term debt

used by financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

I
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information

Cash paid for interest.

2021 2020

$ 2,506,306 $ 316,893

J 500,368

(155,695)
105,501

(185,260)

228,102
249,457

(1.467.800)

426,791
6,877

240,140
77,662

40,441

(50,312)
262,775

1.467.800

1.780.979 2.789.067

(399.526)

(399.526)

(450,000)
(48.421)

(498.421)

883,032

3.848.925

12,223
(274.832)

(262.609)

(46.368)

(46.368)

2,480,090

1.368.835

$ 4.731.957 $ 3.848.925

$  62.581 $ 86.838

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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AMOSKEAG HEALTH

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2021 and 2020

Organization I
I

Amoskeag Health; (the Organization) is a not-for-profit corporation organized in Manchester, New
Hampshire. The Organization is a Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC) providing high-quality,
comprehensive, a^d family-oriented primary health care and support services, which meet the needs of
a diverse community, regardless of age, ethnicity or income.

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation '
(

I

The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles (U.S. GAAP), which requires the Organization to report informationin the financialj statements according to the following net asset classifications:

Net assets without donor restrictions: Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
restrictions and may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of the
Organization. These net assets may be used at the discretion of the Organization's
management and the Board of Directors.

Net assets with donor restrictions: Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors and
grantors. Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be met by
actions of the Organization or by the passage of time. Other donor restrictions are perpetual in
nature, whereby the donor has stipulated the funds be maintained in perpetuity.

Use of Estimates
I

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date pf the financial statements. Estimates also
affect the rep|orted amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Income Taxes

The Organization is a public charity under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. As a
public charityl the Organization is exempt from state and federal income taxes on.income earned in
accordance vvith its tax-exempt purpose. Unrelated business income is subject to state and federal
income tax. Management has evaluated the Organization's tax positions and concluded that the
Organization lhas no unrelated business income or uncertain tax positions that require adjustment
to the financial statements.

-8-



AMOSKEAG HEALTH

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2021 and 2020

COVID-19

In March 2020, the World Health Organization declared coronavirus disease {C0V|D-19) a global
pandemic and the United States federal government declared COVID-19 a national emergency.
The Organization implemented an erhergency response to ensure the safety of its. patients, staff
and the community. In adhering to guidelines issued by the Center for Disease Control and
Prevention, the Organization took steps to create safe distances between both staff and patients.
Medical and behavioral health patient visits were done through telehealth when appropriate.

The Organization received a loan in the amount of $1,467,800 in April 2020 pursuant to the
Paycheck Protection Program (PPP), a program implemented by the U.S. Small Business
Administration (SBA) under the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act and
the Paycheck Protection Program and Health Care Enhancement (PPPHCE) Act. The PPP is
subject to forgiveness, upon the Organization's request, to the extent that the proceeds are used to
pay qualifying expenditures, including payroll costs, rent and utilities, incurred by the Organization
during a specific covered period. The Organization is following the conditional contribution model to
account for the PPP and determined the conditions for forgiveness were substantially met during
the year ended June 30, 2021. The Organization was notified in May 2021 the PPP was fully
forgiven by the SBA.

The Organization received a loan in the amount of $250,000 in July 2020 from the COVID-19
Emergency Healthcare System Relief Fund (Relief Loan), a program implemented by the State of
New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services. The Relief Loan is unsecured, is
interest free, and has a maturity date of 180 days after the expiration of the State of Emergency
declared by ttie Governor, at which time the loan is due in full. The Relief Loan has the potential to
be converted to a grant at the discretion of the Governor if certain criteria are met. The
Organization submitted an application to convert the Relief Loan to a grant during 2021, which was
approved anc

The CARES

.recognized as revenue.

Act and the PPPHCE Act established the Provider Relief Fund (PRF) to support
healthcare providers in the battle against the COVID-19 outbreak. The PRF is being administered
by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS). During 2020, the Organization
received PRF in the amount of $214,172. The Organization incurred qualifying revenue losses and
recognized th'e PRF in full during the year ended June 30, 2020.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
i

Cash and cash equivalents consist of demand deposits, money market funds and petty cash.

The Organization has cash deposits in major financial institutions which exceed federal depository
insurance limits. The Organization has not experienced losses in such accounts and management
believes the credit risk related to these deposits is minimal.

-9-



AMOSKEAG HEALTH

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2021 and 2020

Revenue Recognition and Patient Accounts Receivable

The Organization has adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (PASS) Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), and
related guidance, which supersedes accounting standards that previously existed under U.S.
GAAP and provides a single revenue model to address revenue recognition to be applied by all
companies. Under the new standard, organizations recognize revenue when a customer obtains
control of promised goods or services in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
organization expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods and services. Topic 606 also
requires organizations to disclose additional information, including the nature, amount, timing, and
uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from contracts with customers. The Organization
elected to adopt this ASIJ retrospectively with the cumulative effect recognized at the date of initial
application; therefore,.the financial statements and related notes have been presented accordingly,

i

The adoption of Topic 606 changed how implicit price concessions are presented in the financial
statements. Under the previous standards, the estimate for amounts not expected to be collected
based upon historical experience was reflected as a provision for doubtful accounts, and presented
separately asjan offset to net patient service revenue. Under the new standards, the estimate for
amounts not expected to be collected based on historical experience will continue to be recognized
as a reduction to net revenue, but not reflected separately as provision for doubtful accounts.

(

The impact of the adoption on the statement of operations for the year ended June 30, 2020 was
as follows: '

Patient service revenue

Provision ifor bad debts

(

Net patient service revenue

As

Originally
Reported

$ 11,473,557 $
(681.4631

S 10.792.094 $.

Adjustments
due to

Topic 606
Adoption

Revised

Balance

(681,463) $ 10,792,094
681.463 -

S 10.792.094

Patient sen/ice revenue is reported at the amount that reflects the consideration to which the
Organization'expects to be entitled in exchange for providing patient care. These amounts are due
from patients'and third-party payors (including commercial insurers and governmental programs).

I

Performance obligations are determined based on the nature of the services provided by the
Organization. The Organization measures the performance obligation for medical, behavioral
health and ancillary services from the commencement of a face-to-face encounter with a patient to
the completion of the encounter. Ancillary services provided the same day as the face-to-face
encounter are considered to be part of the performance obligation and are not deemed to be
separate performance obligations. The Organization measures the performance obligation for
contract pharmacy services based on when the prescription is dispensed to the patient. The
Organization's performance obligations are satisfied at a point in time.
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AMOSKEAG HEALTH

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2021 and 2020

The Organization determines the transaction price based on standard charges for goods and
services provided, reduced by contractual adjustments provided to third-party payers, discounts
provided to uninsured patients in accordance with the Organization's sliding fee discount program,
and implicit p'rice concessions provided to uninsured patients. The Organization determines its
estimates of contractual adjustments and discounts based on contractual agreements, its discount
policies, and ; historical experience. The Organization determines its estimate of implicit price
concessions based on its historical collection experience.

Consistent with the Organization's mission and FQHC designation, care is provided to patients
regardless of| their ability to pay. Therefore, the Organization has determined It has provided
implicit price .concessions to uninsured patients and patients with other uninsured balances (for
example, copays and deductibles). The implicit price concessions included in estimating the
transaction price represent the difference between amounts billed to patients and amounts the
Organization expects to collect based on its collection history with those patients.

t  • " •

The Organization has determined that the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and
cash flows are affected by the payer. In assessing collectability, the Organization has elected the
portfolio approach. The portfolio approach is being used as the Organization has a large volume of
similar contracts with similar classes of customers (patients). The Organization reasonably expects
that the effect of applying a portfolio approach to a group of contracts would not differ materially
from considering each contract separately. Management's judgment to group the contracts by
portfolio is based on the payment behavior expected in each portfolio category. As a result;
aggregating all the contracts (which are at the patient level) by the particular payor or group of
payors will result in the recognition of the same amount of revenue as applying the analysis at the
individual patient level, payor concentrations are disclosed in Note 7.

The Organization bills the patients and third-party payors several days after the services are
performed. A summary of payment arrangements follows:

Medicare

The Organization is primarily reimbursed for medical and ancillary services based on the lesser of
actual charges or prospectively set rates for all FQHC services furnished to a Medicare beneficiary
on the sameiday when an FQHC furnishes a face-to-face FQHC visit. Certain other non-FQHC
services are reimbursed based on fee-for-service rate schedules.

\

Medicald and Other Favors

1

The Organization has also entered into payment agreements with Medicaid and certain
commercial linsurance carriers, health maintenance organizations, and preferred provider
organizations. Under these arrangements, the Organization is reimbursed for services based on
contractually' obligated payment rates, which may be less than the Organizations public fee
schedule.
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Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2021 and 2020

Patients
(

I

The Organization provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its sliding fee discount
policy without'charge or at amounts less than its established rates. Because the Organization does
not pursue collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care, they are not reported as net
patient service revenue. The Organization estimates the costs associated with providing charity
care by calculating the ratio of total cost to total charges, and then multiplying that ratio by the
gross uncompensated charges associated with providing care to patients eligible for free care. The
estimated cost of providing services to patients under the Organization sliding fee discount policy
amounted to| $2,662,554 and $2,432,740 for the years ended June 30. 2021 and 2020,
respectively. jThe Organization is able to provide these services with a component of funds
received through local community support and federal grants.

1  ■
For uninsured patients who do not qualify under the Organization's sliding fee discount program,
the Organization bills the patient based on the Organization's standard rates for services provided.
Patient balances are typically due within 30 days of billing; however, the -Organization does, in
certain instances, enter into payment agreements with patients that allow payments in excess of
one year. Forithose cases, the financing component is not deemed to be significant to the contract.

3408 Contract Pharmacy Program Revenue

The Organization, as an FQHC, is eligible to participate in the 3408 Drug Pricing Program. This
program requires drug manufacturers to provide outpatient drugs to FQHCs and other covered
entities at a reduced price. The Organization contracts with other local pharmacies under this
program. The contract pharmacies dispense drugs to eligible patients of the Organization and bill
commercial insurances on behalf of the Organization. Reimbursement received by the contract
pharmacies is remitted to the Organization, less dispensing and administrative fees. The
dispensing and administrative fees are costs of the program and not deemed to be implicit price
concessions which would reduce the transaction price.

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare, Medicaid and 3408 programs are complex and
subject to interpretation. Management believes that the Organization is in compliance with all laws
and regulations. Compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future government
review and interpretation, as well as significant regulatory action including fines, penalties and
exclusion fro'm the Medicare, Medicaid, and 3408 programs. Differences between amounts
previously estimated and amounts subsequently determined to be recoverable or payable are
included in patient service revenue in the year that such amounts become known.
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AMOSKEAG HEALTH

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2021 and 2020

Patient Accounts Receivable

Patient accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from
outstanding balances and consisted of the following at June 30:

!  2021 2020
I

Medical and dental patient accounts receivable $ 1,710,630 $ 1,532.554
Contract 340B pharmacy program receivables 95.608 117.989

Total patient accounts receivable $ 1,806,2^ $ 1,650,543

15 % 20 %

44% 32 %

19 % 31 %

22 7o 17 %

100 % 100 %

Accounts receivable at July 1, 2019 were $1,890,683.

The Organization grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents
and are insured under third-party payor agreements. The accounts receivable from patients and
third-party payors, net of contractual allowances, were as follows:

I

I  2021 2020

Governmental plans
Medicare

Medicaid

Commercial payors
Patient

Total
I

Grants and Other Receivables

I

Grants receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding
balances. All such amount are considered collectible.

A portion of the Organization's revenue is derived from cost-reimbursable grants, which are
conditioned upon certain performance requirements and/or the incurrence of allowable qualifying
expenses. Amounts received are recognized as revenue when the Organization has incurred
expenditures!in compliance with specific contract or grant provisions. Amounts received prior to
incurring qualifying expenditures are reported as deferred revenue. The Organization has been
awarded cost reimbursable grants of $6,625,746 and $5,557,242 that have not been recognized at
June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively, because qualifying expenditures have not yet been
incurred. The Organization also has been awarded $3,372,763 in cost-reimbursable grants with a
project period beginning July 1, 2019.

The Organization receives a significant amount of grants from HHS. As with all government
funding, these grants are subject to reduction or termination in future years. For the years ended
June 30, 2021 and 2020, grants from HHS (including both direct awards and awards passed
through other organizations) represented approximately 68% and 58%, respectively, of grants,
contracts and support revenue.
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AMOSKEAG HEALTH

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2021 and 2020

Property and'Eauipment
i

Property and equipment are carried at cost. Maintenance, repairs and minor renewals are
expensed as incurred and renewals and betterments are capitalized. Provision for depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method over the useful lives of the related assets. The
Organization's capitalization policy is applicable for acquisitions greater than $1,000.

Contributions ''

Unconditional! promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the date the
promise is received, which is then treated as cost; The gifts are reported as net assets with donor
restrictions if they are received with donor stipulations that limit use of the donated assets. When a
donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished! net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified as net assets without donor
restrictions arid reported in the statements of operations as net assets released from restriction,

i
Functional Expenses

i

The financial Istatements report certain categories of expenses that are attributable to more than
one program or supporting function. Therefore, these expenses require allocation on a reasonable
basis that is consistently applied. The expenses that are allocated include depreciation, interest,
and office and occupancy costs, which are allocated on a square-footage basis, as well as the
shared systems technology fees for the Organization's medical records and billing system, which
are' allocated based on the percentage of patients served by each function.

Reclassifi cations

Donor restricted contributions of $308,131 recorded as deferred revenue at June 30, 2020 were
reclassified to contributions with donor restrictions for the year ended June 30, 2020 as it was
determined triere was no requirement to return the contributions. The reclassification resulted in an
increase in the change in net asset of $308,131 for the year ended June 30. 2020.

Subsequent Events

For purposes of the preparation of these financial statements, management has considered
transactions or events occurring through November 2, 2021, the date that the financial statements
were available to be issued. Management has not evaluated subsequent events after that date for
inclusion in the financial statements.
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AMOSKEAG HEALTH

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2021 and 2020

2. Availabilitv and Liquidity of Financial Assets

, The Organization regularly monitors liquidity required to meet its operating needs and other
contractual commitments. The Organization has various sources of liquidity at its disposal,
including cash! and cash equivalents and a $1,000,000 line of credit (Note 4).

I

The Organization had working capital of $5,189,068 and $2,639,908 at June 30, 2021 and 2020,
respectively. The Organization's goal Is generally to have, at the minimum, the Health Resources
and Services]Administration recommended days cash on hand for operations of 30 days. The
Organization had average days (based on normal expenditures) cash and cash equivalents on
hand of 83 and 71 at June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

Financial assets available for general expenditure within one year were as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents
Patient accounts receivable
Grants and other receivables

Financial assets available

Less net assets with donor restrictions

j

Financial assets available for general expenditure

3. Propertv and Equipment

i

Property and equipment consist of the following as of June 30:

Land I
Building and leasehold improvements
Furniture and equipment

Total cost .

Less accumulated depreciation

2021

$  4,731,957 $
1,806,238
880.300

7,418,495
784.722

2020

3,848,925
1,650,543
985.801

6,485,269
620.879

$  6.633.773 $ 5.864.390

2021 2020

$  81,000 $ 81,000
5,330,228 5.165,754
2.590.248 2.355.196

8,001,476
3.848.481

7,601,950

3.352.499

Property and equipment, net $ 4.152.995 $ 4.249.451

Property and equipment acquired with Federal grant funds are subject to specific federal standards
for sales and other dispositions. In many cases, the Federal government retains a residual
ownership interest in the assets, requiring prior approval and restrictions on disposition.
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AMOSKEAG HEALTH

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2021 and 2020

4. Line of Credit

►

The Organization has a $1,000,000 line of credit demand note with a local banking institution with
interest at thejLIBOR rate plus 2.75% {3.98% at June 30, 2021). The line of credit is collateralized
by all assets. There was an outstanding balance on the line of credit of $450,000 at June 30, 2020.

■  There was noibalance outstanding at June 30, 2021.

The Organization has a 30-day paydown requirement on the line of credit, which was met for the
year ended June 30, 2021.

5. Long-Term Debt
I

i
Long-term debt consists of the following as of June 30:

Note payable, with a local bank (see terms below)
I

Note payable. New Hampshire Health and Education Facilities
Authority (NHHEFA), paid in full in July 2020 ^

Total long-term debt
Less, current maturities

Long-term debt, less current maturities

2021 2020

$ 1,555,131 $ 1,598,648

518

1,555,131 1,599,166
52.072 42.505

S 1.503.059 $ 1.556.661

The Organization has a promissory note with Citizens Bank, N. A. (Citizens), collateralized by real
estate, for $1,670,000 with NHHEFA participating in the lending for $450,000 of the note payable.
Monthly payments of $8,011, including interest fixed at 3.05%, are based on a 25 year amortization
schedule andjare to be paid through April 2026, at which time a balloon payment will be due for the
remaining balance.

Scheduled principal repayments of long-term debt for the next five years follows as of June 30:

$2022 52,072
2023
2024
2025
2026

Total

49.455
50,882
52,602

1.350.120

$ 1.555.131
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/

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2021 and 2020

The Organization is required to meet an annual minimum working capital and debt service
coverage debt covenants as defined in the loan agreement with Citizens. In the event of default,
Citizens has [the option to terminate the agreement and immediately request payment of the
outstanding debt without notice of any kind to the Organization. The Organization was in
compliance with all loan covenants at June 30, 2021.

6. Net Assets

Net assets were as follows as of June 30:

Net assets without donor restrictions

UndesignatedDesjgnated for working capital
Total

Net assets with donor restrictions for specific purpose
Temporary in nature

Healthcare and related program services
Child health services

Total

Permanent in nature

Avai able to borrow for working capital as needed

Total

j
7. Patient Service Revenue

j
Patient service revenue follows for the years ended June 30:

Gross charges
Less: Contractual adjustments and implicit price concessions

Sliding fee discount policy adjustments

Total net direct patient service revenue
Contract 340B program revenue

2021 2020

6,552,445 $ 4.209,982

501.837 501.837

7.054.282 $ 4.711.819

518,180 $  389,092
165.184 130.429

683,364 519.521

101.358 101.358

1  784.722 $  620.879

2021 2020

$19,234,585 $18,001,613
(7,233,156) (6.697,617)
f2.266.2751 f2.020.443)

9,735,154

1.388.710

9.283.553
1.508.541

Total patient service revenue $11.123.864 $10.792.094

Revenue from Medicaid accounted for approximately 57% and 53% of the Organization's gross
patient servicje revenue for the years ended June 30. 2021 and 2020. respectively. No other
individual payior represented more than 10% of the Organization's gross patient service revenue.
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AMOSKEAG HEALTH

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2021 and 2020

The Organization has a defined contribution plan under Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b) that
covers substantially all employees. The Organization contributed $304,497 and $285,796 for the
years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

9. Medical Malpractice Insurance

The Organizaiion is protected from medical malpractice risk as an FQHC under the Federal Tort
Claims Act (FjTCA). The Organization has additional medical malpractice insurance, on a claims-
made basis, for coverage outside the scope of the protection of the FTCA. As of June 30, 2021,
there were no known malpractice claims outstanding which, in the opinion of management, will be
settled for amounts in excess of both FTCA and additional medical malpractice insurance
coverage, nor are there any unasserted claims or incidents which require loss accrual. The
Organization intends to renew the additional medical malpractice insurance coverage on a claims-
made basis and anticipates that such coverage will be available.

10. Lease Commitments

The Organization leases office space under noncancelable operating leases. Future minimum
lease paymerJts under these lease agreements are as follows:

2022

2023

2024

2025

Total

$  174,782

141,850

124,676

63.929

$  505.237

Rent expense amounted to $274,689 and $226,805 for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020,
respectively.
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BerryDunn

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER

FINANCIAL REPORTING,AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED

IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDmNG STANDARDS

Board of Directors

Amoskeag Health

We have audited,; in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, the financial statements of Amoskeag Health (the Organization), which
comprise the balance sheet as of June 30, 2021, and the related statements of operations, functional
expenses, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to thefinancial statemenp, and have issued our report thereon dated November 2, 2021.
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Organization's
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's
Internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of tlie entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet Important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

Our consideration! of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was inot designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in iriternal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Maine • New Hampshire • Massachusetts • Connecticut ■ West Virginia • Arizona
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Board of Directors

Amoskeag Health

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtalniig reasonable assurance about whether the Organization's financial statements are
free from material|misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on|the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to bereported under Government Auditing Standards.
Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and ttie results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organization's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Organization's Internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Portland, Maine

November 2, 2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE

FOR THE MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

Board of Directors

Amoskeag Health

Report on Compliance for the Major Federal Program

We have audited Amoskeag Health's (the Organization) compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the 0MB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material
effect on its majorjfederal program for the year ended June 30, 2021. The Organization's major federal
program is identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs.

Management's Responsibifity

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of its fecJeral awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on compliance for the Organization's major federal program
based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit
of compliance in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards: the standards applicable
to financial audits Icontained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200,
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
(Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referjred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Organization's compliance
with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for the major
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Organization's
compliance.

Opinion on the Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Amoskeag Health complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on its major federal program
for the year ended June 30, 2021.
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Board of Directors

Amoskeag Health

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Organization is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and
performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Organization's internal control over compliance
with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on the major federal program
to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on compliance for the major federal program and to test and report on internal
control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opirjiion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does |not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a jfederal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration

paragraph of this
of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over

compliance that rhight be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We" did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance

We have audited the financial statements of the Organization as of and for the year ended June 30,
2021, and have issued our report thereon dated November 2, 2021, which contained an unmodified
opinion on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion
on the financial statements as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards
is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by the Uniform Guidance and is not a
required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied In the
audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
financial statements as a whole.
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Board of Directors

Amoskeag Health

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of
the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Portland, Maine

January 18, 2022
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AMOSKEAG HEALTH

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Year Ended June 30, 2021

Federal Grantor/Pass>Through
Grantor/Program Title

U.S. Department of HealtJ and Human Services
Direct |

Health Center Program Cluster
Consolidated Health Centers (Community Health
Centers, Migrant Health Centers. Health Care for the
Homeless, and Public Housing Primary Care)
COVID-19 Consolidated Health Centers (Community
Health Centers, Migrant Health Centers. Health Care
for the Homeless] and Public Housing Primary Care)

Total AL 93.224

Affordable Care Act (ACA) Grants for New and
Expanded Services Under the Health Center Program

Total Health Center Program Cluster

COVID-19 Provider Relief Fund

Passthrouati: \
The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Projects
of Regional and National Significance

Stale of New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Affordable Care Act (ACA) Personal Responsibility
Education Program

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families

Total AL 93.558

Child Abuse and Neglect Discretionary Activities

Maternal and Child Health Services Block Grant to the

States I
Maternal and Child Health Sen/Ices Block Grant to the

States j
Maternal and Child Health Services Block Grant to the

States I
Total AL 93.994

Cancer Prevention and Control Programs for State.
Territorial and Tribal Organizations

Cancer Prevention' and Control Programs for State.
Territorial and Tribal Organizations

Total AL 93.898

Citv of Manchester New Hamoahife Health Deoaftment

Strengthening Public Health Systems and Services
through National Partnerships to Improve and Protect
the Nation's Health

University System ofiNew Hampshire

Every Student Succeeds Act/Preschool Development
Grants I

Bi-State Primary Care Association. Inc.

Opioid STR I
Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Assistance

Listing

Number

93.224

93.224

93.527

93.498

93.243

93.092

93.558

93.558

Pass-Through
Contract

Number

Total

Federal

g;^p^nd|ture^

1.173,547

1.893,276

3,173.021

n/a

157274-6001/90018440

157274-6001/90080208

157274-6001/90080206

5,066.297

214.172

70.822

139,687

56,672

11,991

Amount Passed

Through to

Subreclolents

719,729 S

93.670 645-504004/42105745

68,663

92.436 36,046

93.994 102-500731/90080100 149.880

93,994 561-500911/93001000 371,875

93.994 562-500912/93001000 87,000

608,755

93.898 NU560P006298 115,116

93.898 102-500731/90080081 26,746

141.862

93.421 211918 678 -

93.434 17737-0001/202020243 227.943 83,792

93.788 SS-2020-BOAS-08- 106.059 .

6,737,374 119,638

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of this schedule.
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AMOSKEAG HEALTH

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Year Ended June 30, 2021

Assistance

Federal Grantor/Pass*Through Listing
Grantor/Procram Title Number

U-S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Pesslhmuah: \
City of Manchester. New Hampshife

Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement
Grants j 14.218

U.S. Deoaftment of Justice

Possthrouah: \
State of New Hampshire Department of Justice

Crime Victim Assistance/Discretionary Grants 16.562

City of Manchester. New Hampshire Police Department

Comprehensive Opioid Abuse Site-Based Program 16.836

Total U.S. Department of Justice

U.S. Department of Treasury

Passthrouah: \
State of New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

COViD-19 Coronavirus Relief Fund 21.019

I
U.S. Federal Communications Commission

Passlhmuah: \
Community Health Access Network

COViD-19 Telehealth Program 32.006

U.S. Department of Education

Posslhmuah: |
City of Manchester. New Hampshire School District

School improvement Grants

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards

64.377

Pass-Through
Contract

Number

210721A

157274-B001/2018-V3-

GX-0038

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

Total

Federal

Expenditures

45.000

257,079

132,263

389,363

250,000

173,222

62,400

Amount Passed

Through to

Subreclolents

27.500

27.500

7.657.356 147.336

The accompanying notes ire an integral part of this schedule.
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AMOSKEAG HEALTH

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Year Ended June 30, 2021

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(

Expenditures reported on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the Schedule) are
reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures are recognized following the cost
principles contained in Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance),
wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.

i

2. De Minimis Indirect Cost Rate
I

Amoskeag Health (the Organization) has elected to use the 10% de minimis indirect cost rate
allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

3. Basis of Presentation

The Schedule includes the federal grant activity of the Organization. The information in this
Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Because the
Schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of the Organization, it is not intended
to and does

Organization.
not present the balance sheet, changes in net assets, or cash flows of the

4. Provider Relief Fund

The Schedule includes the expenditure of Provider Relief Fund (Assistance Listing 93.498)
awards which were incurred during the year ended June 30, 2020 and which were also reported
on the Schedule for the year ended June 30, 2020 in the amount of $214,172. Subsequent
guidance required these funds be reported on the June 30, 2021 Schedule.
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AMOSKEAG HEALTH

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

Year Ended June 30, 2021

1. Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditors report issued:

Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness(es) identified?
Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not

considered to be material weakness{es)?

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?

Federal Awards

Internal control|over major programs:

Material weal<ness(es) identified:
Significant dehciency(ies) identified that are not

considered to be material weakness(es)?

Unmodified

□ Yes 0 No

□ Yes 0 None reported

□ Yes 0 No

□

□

Type of auditoris report issued on compliance for major programs:

Yes 0

Yes 0

Unmodified

No

None reported

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with 2 CFR 200.516(a)? □  Yes 0 No

Identification of| major programs:
Assistance Listing Number Name of Federal Program or Cluster

j  Health Center Program Cluster
Dollar thresholGl used to distinguish between Type A and

Type B programs: $750,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 0 Yes □

2. Financial Statement Findings

None 1

3. Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

None

No
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*David Crespo Board Secretary
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Madhab Gurung Director
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Gail Tudor Director

Obhed Giri Director

"Kathleen Davidson Board Chair
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Dawn McKinney Director

Thorn Lavoie Director
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Jill Bille Director

Rusty Mosca Director
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AMOSKEAG
HEALTH

145 Hollis Street

Manchester, NH 03101

603-626-9500

www.amoskeaghealth.org

Project Director

Director of Community-Integrated Health & Wellbeing

Annual Salary: $100,000

ACERT Supervisor |
Annual Salary: $66,000

Communications & Marketing Specialist

Annual Salary: $60,000

ACERT TAC Specialist [
Annual Salary: $45,750

Where quality and compassion meet family and community



LARA K. QUIROGA, M.ED

Childhood Trauma |
Early Childhood Policy
Early Care & Education Administration

Expertise Highlights

Children & Families in Poverty
Child Development
Professional Development

Group Facilitation
Quality Improvement Processes
Project Management

' I Professional Experience
I

AMOSKEAG HEALTH- MANCHESTER, NH 2013 - present
Director of Community-Integrated Health & Wellbeing

- Lead Amoskeag Health's efforts to coordinate community-based programs and services designed to improve
the health and wellbeing of the community at the individual, family, and population levels.

• Responsible for all |aspects of innovative community-based programming, including planning, developing,
implementing, and evaluating programs to meet the mission, vision and strategic goals of Amoskeag Health,
Community Schools Project, Adverse Childhood Experiences Response Team (ACER'F"), and the
LAUNCH Manchester Strategic Plan.

■ Engage in outreach,| strategic partnerships, and developing and recommending long-term strategies and goals
to expand Amoskeag Health's role as a leader in community wellness

Director of Strategic Initiatives for Children

■ Provide leadership in efforts to improve young child wellness and local service infrastructure, including
implementing evidence-based and promising practices and facilitating the establishment of interagency
collaborations with other community-based, child- and family-serving public agencies

• Responsible for development and oversight of local system of care activities to improve outcomes for young
children through improved collaboration, integration, and infrastructure development, including the Adverse
Childhood Experiences Response Team (ACERT^'^) in collaboration with Manchester Police Department and
YWCA NH j

■ Guide the development and implementation of the Strategic Plan and coordinate data and evaluation for
performance reporting and evaluation purposes

Project LAUNCH Director

- Lead all Project LAUNCH (Linking Actions for Unmet Needs in Children's Health) activities within the
locally-funded community and ensure their effective and efficient service delivery, including improving a
system of developrnental screening, enhanced home visiting, mental health consultation in early care and
education, integration of behavioral health into primary care, and parenting skills training

■ Convene and lead a Local Council on Young Child Wellness to develop and implement a Strategic Plan
■ Provide leadership in all local facets of young child wellness efforts and facilitate efforts to improve local
infrastructure i

• Guide the development and implementation of the Strategic Plan and coordinate data and evaluation for
performance reporting and evaluation purposes

- Promote the Project: LAUNCH mission through upholding standards of cultural competence, system of care
principles, family involvement, and integrative practices

TUFTS UNIVERSITY- MEDFORD, MA 2011 - 2013
Communications and Project Administrator: Office of the President

■ Conceptualize and manage implementation of a coordinated system of communications for the university's
strategic initiatives,: including diversity, sustainability, administrative effectiveness, strategic planning, and
capital planning |



■ Support various committees led by the President and Chief of Staff, including the President's Council on
Diversity and Council on Campus Sustainability

• Coordinate with the Office of the Provost regarding strategic plan development aligned to the university's
mission and vision and initiatives of the President's Office

" Collaborate with the Office of Institutional Research to gather and analyze data to be used as an evidence base
for a range of on-going and one-time projects

• Write and disseminate a broad range of communications and correspondence including reports,
announcements, and messages to the Tufts community

• Manage content on the President's Office website

Accreditation Coordinator: Office of Institutional Research and Evaluation

- Provide support to jthe chair of the NEASC steering committee and assist the chairs of the 11 standard
working groups in facilitating meetings and writing reports

■ Serve as a resourcej for information on the accreditation process and the development of a comprehensive
learning outcomes assessment system

• Coordinate and disseminate information to all individuals, committees, and agencies involved with the
accreditation process

- Create, manage, organize, and update an accreditation wiki for internal university use and a virtual workroom
for visiting accreditation team

• Manage and schedule the accreditation site visit
• Coordinate the preparation of and edit Tufts' accreditation self-study

SOUTHERN NEW hIaMPSHIRE UNIVERSITY- MANCHESTER, NH 2007 - 201!
Community Outreach Coordinator: School of Education

■ Support collaboration with community partners, state organizations, and accrediting agencies
■ Develop and assist 1 in offering outreach programs and events supporting the professional development of
students, teachers, parents, and faculty/staff

• Assist in School of Education's reaccreditation preparation through the NH Department of Education
" Serve as writer and content editor for the university semi-annual magazine and editor of School of Education
monthly newsletter j

■ Coordinate with the Offices of Admissions and Transfer Admissions to streamline activities for prospective
students, including open house and orientation events

• Developed two univ|ersity-wide articulation agreements, including dual admission protocol and transfer credit
equivalents, with local community colleges

Adjunct Faculty; School of Education and College of Online and Continuing Education

■ Develop syllabus for course offering, including required reading and writing assignments, quizzes, exams,
observations, and class content for undergraduate and graduate level coursework in the field of Child
Development and Early Childhood Education
□ Administration ofjChild ' □ Cognitive Development of □ Infants and Toddlers

Development Programs Young Children □ Language and Cognitive
□ Behavior Theory and Practice □ Family and Culture Development
□ Child Assessment] □ Theories of Play □ Psychosocial Development

MANCHESTER COi^MUNlTY COLLEGE- MANCHESTER, NH 2006 - 2008
Adjunct Faculty; Early Childhood Education Department
• Teach undergraduate level coursework in the field of Early Childhood Education

□ ECE 100 Early Child Growth & Development
□ ECE 116 Child Health, Safety, & Nutrition
□ ECE 250 Childcare Administration and Management



VNA CHILD CARE AND FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER- MANCHESTER, NH 2001 - 2007
Program Manager; Education and Professional Pevelopment

• Supervise over 50 staff and monitor classrooms to ensure provision of developmentally appropriate care and
education to approximately 200 children and families

■ Coordinate and provide professional development and training for over 50 teaching staff
« Provide evaluation and assistance to teachers who care for children with behavioral issues, including
involvement on Universal, Targeted, and Intensive PBIS Teams to develop school-wide behavior expectations
and individualized b'ehavior intervention plans based on functional behavioral assessment

■ Liaise with representatives from the Manchester School District to ensure consistent implementation of the
Early Reading First program, including Curiosity Comer curriculum, PPVT-4 and PALS-PreK assessments,
and professional development

■ Coordinate with local school district to ensure children with special needs receive services and in accordance
with lEP/IFSP activities/goals

•  Increase capacity for and design quality initiatives including literacy, math, science, gross motor, and
language arts j

■ Monitor day to day operational expenditures and discrepancies and provide input into annual budget planning

HEAD START/EAREY HEAD START, SOUTHERN NH SERVICES, INC. - MANCHESTER, NH 1999 - 2001
Systems Coordinatop

• Develop and implerrient community collaborations and agreements
• Monitor a multimillion-dollar budget and assist in development and writing of federal grant proposals
• Collaborate with Management Team to revise various program systems
" Plan and coordinate monthly Parent Policy Committee meetings

Center Director I

■ Responsible for daily operations, management, and quality child care of the center
• Supervise teaching and family service staff
• Design and implement staff training
• Assist in recruitment of eligible families in community for program enrollment

Teacher

- Caregiver in Head SUrt and Early Head Start programs
• Plan and implement developmentally appropriate curriculum
■ Home visit with families enrolled in program
■ Select and order equipment for model infant/toddler and preschool classrooms

KIDS CARROUSEL - MANCHESTER, NH

Teacher

• Plan and implement daily schedule and lesson plans
■ Supervise two assistants with responsibility for sixteen toddlers
■ Develop job description for Assistant Teacher position

1998- 1999



Selected Trainer/Consultant Work

SERESC PRESCHOOL TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE NETWORK- BEDFORD, NH 2009 - 2010
GROW, LEARN, cS: PLAY AT MOORE CENTER SERVICES, INC. - MANCHESTER, NH 2009
VNA CHILD CARE AND FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER- MANCHESTER, NH 2007 - 2010
EASTERSEALS CHILD DEVELOPMENT & FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER- MANCHESTER, NH 2014 -

Education

SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE UNIVERSITY-MANCHESTER, NH

Master of Education in Child Development with a concentration in Administration, 2007
Thesis: The Influence of Teacher Education Level on Early Childhood Education Program Quality

GRANITE STATE COLLEGE- MANCHESTER, NH

Bachelor of Science in Early Childhood Education Administration, 2004

Professional Summary

AWARDS

Henry Morgan Award (achievement in professional development and commitment to improving
the quality of care and education in NH)

• 2015, 2016, 2018, and 2019 NH Early Learning Champion Award

SELECTED BOARDS, COMMUNITY AFFILIATIONS, AND ACTIVITIESj  '

• Member of governor-appointed Council on Thriving Children (2020-present)
- Member of City of pkanchester Office of Youth Services Advisory Board (2020-present)
" Vice Chair of Manchester Community Resource Center Board of Directors (2018-present)
" Vice Chair of Concdrdia Lutheran Church Council (2020 ̂present)
■ NH Children's Trust Board of Directors (Board Chair 2016-2019; Board member 2011-2019)
• Leadership Greater Manchester Class of 2019
• Presenter at the National Center for School Mental Health Annual Conference on Advancing
School Mental Health (2019)

" Co-Chair of Spark NH Policy Committee (2017-2018)
• Presenter at the Zero to Three National Training Institute (2016)
- Presenter at the Pyramid Model Consortium National Training Institute on Effective Practices:
Addressing Challenging Behavior (2016, 2018)

• Presenter at the NAEYC Annual Conference (2008, 2009, 2010) and NAEYC Professional
Development Institute (2010)



KATHERINE BURNS

EDUCATION

William Smith College
Geneva, NY-Bachelors ofScience in Biology
Gradated May 2018
University of Massachusetts Amherst
Worcester, MA - Masters of Public Health
September 20l\9 - Present

EXPERIENCE

ACERT Supervisor-Adverse Childhood Experiences Response Team
Amoskeag Health - Manchester, NH
June 2020-Present

Manage operations of the Adverse Childhood Experiences Response Team
Coordinate community partnership contracts and collaboration across 14 organizations
including the Manchester Police Department and YWCA-NH
Compile data and coordinate evaluation and analysis for performance reporting and
evaluation purposes

Supervise the provision of technical assistance and consultation to communities
replicating the ACERT model
Represent ACERT at local, state, and national conferences
Guide the development and implementation of two, three-year strategic plans, one for
Manchester ACERT and the other for ACERT Technical Assistance Center.

Regional Coordinator
Commonwealth of Massachusetts Department of Conservation and Recreation-Clinton, MA
Seasonal: May^ 2018-October 2018 & April 2019-September 2019

Supervise 100+ employees across 10 facilities offering youth community programs
exemplary public health inspections and routine audits•  Ensure

•  Provided onboarding training for Central Massachusetts employees

i
Project Coordinator
UMass Medical School Department of Disabilities and Community Services - Shrewsbury, MA
December 201^8-April 2019
•  Supporjted all operations of a Federal Mental Health Screening Program (PASRR)
• Worked with clinicians and hospital administration for smooth patient transitions
•  Properly organized confidential patient health information into a secure database

Facility Progijam Manager
Commonwealth of Massachusetts Department of Conservation and Recreation - Clinton, MA
June 2014- August 2018
•  Facilitated large capacity aquatic injury prevention program for 360+ participants per day
•  Organized a volunteer recruitment system
•  Provided staff trainings to the standards of the Department of Public Health



©

EDUCATION

M.A. Interactive Media
[ilon Univcrsily

lilon. NC

2017

B.A. English Literature
With Minors In

Professional Writing
& Communications

SUNYCorllancI

Corlland.NY

2016

CERTIFICATIONS

liubSpol Inbound Markcling

l-liibSpot Social Media Markcling

l-liibSpot flmail Marketing

SKILLS

Adobe Creative Suite

Constant Contact

Microsoft Office

Pliolography

WorclPrcss

Hoolsuile

Canva

Asana

VIRGINIA MERRILL
ENHANCING CONTEN'i; COMMUNICATION, AND CREATIVE COLLABORATION

EXPERIENCE

COMMUNICATIONS & MARKETING SPECIALIST Fcbruary202l-Prcscnt
Amoskeag Health Manchester, NH
• Oversee internal and external conimunicalions for a federally qualified health center
. Develop and maintain the master content calendar

• Manage the website, social media out lets, and email marketing

• Produce supporting print and digital marketing collateral

CONTENT MARKETING SPECIALIST November 2020-Prcscnt

Contract Work (Currently for interim Physicians) Remote

. Perform competitor research and contenl audits to develop a content niarkeling

strategy

• Design and maintain the contctU calendar

• Collaborate with sales leaders regarding campaign initiatives and client outreach

July 2020-Novcmbcr 2020

Portsmouth, NH
CONTENT STRATEGIST

Vital Design, LLC

• Crcalcd digital and print nicdia for clients across 12 industry verticals

• Conducted lOx conipctilor research and wrote content to SEO best practices

• Interviewed internal strategists, developing detailed case studies for use as sales collateral

CONTENT MARKETING WRITER November 20I8-April 2020

Medlcus Healthcare Solutions Windham.NH

. Built and maintained the content calendar; produced blog posts and white papers for six

dilTcrcnt company stakeholders

• Collaborated with the creative team to increase brand awareness across ail multimedia

channels and position the organixalion as a thought leader

• Discussed department successes and generated case studies showcasing service offerings
• Inlroducccl slate spotlights, featuring sales territories with open opportunities to attract

candidates

• Piloted physician inter\'icws. creating Iniman interest stories that connected doctors

to the ofgainization

• Established a written style guide for consistent client and company-wide communication
• Proofread C-lcvel and physician-facing email campaigns; provided message enhancements
• Developed time-scnsilivc internal and external crisis communications followed by
appropriate publication adjustments

July 2017-Augusl 2018

Exeter, NH

MARKETING COORDINATOR

Southern District YMCA/Camp Lincoln, Inc.

• Produced print and digital marketing collateral that maintained the YMCA's branding
• Streamlined tiic organizalion's promotional process by implementing a marketing
request form;coordinalecl with tlirce different branches to promote programs/events

. Cultivated strong relationships with local news outlets; transformed member
Icslimontals into iT>ission-<lrivcn impact stories

• Oversaw internal and external communications regarding two executive leadership

changes

• Executed strategic email marketing initiatives, increasing the average open rate by 17%
and average click-through rale by 5%

• Managed social media outicts. increasing Inslagram followers by 47% and Faccbook
followers by 13%

CONTENT STRATEGIST & LEAD PHOTOGRAPHER October 2016-January 2017
Frumbjbrg Reykjavik. Iceland

• Worked with the client and creative team to develop a rcbrandingslralcgy:wrote

original copy for the redesigned website
• Planned a'•24-Hour innovation Day" and.produced the promotional marketing collateral
• SloryboardctI raw video footage, photographed on-silc events, and interviewed
prominent mcmbei'sof Hie Icelandic community, including a member of parliaineni and
the president of Iceland



AMOSKEAG
heXlth

i
I  JOB DESCRIPTION
I

!  ACERT TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE CENTER SPECIALIST
I

JOB SUMMARY: The ACERT Technical Assistance Center (TAC) Specialist serves as the coordinator for the Adverse

Childhood Experiences Response Team (ACERT) TAC and coordinates all TAC activities within New Hampshire, as
contracted through the State of NH Department of Justice (NHDOJ) Comprehensive Opioid, Stimulant, and
Substance Abuse Program grant and in accordance with the relevant grant application and notice of award. The
ACERT TAC Specialist works in close collaboration with the ACERT Supervisor, Director of Community-Integrated
Health and Wellbeing, and NH community-based law enforcement, first responders, and service providers to
ensure the effective and efficient delivery of grant activities.

JOB RELATIONSHIPS: Reports to the ACERT Supervisor. Responsible for the facilitation of Adverse Childhood
Experiences Resp'pnse Team (ACERT) Technical Assistance Center (TAC) related activities.

j
RESPONSIBILITIES AND AUTHORITIES: This position is responsible for the management of day-to-day

implementation of the ACERT TAC operations. Key duties include;

1. Coordinate planning and implementation activities with identified subcontractors including a trauma
trainer, law enforcement specialist, evaluator, and other community-based partner agencies throughout

NH. I
2. Communicate regularly with appropriate partners, including the Prevention, Education, and Treatment

(PET) Program based out of the Laconia Police Department.

3. Work closely with the ACERT Supervisor to:

a. Provide coaching to 8 New Hampshire communities interested in implementing ACERT.
b. Develop and disseminate an implementation and operations toolkit for emerging ACERT

communities.

c. Convene regular stakeholder discussions surrounding project implementation
d. Respond to requests for data, reports, and information about ACERT and ACERT TAC.

e. Ensure continued project implementation and redirection if needed.
4. Facilitate completion of a Technical Assistance Plan and associated work plans for the TAC itself and the

communities it supports.

5. Assist injthe development of subcontracts with the selected agencies/vendors.
6. Promote the mission of ACERT through upholding standards of cultural competence, the system of care

principles, family involvement, and integrative practices.

7. Assist inlthe development of fidelity measures and core components curriculum.
8. Provide data for performance reporting and evaluation of effectiveness and maintenance of fidelity.
9. Work with the local and statewide system regarding the implementation of evidence-based practices and

workforce development according to fidelity measures.

10. Promote the ACERT project and its theory of change at local, regional, and national conferences.
11. Attend and participate in other meetings as directed.

12. Maintain sensitivity to the cultural diversity of the population served.

13. Maintain client age-related competence.
14. Other responsibilities as assigned by supervisor.

MINIMUM EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE REQUIREMENTS: A minimum of a bachelor's degree in public or human

service administration or a human services programmatic field, preferably with coursework in human services
planning, and two years of human service experience, one of which must have been in human service program
planning. ;

TRAVEL REQUIREMENTS: Local travel to meetings and conferences expected. Domestic travel possible as required
by specific grants'or programs.
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AMOSKEAG HEALTH

JOB DESCRIPTION

ACERT SUPERVISOR

JOB SUMMARY:
1

The ACERT Supervisor serves as the coordinator for the Adverse Childhood Experiences Response Team

(ACERT) and leads all ACERT activities within Manchester. The ACERT Supervisor will coordinate
implementation|ln accordance with relevant funding requirements. The ACERT Supervisor works in close
collaboration with the City of Manchester Police and Fire Departments, YWCA NH, and other community-

based service providers to ensure the effective and efficient delivery of ACERT activities.

JOB RELATIONSHIPS:

Responsible to the Director of Strategic Initiatives for Children. Responsible for oversight of Adverse
Childhood Experiences Response Team (ACERT) and supervision of the ACERT Family Advocate.

RESPONSIBILITIES AND AUTHORITIES:

This position is responsible for management of the day-to-day operations of the ACERT initiative. Key
duties include; |

1. Coordinate planning and implementation activities with Manchester Police Department,

Manchester Fire Department, YWCA NH, Amoskeag Health, and other community-based partner

agencies.

2. Communicate regularly with appropriate partners.

3. Work closely with training and technical assistance providers to:

a. Identify the needs of the community, including collecting and analyzing administrative
jand overdose data.

b. [Work with project staff to design an appropriate outreach and prevention strategy, based
on the data

c. [convene regular stakeholder discussions surrounding project implementation
d. Respond to requests for data, reports, and information about ACERT.
e. Ensure continued project implementation and redirection, if needed.

4. Facilitate completion of a Strategic Plan and associated work plans.

5. Assist in the development and execution of subcontracts with the selected agencies.

6. Promote the mission of ACERT through upholding standards of cultural competence, the system
of care principles, family involvement, and integrative practices.

7. Assist in' budget management and tracking.
8. Provide |data for performance reporting and evaluation of effectiveness.
9. Work with the local system regarding the implementation of evidence-based practices and

workforce development according to fidelity measures.

10. Collaborate with data and evaluation.

11. Promote the project and its theory of change with others.

12. Attend and participate in other meetings as directed.

13. Maintain sensitivity to the cultural diversity of population served.



14. Maintain client age-related competence.

15. Other responsibilities as assigned by supervisor.

In addition, individual must possess this'knovyledge and these skills and abilities or be able to explain and
demonstrate that the individual can perform the primary functions of the job with or without reasonable
accommodationj using some other combination of skills and abilities and possess the necessary physical
requirements with or without the aid of mechanical devices to safely perform the primary functions of the
Job.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

9.

Ability to express or exchange ideas using the spoken word.
Ability to receive detailed information through oral communication and make fine
discrimination in sound.

Ability to interact effectively with people of varied educational, socioeconomic and ethnic
backgrounds, skill levels and value systems; to work with frequent interruptions and to
respond appropriately to unexpected situations. Excellent listening skills.
Ability to exert up to twenty (20) pounds of force occasionally and a negligible amount of
force frequently or constantly to lift, carry, punch, pull, or otherwise move objects. Primary
functions involve sitting, as well as stooping, kneeling, crouching, and reaching; walking,
part'icularly for long distances, and standing for sustained periods of time.
Visual acuity is sufficient for work which deals largely with preparing and analyzing data and
figures, accounting, computer terminal operation, extensive reading, and visual perception
involving small parts/defects.
Excellent written, verbal communication and social skills.

Ability to endure periods of heavy workload or excessive stress.
Knowledge of database and spreadsheet software systems. Computer skills preferred and
basic financial skills, as well as analytical skills for trend and situational analysis desired.
Ability to transport self to meetings, events, and affiliated vendors.

10. Notj substantially exposed to adverse environmental conditions.

Based on the mental requirements of the position, this ADA statement best fits the position:

□  Requires the ability to plan and perform complex work that involves new or constantly changing
problems where there is little-accepted method or procedure. Involves participation in the
formulationland carrying out of policies, objectives, and programs for major divisions or functions.
Considerable ingenuity and exceptional judgment required to deal with factors not easily evaluated,
interpret results and make decisions carrying a great deal of responsibility. Direct and coordinate the
work of subordinate supervision to attain objectives.

QUALIFICATIONS:

ESSENTIAL KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES: General knowledge of the principles and practices of
public administration with more specific knowledge of the planning process and of program area to which
assigned. Ability to review and evaluate the effectiveness of human service programs and to guide local
management in preparing new and improving programs. Considerable knowledge of the methods and
techniques of social research and program evaluation, of the program areas under study, and ability to
apply statistical 'concepts for evaluation of programs. Knowledge of computer-assisted statistical
programs and working knowledge of statistical analysis of data. Ability to design data gathering
instruments and to assess the validity of information obtained from these instruments; to analyze data



and to draw conclusions from the analysis about the evaluation of the program; and make oral and
written presentations on the analysis of the program. Personal skills in systems and model development,
problem-solving and negotiation; policy, budget, contract analysis and have well-developed writing and
public speaking 'skills. Knowledge of first responder systems, family support, and early childhood
development across, physical, mental, social, emotional, and behavioral domains and related service
systems; Ability to mobilize service systems, management, policy analysis and strategic thinking; Ability to
foster collaborative relationships, communicate effectively with professional and administrative personnel;
exercise judgment and discretion in applying and interpreting policies and procedures. The ability or work
with individuals and groups in a culturally and linguistically competent manner; Ability to organize,
coordinate, and lead diverse people into effective committees and task forces. The employee must also
have a high level of expertise in the provision of health and mental health prevention services, including
substance use disorders.

MINIMUM EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE REQUIREMENTS: A minimum of a bachelor's degree in
public or human service administration or a human services programmatic field, preferably with
coursework in human services planning, and two years of human service experience, one of which must
have been in human service program planning. Experience in management of contracts and grants.

SALARY RANGE:' (EXEMPT POSITION)

This is a CATEGORY 4 Job (with regard to OSHA):

There is no reasonably anticipated exposure to blood and body fluids in completing this Job.

AMOSKEAG HEALTH IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER (EOE)

New Description developed: 07/2018

Revised: 12/2019, 04/2020

Signature: Date:
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JOB DESCRIPTION

COMMUNICATIONS & MARKETING SPECIALIST

JOB SUMMARY:

The Communications & Marketing Specialist is responsible for developing compelling content and
impactful messaging that engages supporters and clients in the Amoskeag Health mission. This individual
works within the Advancement (Marketing and Development) Department to bring life and voice to a
brand by telling Ipowerful stories that showcase community impact. The ideal candidate is a dynamic,
digital/tech savvy, creative team member who is passionate about building a brand and culture of service
to community.

This role is responsible for developing external marketing collateral, media and public relations, and
online and social media presence to increase website traffic, stakeholder and patient engagement, and
brand awareness. This role contributes to the overall development and implementation of a
comprehensive plan to promote the organization to key target audiences. This role establishes and
executes a content marketing strategy and publishing schedule. As a member of the Advancement team,
the Communications & Marketing Specialist also promotes special events and donor relations.

JOB RELATIONSHIPS:

1. Responsiblelto: Director of Advancement
2. Supervises: graphic design freelancer(s)
3. Collaborates: directors, colleagues, department and program managers, medical providers, media,

printers !

KEY RESPONSIBILITIES;
I

Copvwritinq: |
1. Proactiviely identify impact stories from across the organization and write an engaging story that

demonstrates the depth and breadth of the organization's community impact.

2. Write high-quality, relevant copy for use across marketing platforms including patient collateral, web
contenti digital onsite displays, presentations, brochures, flyers, white papers, email campaigns,
trade shiow graphics, advertisements, and blogs that promote the organization's values, programs,
services and events.

3. Write erigaging articles for quarterly e-newsletters, collaborating across departments for topics for
patient audience and for donor and stakeholder audience.

4. Write talking points, presentations, speeches, and other content as needed.
1

5. Write press releases, media advisories, and op-eds.

6. Respond promptly and professionally to Inter-departmental requests for assistance with writing,
proofreading, copyediting, and re-writing.

I

7. Write, edit and maintain current organization boilerplate language for use in grant proposals and
program materials.

8. Work closely within Advancement Team to ensure strong integration of copy and concept to
strategic goals.



AMOSKEAG
HEALTH

Marketing Collateral;

1. Create, review, edit, and maintain print and digital marketing collateral including brochures, media
advertisements, collateral for promotions and event materials.

2. Create, format, and distribute quarterly e-newsletters, collaborating across departments for:

a. Patient audience; and

b. Donors and Stakeholders.
I

3. As the lead Brand Advocate, work with staff, freelance graphic designers and vendors to ensure that
all publications adhere to the Brand Guidelines and are professional grade and reflect the
organization's graphic standards.

4. Possess an understanding of print and online best practices as well as a willingness to learn new
standards

I
Digital Marketing:

1. Develop; implement and manage an annual social media strategy to include timely, appropriate,
accurate and relevant posts to social media outlets including but not limited to Linkedin, Facebook,
Twitter, and YouTube, aligning to organizational goals and including industry expertise from third
parties. '

2. Maintain the website with content management and continuous improvement.

3. Create Cjontent for in-house digital display monitors.
4. Develop'/collaborate on visual content for audio, video and images for marketing venues.

5. Report monthly on marketing and social media metrics.

6. Monitor current digital marketing trends and identify areas of opportunity to promote the
organization and its services.

Internal Communications;

I. Preparelmonthly staff e-newsletter for internal distribution.
t

Media Relations:

1. Develop' and maintain a good working relationship with visual and print media sources, and
assume a proactive role in utilizing these resources to bring the critical work of the organization
(services, events and donations) to the attention of the public and organization's constituents by
writing and distributing media releases, photo opportunities, etc.

2. Submit press releases, media advisories, op-eds, and pitch stories.

3. Maintain a current list of media contacts and relationships.

I
General Operations:

1. Maintain a broad knowledge of the organization's priorities by working closely with program,
development, and administrative staff.

2. Serve oh working committees as appropriate and when necessary.

3. Assist with special events, fundraising events and community fairs, as needed, in the planning,
preparation, budgeting, implementation, marketing activities, and vendor coordination.

4. Contribute to a culture of philanthropy within Amoskeag Health
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5. Attend meetings of the Marketing and Development Committee; work closely with the Director of
Advancement to motivate, educate, and support the board, committee and subcommittees

6. Represent Amoskeag Health at designated meetings and community events

7. Able to work some evenings/weekends

8. Attend and participate in Amoskeag Health meetings as required. If absent, responsible for
reading iminutes and signing documents.

I

9. Sensitive to cultural diversity of population served.

KNOWLEDGE/SKILLS/ABIUTIES:

In addition, individual must possess this knowledge and these skills and abilities or be able to explain and
demonstrate that the individual can perform the primary functions of the job with or without reasonable
accommodation using some other combination of skills and abilities and to possess the necessary physical
requirements wjth or without the aid of mechanical devices to safely perform the primary functions of the
job.

1. Physicalirequirements include ability to extend hand(s) and arm{s) in any direction; pick, pinch, type
or otherwise work primarily with fingers; stand for sustained periods of time and move about on
foot to accomplish tasks, raise objects from a lower to a higher position or move objects
horizontally from position to position; apply pressure to an object with fingertips; sustain
substantial movement of wrists, hands and/or fingertips.

1

2. Ability t(D express or exchange ideas by means of the spoken word.

3. Ability to receive detailed information through oral communication and make fine discrimination in
sound.

4. Ability to interact effectively with people of varied educational, socioeconomic and ethnic
backgrounds, skill levels and value systems; to work with frequent interruptions and to respond
appropriately to unexpected situations. Excellent listening skills.

5. Ability to exert up to twenty (20) pounds of force occasionally and/or a negligible amount of force
frequently or constantly to lift, can'y, punch, pull, or otherwise move objects. Primary functions
involve sitting, as well as stooping, kneeling, crouching, and reaching; walking, particularly for
long distances, and standing for sustained periods of time.

6. Visual acuity sufficient for work which deals largely with visual inspection involving small anatomical
or physiological details as well as the whole patient, preparing and analyzing data and figures,
accounting, computer terminal operation, extensive reading, and visual inspection involving small
parts/defects.

7. Excellent written, verbal communication and social skills.

8. Ability to endure periods of heavy workload or excessive stress.

9. Ability to wear equipment such as face mask, safety glasses, gowns, etc.

10. Ability to transport self to meetings, event and affiliated vendors.

11. Not substantially exposed to adverse environmental conditions.

12. Based on the mental reouirements of the position, please check below the ADA statement that
best fits the position. Choose ONLY ONE from below;
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□ Requires the ability to understand and follow simple instructions and to use simple equipment
involving few decisions.

□ Requires the ability to perform repetitive or routine duties working from detailed instructions and
understand procedures. Requires the making of minor decisions.

□ Requires the ability to plan and perform diversified duties requiring an extensive knowledge of a
particular field and the use of a wide range of procedures. Involves the exercise of judgment in the
analysis of facts and conditions regarding individual problems or transactions to determine what
actions-should be taken withio-the-limits-of-standard practice

□ Requires the ability to plan and perform a wide variety of duties requiring general knowledge of
policies and|procedures. Requires considerablejudgment to work independently toward general
results, devising methods, modifying or adapting standard procedures to meet different conditions,
making decisions based on precedent and policy.

□ Requires the ability to plan and perform difficult work where only general methods are available.
Involves highly technical or involved projects, presenting new or constantly changing problems.
Requires outstanding judgment and initiative in dealing with complex factors not easily evaluated,
also makingj decisions for which there is little precedent.

□ Requires the ability to plan and perform complex work that involves new or constantly changing
problems wljtere there is little accepted method or procedure. Involves participation in the formulation
and carrying out of policies, objectives and programs for major divisions or functions. Considerable
ingenuity and exceptional judgment required to deal with factors not easily evaluated, interpret results
and make decisions carrying a great deal of responsibility. Direct and coordinate the work of
subordinate^supervision in order to attain objectives.

OUAUnCATIOr^S:
1. EDUCATION/TRAINING: Bachelor's Degree (Marketing, Communications, or related field)

2. EXPERIENCE:

•  At least 4 years of experience in communications, marketing, or copywriting
•  Experience working in a non-profit organization

3. KNOWLEDGE/SKILLS:
•  Strong organizational skills and attention to detail
•  Demonstrated superb written and verbal communication skills including impeccable grammar
•  Ability to work independently and on a team with a consistent, enthusiastic, self-motivated

work ethic

•  Fluency across social media platforms using digital marketing tools and services
•  Proficiency in and experience with WordPress, Constant Contact, and Microsoft Office
•  Adobe Creative Cloud competency a plus
•  Experience with photography/videography a plus
•  Ability to communicate with a broad range of people using multiple media channels
•  Ability to interact effectively with people of varied educational, socioeconomic and ethnic

backgrounds, skill levels, and value systems
•  Ability to work with interruptions and to be adaptable to shifting priorities
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Knowledge of healthcare entities desirable

Bilingual oral and written communication skills highly desirable

SALARY RANGE (exempt position)

This is a CATEGORY # job (with regards to OSHA)
No reasonably anticipated exposure to blood and body fluids in completing this job.

Amoskeag Health is an Equal Opportunity Employer

Employee Signature: Date:

Employee Printed Name;
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JOB DESCRIPTION

iOirector of Community-Integrated Health and Wellbeina

JOB SUMMARY:

The Director of Community-Integrated Health and Wellbeing (Director) leads Amoskeag Health's
efforts to coordinate community-based programs and services designed to improve the health
and wellbeing of the community at the individual, family, and population levels. The Director
facilitates Manchester Children's Initiatives Integration Team (MCUT), a committee of the
Manchester Health Department Neighborhood Health Improvement Strategy Leadership Team,
whose responsibilities include the development and implementation oversight of a strategic
plan for early childhood. The Director is responsible for all aspects of innovative community-
based programming, including planning, developing, implementing, and evaluating programs to
meet the missipn, vision and strategic goals of Amoskeag Health, Community Schools Project,
and the LAUNCH Manchester Strategic Plan. The Director works collaboratively with community
and state partners.

JOB RELATIONSHIPS:

•  Responsible to the Chief Officer of Integrated Health Services (COIHS).

• Works closely with other Directors and Officers to ensure continuity and quality of
service ̂delivery

I

•  Responsible for oversight of community-based child wellness initiatives, including but
not limited to the Preschool Development Grant, Adverse Childhood Experiences
Response Team (ACERT), the Community Collaborations to Strengthen and Preserve
Families initiative. Community Schools Project, Adolescent Preventative Services, Youth
Enrichment Program (YEP), Personal Responsibility Education Program (PREP), school-
based health and behavioral health services, those programs' coordinators or
supervisors, and other programs/initiatives as determined by the Amoskeag Health
Strategic Plan or as assigned.

RESPONSIBILITIES AND AUTHORITIES:
!

This position is responsible for oversight of all community-based health and wellbeing initiatives
to improve outcomes for children,'youth, and their families through improved collaboration,
integration, and infrastructure development. Key duties of the Director of Community-
Integrated Health and Wellbeing include:



1. Collaborate with the COIHS relative to:
i

a. Engaging in outreach, strategic partnerships, and developing and recommending
long-term strategies and goals for the organization.

b. Developing innovative and strategic programs to expand Amoskeag Health's role
as a leader in community wellness

c. Developing or maintaining program partnerships
I

d. Expanding existing programs

2. Support Amoskeag Health senior leadership to understand, plan for, and successfully
implement and sustain initiatives that build on the existing strengths of Amoskeag
Health Urvlces, respond to the largest gaps in services and supports for children and
families, and have minimal adverse unintended consequences on the existing system.

3. Attract, develop, and retain high-performing team members that contribute to the
advancement of the mission of Amoskeag Health.

4. Develop the necessary systems, processes, policies, and tools to better support the
implementation of integrated community-based services.

5. Increase interagency collaboration with citywide partners, including the Manchester
Health Department and Manchester School District to coordinate planning and
implementation activities.

6. Lead/cpllaborate across Amoskeag Health departments to develop/implement
programs.

7. Serves as strategic liaison for key organization initiatives between all programs,
departments, and their stakeholders

8. Convene the MCIIT to facilitate implementation of the LAUNCH Manchester Strategic
Plan for Young Children and Families.

9. Engage internal and external stakeholders to advance policies and initiatives for children,
youth, and families.

10. Communicate regularly with appropriate State of NH departments and divisions and
participate on the Governor's Council for Thriving Children and/or relevant committees.

11. Oversee the launch of an initiative and execution of contracts with the designated
agencies.

12. Work with the local system regarding implementation of evidence-based practices and
workforce development.

13. Successfully leads and manages change initiatives. Drives innovation and growth in area
of responsibility. Challenges the status quo. Considers new Ideas, approaches, and
solutiohs. Encourages creativity in problem solving and inspires leaders and staff to
continually search for more effective and efficient ways to perform and achieve goals.



14. Attend and participate in other Amoskeag Health meetings as directed. If absent,
responsible for reading of minutes and signing the documentation.

15. Attend mandatory safety-related and infection control in-services as designated by
Senior Management.

16. Maintain current licensure by ongoing professional education (if applicable)

17. Maintain sensitivity to cultural diversity of population served. Maintain client age-related
competence.

18. Other responsibilities as assigned by supervisor.

In addition, individual must possess this knowledge and these skills and abilities or be able to
explain and demonstrate that the individual can perform the primary functions of the job with or
without reasonable accommodation using some other combination of skills and abilities and to
possess the necessary physical requirements with or without the aid of mechanical devices to
safely perform the primary functions of the Job.

1. Physical requirements include ability to extend hand(s) and arm(s) in any direction; pick,
pinch, type or otherwise work primarily with fingers; stand for sustained periods of time
and move about on foot to accomplish tasks; raise objects from a lower to a higher
position or move objects horizontally from position to position; apply pressure to an
object jvith fingertips; sustain substantial movement of wrists, hands and/or fingertips.

2. Ability to express or exchange ideas by means of the spoken word.
I

3. Ability to receive detailed information through oral communication and make fine
discrimination in sound.

4. Ability to interact effectively with people of varied educational, socioeconomic and
ethnic backgrounds, skill levels and value systems; to work with frequent interruptions
and to respond appropriately to unexpected situations. Excellent listening skills.

5. Ability to exert up to twenty (20) pounds of force occasionally and/or negligible amount
of force frequently or constantly to lift, carry, punch, pull, or otherwise move objects.
Primary functions involve sitting, as well as stooping, kneeling, crouching, and reaching;
walking, particularly for long distances, and standing for sustained periods of time.

6. Visual acuity sufficient for work which deals largely with preparing and analyzing data
and figures, accounting, computer terminal operation, extensive reading, and visual
perception involving small parts/defects.

7. Excellent written, verbal communication and social skills.

8. Ability to endure periods of heavy workload or excessive stress.

9. Knowledge of data base and spreadsheet software systems. Computer skills preferred
and basic financial skills, as well as analytical skills for trend and situational analysts
desired.

10. Ability to transport self to meetings, events and affiliated vendors.



11. Not substantially exposed to adverse environmental conditions.

Based on the mental requirements of the position, this ADA statement best fits the position:

Requires the ability to plan and perform complex work that involves new or constantly
changin'g problems where there is little accepted method or procedure, involves
participation in the formulation and carrying out of policies, objectives and programs for
major divisions or functions. Considerable ingenuity and exceptional judgment required
to deal with factors not easily evaluated, interpret results and make decisions carrying a
great deal of responsibility. Direct and coordinate the work of subordinate supervision in
order to attain objectives.

QUALIFICATIONS:

ESSENTIAL KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES:

1. Demonstrated leadership skills and ability to influence and motivate constituencies that
could span multiple organizational boundaries.

2. Ability to organize, coordinate, and lead diverse people into effective committees and
task forjces.

3. Demonstrated excellent planning, organizational, and analytical skills.

4. Demonstrated ability to make sound business decisions using good business judgment
and innovative and creative problem-solving.

5. Demonstrated ability to manage financial, organizational, and staff resources.

6. Excellent interpersonal and communications skills with the ability to cultivate
professional and business partnerships.

7. Broad-based strategic planning experience.

8. Ability to evaluate the effectiveness of programs and to provide guidance in preparing
new and/or improving programs.

9. Excellent and effective communications skills, including the ability to write well and make
clear, concise verbal presentations and written reports.

i

10. Knowledge of childhood development across, physical, mental, social, emotional, and
behavioral domains and related service systems

11. Ability to mobilize service systems, management, policy analysis and strategic thinking;
Ability to foster collaborative relationships, communicate effectively with professional
and administrative personnel; exercise judgment and discretion in applying and
interpreting policies and procedures.

12. Ability or work with individuals and groups in a culturally and linguistically competent
manner.

13. Expertise in the provision of childhood health and mental health prevention services.



14. Ability to maintain a non-judgmental disposition and communicate with a diverse

patient and staff population; a desire and ability to work closely with a low-income
population; An awareness of and sensitivity to the cultural diversity of the population
employed and served by Amoskeag Health.

MINIMUM EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE REQUIREMENTS:

•  Education/Training: Master's degree in early childhood development, education, public
health or human service administration, or a child development or human services
prograrhmatic field.

•  A minirhum of four years of human service experience, one of which must have been in
human service program planning.

•  Three to five years of progressively responsible experience in behavioral healthcare or
social services field. Minimum of 3 years of experience in a leadership role.

EXEMPT POSITION

This is a CATEGORY 4Job (with regard to OSHA): There is no reasonably anticipated exposure to
blood and body fluids in completing this Job.

Amoskeag Health is an Equal Opportunity Employer (EOE)

Revised 03/2018, 12/2019, 06/30/2021



FORM NUMBER G-1 (version 11/2021)

GRANT AGREEMENT

The State of New Hampshire and the Grantee hereby
lyiutually agree as follows:
GENERAL PROVISIONS

Identification and Definitions.

1.1. State Agency Name
New Hampshire Department of Justice

1.2. State Agency Address
33 Capitol Street. Concord. NH 03301

1.3. Grantee Name

Berlin Police Department !
i

1.4. Grantee Address

135 Green Street
Berlin..NH 03570. __

1.5 Grantee Phone #

(603) 752-3jl31
11.6. Account Number '
'  02-20-20-201510- '

5897-072-500574

*  1

; 1.7. Completion Date j
09/30/2024 . 1

1

11.8. Grant Limitation
j  $347,226.68
1

1.9. Grant Oflicer for State Agency
Kathleen Carr

1.10. State Agency Telephone Number
(603)271-3658

IfGranie^ a r^nicipality or village district: "By signing this form we certify that we have complied with any public
meeringrequycment for,^cceptance of this grant, inciuding if applicabie RSA 31;9S-b."

1.12. Name & Title of Grantee Signer 1
"o"" y ri

Grantee Signature 2 Name & Title of Grantee Signer 2

Grantee Signature 3 Name & Title of Grantee Signer 3

1.13 State Agency Signature(s) 1.14. Name & Title of State Agency Signer(s)
Kathleen Carr, Director of Administration

1.15. Approval by Attorney General (Form, Substance and Execution) (if G & C approval required)

By: ̂ Attorney General, On:4/22/2022

1.16. Approval by Governor and Council (if applicable)

By: On: /  /

2. SCOPE OF WORK: In exchange for grant funds provided by the State of New Hampshire, acting
through the Agency identified in block 1.1 (hereinafter referred to as "the State"), the Grantee
identified in block 1.3 (hereinafter referred to as "the Grantee"), shall perform that work identified and
more particularly described in the scope of work attached hereto as EXHIBIT B (the scope of work
being hereinafter referred to as "the Project").

Page 1 of 38

Subrecipient Initial(s): ̂
Date: Z-



4.

4,1,

4.2.

5,

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

5,4.

5.5,

7.2,

8,1.

8,2.

8,3,

9,

9,1,

AREA COVERED, Except as otherwise specifically provided for herein, the
Grantee shall perform the Project in, and with respect to, the State of New
Hampshire. | 9.2,
EFI-GCTIVG DATE: COMPLETION OF PROJECT.

This Agreement, and all obligations of the parties hereunder. shall become
effective on the date on the date of approval of this Agreement by the Governor
and Council of the State of New Hampshire if required (block 1.16), or upon 9.3.
signature by the Stute Agency as shown in block 1.14 ("the Effective Dale").
Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, the Project, including all reports 9,4.
required hy this Agreement, shall be completed in ITS emircty prior to the date in
block 1,7 (hereinafter referred to as "the Completion Date"),
GRANT AMOUNT: LIMITATION ON AMOUNT: VOUCHERS: PAYMENT,.

The Grant Amount is Identified and more particularly described in EXHIBIT C,
attached hereto. j 9,5.
The manner of, and schedule of payment shall be as set forth In EXHIBIT C.
In accordance with the provisions set forth in EXHIBIT C, and in consideration 10,
of the satisfactory performance of the Project, as determined by the State, and as
limited by subparegraph 5,5 nf these general provisions, the State shall pay the
Grantee the Grant Amount. The State shall withhold from the amount otherwise

payable to the Grantee under this subperagivph 5.3 those sums required, or
permitted, to be withheld pursuant to N.H, RSA 80:7 through 7-c.
The payment by the State of the Grant amount shall be the only, and the complete
payment to the Grantee for all expenses, of whatever nature, incurred by the
Grantee in the performance {hereof, and shall be the only, and the complete,
compensation to the Grantee for the Project. The State shall have no liabilities to II ,
the Grantee other than the Grant Amount. 11.1,

Notwithsunding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, and notwithstanding
unexpected circumstances, injno event shall the total of all payments authorised. 11.1,1
or actually made, hereunder exceed the Grant limitation set forth in block 1 ,8 of 11,1,2

these general provisions. j 1 1.1,3
COMPLIANCE BY GRANTEE WITH I.AWS AND REGULATIONS. In 11.1,4
connection with the performance of the Project, the Grantee shall comply with all I I,2.
statutes, laws regulations, and orders of federal, state, county, or municipal
authorities which shall imposeany obligations or duty upon the Grantee, including 1 1,2.1
the acquisition of any and all necessary permits and RSA 31 -95-b.
RECORDS and ACCOUNTS.

Between the EfTective Date and the date seven (7) years after the Completion
Date, unless otherwise required by the grant terms or the Agency, the Grantee
shall keep detailed accoums|of all expenses incurred in connection with the 11.2.2
Project, including, but not limited to, costs of administration, transportation,
insurance, telephone calls, and clerical materials and services. Such accounts
shall be supported by receiptttj invoices, bills and other similar documents.
Between the Effective Date and the date seven (7) years after the Completion
Date, unless otherwise required by the grant terms or the Agerwy pursuant to 11,2.3
subparagraph 7,1, at any lime during the Grantee's normal business hours, and as
often as the State shall demand, the Grantee shall make available to the State all i 1.2.4

records pertaining to matters covered by this Agreement, The Grantee shall
permit the Slate to audit, examine, and reproduce such records, and to make audits 12.
of ull contracts, invoices, materials, payrolls, records of personnel, data (as that 12.1.
term is hereinafter delincd), and other Information relating to ull matters covered
by this Agreement, As used in this paragraph, "Grantee" includes all persons,
natural or fictional, alTiliatcd with, controlled by, or under common ownership
with, the entity identified as the Grantee in block 1,3 of these provisions
PERSONNEL, '
The Grantee shall, at its own expense, provide all personnel necessary to perform 12,2.
the Project, The Grantee warrants that all personnel engaged in the Project shall
he qualified to perform such Project, and shall be properly licen.xed and authorized
to perform such Project undcrjall applicable laws.
The Grantee shall not hire, and it shall not permit any subconlnictor, subgrantee, 12.3.
or other person, firm or corporation with whom it is engaged In a combined cfTort
to perform the Project, to hirelany person who has a cnntractual relationship with
the State, or who is a Slate officer or employee, elected or appointed.
The Grant Officer shall be the representative of the State hereunder. In the event
of any dispute hereunder, the inicrpretaiion of this Agreement by the Grant 12,4.
Officer, and his/her decision on any dispute, shall be final.
DATA: RETENTION OF DATA: ACCESS.

As used in this Agreement, the word "data" shall mean all information and things 13.
developed or obtained during the performance of, or acquired or developed by
reason nf, this Agreement, including, but not limited to, all studies, reports, files,
formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video recordings, pictorial
reproductions, drawings, analyses, graphic representations,

computer programs, computer printouts, notes, letters, memoranda, paper, and
documents, all whether finished or unfinished.
Between the Effective Date and the Completion Date the Grantee shall grant to
the State, or any person designated by it, unrestricted access to all data for
examination, duplication, puMication, translation, sale, disposal, or for any other
purpose whatsoever.
No data shall be subject to copyright in the United States or any other country by
anyone other than the State.
On and after the Effective Date all data, and any property which has been received
from the State or purchased with ftinds provided for that purpose under this
Agreement, shall be the properly of the State, and shall be returned to the State
upon demand or upon termination of this Agreement for any reason, vk-hichever
shall first occur.

The State, and anyone it shall designate, shall have unrestricted authority to
publish, disclose, distribute and otherwise use, in whole or in part, alt data.
CONDITIONAL NATU^ OR AGREEMENT. Notwithstanding anything in
thiif Agreement to the contrary, ail 6bligation.s of the State hereunder, including,
without limitation, the continuance of payments hereunder, are contingent upon
the availability or continued appropriation of funds, and in no event shall the State
be liable for any payments hereunder in excess of such available or appropriated
fttnds. In the event of a reduction or termination of thn.sc ftinds, the State shall
have the right to withhold payment until such funds become available, if ever, and
shall have the right to terminate this Agreement immediately upon giving the
Grantee notice of such termination.

EVENT OF DEFAULT: REMEDIES.

Any one or more of the following acts or omissions ofthe Grantee shall constitute
an event of default hereunder (hereinafter referred to as "Events of Default"):
Failure to perform the Projca satisfactorily or on schedule; or
Failure to submit any report required hereunder, or
Failure to maintain, or permit access to, the records required hereunder, or
Failure to perform any of the other covenants and conditions of this Agreement.
Upon the occurrence ofany Event of Default, the State may take any one, or more,
or all, of the following actions:
Give the Grantee a written notice speciiying the Event of Default and requiring it
to be remedied within, in the absence of a greater or lesser specification of time,
thirty (30) days from the date of the notice; and if the Event of Default is not
timely remedied, terminate this Agreement, cfTcctivc two (2) days after giving the
Grantee notice of termination; and
Give the Grantee a written notice specifying the Event of Default and suspending
all payments to be made under this Agreement and ordering that the portion of the
Grant Amount which would otherwise accrue to the Grantee during the period
from the date of such notice until such time as the State determines llat the

Grantee has cured the Event of Default shall never be paid to the Grantee; and
Set offagainst any other obligation the Slate may owe to theGrantce any damages
the State suffers ̂  reason of any Event of Default; and
T real the agreement as breached and pursue any of its remedies at law or in equity,
or both.

TERMINATION.

In the event of any early termination of this Agreement for any reason other than
the completion of the Project, the Grantee shall deliver to the Grant Officer, not
later than fifteen (15) days after the date of termination, a report (hereinafter
refened to as the "Termination Report") describing in detail all Project Work
performed, and the Grant Amount earned, to and including the date oftcrmination.
In the event of Termination under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these general
provisions, the approvul of such a Termination Report by the State shall entitle
the Grantee to receive that portion of the Grant amount earned to and including
the dale ofterminaiion.

In the event of Termination under paragraphs 10 or 12,4 of these general
provisions, the approval of such a Termination Report by the Stale shall in nu
eveni relieve the Grantee from any and all liability for damages sustained or
incurred by the State as a result of the Grantee's breach of iis obligaiions
hereunder.

Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, either the State or,
except where notice default has been given to the Grantee hereunder, the Grantee,
may terminate this Agreement without cause upon thirty (30) days written notice.
CONFLICT OF INTEREST. No officer, member of employee of the Grantee,
and no representative, officer or employee of the State of New Hampshire or of
the governing body of the locality or localities in ^^dtich the Project is to be
performed, who exercises any functions or responsibilities in the review or
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14.

15.

16.

17.

17.1

17.1.1

17.1.2

opprovfll of the undcnaking or carrying out of such Project, shall panicipatc in 17.2.
any decision relating to this Ayecmcnt which affects his or her pcrsortal interest
or the interest of any corporation, partnership, or association in which he or she
is directly or indirectly interested, nor shall he or she have any personal or
pecuniary interest, dirca w indirect, in this Agreement or the proceeds thereof.
GRANTEE'S RF.LATIQN TO THE STATE. In the performance of this
Agreement the Grantee, its employees, and any subcontractor or subgrantee of 18,
the Grantee arc in all respects independent contractors, and arc neither agents
nor employees of the Stale. Neither the Grantee nor any of its ofUccrs,
employees, agents, mcmbCTS, subcontractors or suhgrantees, shall have authority
to bind the State nor are they entitled to any of the benefits, workmen's
compensation or emoluments provided by the Slate to its employees.
ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTS. The Grantee shall not assign, or 19.
otherwise transfer any interest in this Agreement without the prior wTittcn
consent of the Stale. None of the Project Work shall be subcontracted or
subgranled by the Grantee other than as set forth in Exhibit B without the prior
written consent of the State. 20.
INDEMNIFICATION. The Grantee shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless
the State, its ofTicersand employees, from and against any and all losses sufTcrcd
by the Slate, its officers and employees, and any and all claims, liabilities or
penalties asserted against the State, its officers and employees, by or on behalf 21,
of any person, on accountjof, ba.<icd on, resulting from, ari.sing out of (or which
may be claimed to arise out oQ the acis or omissions of the Grantee or
subcontractor, or subgrantee or other agent of the Grantee. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, nothing herein contained shall be deemed to constitutca waiver of the
sovereign immunity ofthcjState, which imrhiinity is hereby reserved to lite State.
This covenant shall survive the termination of this agreement. 22
INSURANCE. I
The Grantee shall, at iis own expense, obtain and maintain in force, or shall 23,
require any subconlractori subgrantee or assignee performing Project work to
obtain and mainuiin in force, both for the benefit of the State, the following
insurance: |
Statutory workers' compensation and employees liability insurance for all 24.
employees engaged in the 'performance ofthc Project, and
General liability insurance|aguinsi all claims of bodily injuries, death or property
damage, in amounts noi less ihan $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000
aggregate for bodily injury^ or death any one incident, and $500,000 for property
damage in any one incident; and

The policies described in subparagraph 17.1 ofthis paragraph shall be the standard
form employed in the State ofNcw Hampshire, issued by underwriters acceptable
to the State, andauthorixed todo business in the Slate ofNew Hampshire. Grantee
shall furnish to the State, cerlificaies of insurance for all rencwaifs) of insuraiKc
required under this Agreement no later than ten (10) days prior to the expiration
date ofeach insurance policy.
WAIVER OF BREACH. No failure by the State to enforce any provisions hereof
after any Event of Default shall be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard to
that Event, or any subsequent Event. No express waiver of any Event of Default
shall be deemed a waiver of any provisions hereof. No such failure of waiver
shall be deemed a waiver of the right of the Stale to enforce each and all of the
provisions hereof upon any ftirthcr or other default on the part ofthc Grantee.
NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party shall be deemed to have
been duly, delivered or given at the time of mailing by certified mail, postage
prepaid, in a United States Post Office addressed to the parties at the addresses
first above given.
AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended, waived or discharged only
by an instrument in writing signed by the parties hereto and only after approval of
such amendment, waiver or discharge by the Governor and Council of the State
ofNew Hampshire, if required or by the signing State Agency.
CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS This Agreement shall be
construed'in accordance'with the law of the State of New Hampshire, and is
binding upon and inures to the benefit ofthe parties and their respective successors
and assignees. The captions and contents of the "subject" blank are used only as
a matter of convenience, and are not to be considered a part ofthis Agreement or
to be used in determining the intend of the parties hereto.
THIRD PARTIES, The parties hereto do not intend to benefit any third parties
and this Agreement shall not be construed to confer any such benefit.
ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, which may be executed in a number
of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed en original, constitutes the entire
agreement and undcr.scanding between the panics, and supersedes all prior
agreements and understandings relating hereto.
SPECIAL PROVISIONS. The additional or modifying provisions set forth in
Exhibit A hereto are incorporated as pan of this agreement.
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EXHIBIT A

-SPECIAL PROVISIONS-

Beriin Police Department as the Grantee (hereinafter referred to as "Subrecipient") shall
be compliant at all times with the terms, conditions and specifications detailed in the
Special Conditions, which are subject to annual review.

Page 4 of 38 .
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EXHIBIT A

(15PBJA-2I-GG-04558-COAP)
j  SPECIAI CONDITIONS
J

1. The Subrecipient must certify that Limited English Proficiency persons have meaningful
access to any]services provided by this program. National origin discrimination includes
discrimination on the basis of limited English proficiency (LEP). Meaningful access may entail
providing language assistance services, including oral and written translation when necessary.
The U.S. Department of Justice has issued guidance for grantees to help them comply with these
requirements! The guidance document can be accessed on the Internet at www.lep;gov.

2. The Subrecipient assures that in the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State

administrative agency makes a finding of discrimination within the three years prior to the
receipt of thejfederal financial assistance and after a due process hearing against the Subrecipient
on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, or disability, a copy of the

finding will be submitted to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants Management

Unit and to tfje U.S. Department of Justice, Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs,
810 7th Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20531. For additional information regarding your
obligations under civil rights please reference the slate website at http://www.doj.nh.gov/grants-

management/civil-rights.htm and understand if you are awarded funding from this office, civil

rights compliance will be monitored by this olfice, and the Office for Civil Rights, Office of

Ju.st ice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice.

3. The Subrecipient will comply (and will require any subrccipients or contractors to comply)

with any applicable nondiscrimination provisions, which may include the Omnibus Crime

Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); the Victims of Crime Act (34

U.S.C. § 201 10(e)); the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U.S.C. §
1 1 182(b)); the Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. § I229!(b)(13)); the Civil Rights Act of
1964 (42 U.sic. § 2000d); the Indian Civil Rights Act (25 U.S.C. §§ 1301-1303); the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42

U.S.C. §§ 12131-34); the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. §§ 1681,1683, 1685-86);

and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §§ 6101-07). U will also comply with Ex.

Order 13279,i Equal Protection of the Laws for Faith-Based and Community Organizations;

Executive Order 13559, Fundamental Principles and Policymakmg Criteria for Partnerships With

Faith-Based and Other Neighborhood Organizations; and the DOJ implementing regulations at

28C.F.R. Part 38.

4. Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that

paid for similar services in the marketplace. The current consultant limit is $650 per day or

$81.25 per hour. When the rate exceeds the limit for an 8-hour day, or a proportionate hourly

I  Page 5 of38
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EXHIBIT A

rate (excluding travel and subsistence costs), a written prior approval is required. Prior approval
requests require additional justification.

5. The Subrecipicnt agency agrees that, should they employ a former member of the NH
Department of Justice (NHDOJ), that employee or their relative shall not perform work on or be
billed to any federal or slate subgrant or monetary award that the employee directly managed or
supervised while at the NI-iDOJ for the life of the subgrant without the express approval of the
NH DOJ. I

6. The Subrecipicnt understands that grants are funded for the grant award period noted on the
grant award document. No guarantee is given or implied of subsequent funding in future years.

I

7. Applicability of Part 200 Uniform Requirements

The Uniform jAdministrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2 C.F.R.
Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the "Part 200
Uniform Requirements") apply to this FY 2018 award ffomNliDOJ.

!
The Part 200 jUniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26, 2014. If this
FY 2018 award supplements funds previously awarded by NHDOJ under the same award
number (e.g., funds awarded during or before December 2014), the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements apply with respect to all funds under that award number (regardless of the award
date, and regardless of whether derived from the initial award or a supplemental award) that are
obligated on or after the acceptance date of this FY 2018 award.

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to
NHDOJ subawards ("subgrants"), see the United States Department of Justice website at
https;//DOJ.gpv/funding/Part200UniformRequiremcnts.htm.

Record retention and access: Records pertinent to the award that the subrecipicnt ("subgrantee")
at any tier) must retain - typically for a period of 3 years from the date of submission of the final
expenditure report (SF 425), unjess a different retention period applies -- and to which the
subrecipicnt rnusi provide access, include performance measurement information, in addition to
the financial records, supporting documents, statistical records, and other pertinent records
indicated at 2[c.F.R. 200.333.

In the event that an award-related question arises from documents or other materials prepared or
distributed byjNHDOJ that may appear to conflict with, or differ in some way from, the
provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, the subrecipicnt is to contact NHDOJ
promptly for clarification.

8. Requirement to report actual or imminent breach of personalty identifiable Information (PII)

I  Page 6 of38
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t  EXHIBIT Aj
Any "subrecipient" at any tier must have wrillen procedures in place to respond In the event of an

actual or imminent "breach" (0MB M-17-12) if it (or a subrecipient) - (1) creates, collects, uses,

processes, stores, maintains, disseminates, discloses, or disposes of "Personally identifiable

information (PlI)" (2 CFR 200.1) within the scope of an OJ? grant- funded program or activity,
or (2) uses orjoperatcs a "Federal information system" (0MB Circular A-130). The subrecipient's
breach procedures must include a requirement to report actual or imminent breach of PJI to an

OJP Program! Manager no later than 24 hours after an occurrence of an actual breach, or the
detection of a!n imminent breach.

9. Safe policing and law enforcement subrccipients

The Subrecipient agrees to be certified by an approved independent credentialing body or have
started the cetlification process. To become certified, law enforcement agencies must meet two

mandatory conditions: (1) the agency's use of force policies adhere to all applicable federal,

state, and local laws; and (2) the agency's use of force policies prohibit chokeholds except in

situations where use of deadly force is allowed by law. For detailed information on this

certification requirement, see https://cops.usdoj.gov/SafePolicingEO.

10. Effect of failure to address audit issues

The subrecipient understands and agrees that the DOJ awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as
appropriate) may withhold award funds, or may impose other related requirements, if (as

determined by the DOJ awarding agency) the subrecipient does not satisfactorily and promptly

address outstanding issues from audits required by the Part 200 Uniform Requirements (or by the

terms of this award), or other outstanding issues that arise in connection with audits,

investigations or reviews of DOJ awards.

11. Requirerhents of the award; remedies for non-compliance or for materially false statements
i

The conditions of this award are material requirements of the award. Compliance with any

assurances or certifications submitted by or on behalf of the subrecipient that relate to conduct

during the period of performance also is a material requirement of this award.

Page 7 of 38
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EXHIBIT A

Limited Exceptions, in certain special circumstances, the U.S. Department of Justice ("DOJ")

may determine that it will not enforce, or enforce only In part, one or more requirements

otherwise applicable to the award. Any such exceptions regarding enforcement, including any
such exceptions made during the period of performance, are (or will be during the period of
performance): set out through the Office of Justice Programs ("OP") webpage entitled "Legal

"Notices: Special circumstances as to particular award conditions"
(ojp.gov/funding/Explore/LegalNotices-AwardRcqts.htm), and Incorporated by reference Into

the award.
I

By signing aiid accepting this award on behalf of the subreclplent, the authorized subrecipient

official accepts all material requirements of the award, and specifically adopts, as if personally

executed by the authorized subrecipient official, all assurances or certifications submitted by or

on behalf of the subrecipient that relate to conduct during the period of performance.

Failure to comply with one or more award requirements — whether a condition set out in full
below, a condition incorporated by reference below, or an assurance or certification related to

conduct during the award period -- may result in OP taking appropriate action with respect to
the subrecipient and the award. Among other things, the OJP may withhold award funds,
disallow costs, or suspend or terminate the award. DOJ, including OP, also may take other legal
action as appropriate.

Any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement to the federal government related to this
award (or concealment or omission of a material fact) may be the subject of criminal

prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34 U.S.C. 10271 -10273), and
also may lead to imposition of civil penalties and administrative remedies for false claims or
otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).

t

Should any provision of a requirement of this award be held to be invalid or unenforceable by its
terms, that provision shall first be applied with a limited construction so as to give it the
maximum effect permitted by law. Should it be held, instead, that the provision is utterly invalid
or -unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed severable from this award.

1.2. Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
C.F.R. Part38

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of 28
C.F.R. Part 38 (as may be applicable from time to lime), specifically including any applicable

Page 8 of38
Subrecipient initials JJ

Date M (v jnJi-



I  EXHTBIT A
I

I

requirementsjregarding written notice to program beneficiaries and prospective program
bencflciariesJ

I

Currently, among other things, 28 C.F.R. Part 38 includes rules that prohibit specific forms of

discrimination on the basis of religion, a religious belief, a refusal to hold a religious belief, or

refusal to attend or participate in a religious practice. Part 38, currently, also sets out rules and

requirements [that pertain to subrecipient ("subgrantee") organizations that engage in or conduct
explicitly religious activities, as well as rules and requirements that pertain to subrecipients that

arc faith-baseld or religious organizations.

13. Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28

C.F.R. Part 42
I

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of 28

C.F.R. Part 42, specifically including any applicable requirements in Subpart E of 28 C.F.R. Part
42 that relate to an equal employment opportunity program.

14. Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28

C.F.R. Part 54

1

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of 28

C.F.R. Part 54, which relates to nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in certain "education

programs." '

15. Compliance with 41 U.S.C. 4712 (including prohibitions on reprisal; notice to employees)

Any subrecipient at any tier must comply with, and is subject to, all applicable provisions of 41

U.S.C. 4712, including all applicable provisions that prohibit, under specified circumstances,

discrimination against an employee as reprisal for the employee's disclosure of information

related to gross mismanagement of a federal grant, a gross waste of federal funds, an abuse of

authority relating to a federal grant, a substantial and specific danger to public health or safety, or

a violation ofjlaw, rule, or regulation related to a federal grant.
The subrecipient also must inform its employees, in writing (and in the predominant native

language of the workforce), of employee rights and remedies under4l U.S.C. 4712. *
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I

Should a question arise as to the applicability of the provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712 to this award,

the recipient is to contact the DOJ awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriate) for guidance.

16. Compliance with applicable rules regarding approval, planning, and reporting of

conferences, meetings, trainings, and other events

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable laws, regulations,

policies, and official DOJ guidance (including specific cost limits, prior approval and reporting
requirements^ where applicable) governing the use of federal funds for expenses related to

conferences (as that term is defined by DOJ), including the provision of food and/or beverages at

such conferences, and costs of attendance at such conferences.
1

Information on the pertinent DOJ definition of conferences and the rules applicable to this award

appears in the DOJ Grants Financial Guide (currently, as section 3.10 of "Postaward

Requirements" in the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide").

17. Rcquirernent for data on performance and effectiveness under the award

The recipient|must collect and maintain data that measure the performance and effectiveness of
work under this award. The data must be provided to OJP in the manner (including within the
timeframes) specified by OJP in the progral 11 solicitation or other applicable written guidance.

Data collection supports compliance with the Government Performance and Results Act (GPRA)
and the GPRA Modernization Act of 2010, and other applicable laws.

18. Requirernents related to "de minimis" indirect cost rate

i
A subrecipierit that is eligible under the Part 200 Uniform Requirements and other applicable law
to use the "de minimis" indirect cost rate described in 2 C.F.R. 200.414(f), and that elects to use

the "de minimis" indirect cost rate, must advise OJP in writing of both its eligibility and its
election, and must comply with all associated requirements in the Part 200 Uniform

Requirements. The "de minimis" rate may be applied only to modified total direct costs (MTDC)

as defined by,the Part 200 Uniform Requirements.

19. Determination of suitability to interact with participating minors

I
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EXHIBIT A

SCOPE. This condition applies to this award if it is indicated — in the application for the award
(as approved by DOJ)(or in the application for any subaward, at any tier), the DOJ lunding
announcemerit (solicitation), or an associated federal statute -- that a purpose of some or all of
the activities to be carried out under the award (whether by the recipient, or a subrecipient at any
tier) is to benefit a set of individuals under 18 years of age.

Any subrecipient at any tier, must make determinations of suitability before certain individuals

may interact with participating minors. This requirement applies regardless of an individual's
employment status.

The details of this requirement are posted on the OJP web site at

https://ojp.go^/funding/ExpIore/Interact-Minors.htm (Award condition: Determination of
suitability required, in advance, for certain individuals who may interact with participating
minors), and are incorporated by reference here.

20. Requirement to disclose whether subrecipient is designated "high risk" by a federal grant-

making agency outside of DOJ

If the subrecipient is designated "high risk" by a federal grant-making agency outside of DOJ,
currently or at any time during the course of the period of performance under this award, the

subrecipient must disclose that fact and certain related information to OJ? by email at

OJP.ComplianceReporting@ojp.usdoj.gov.

For purposes of this disclosure, high risk includes any status under which a federal awarding

agency provides additional oversight due to the subrecipient's past performance, or other

programmatic or financial concerns with the subrecipient. The subrecipient's disclosure must
include the fojllowing: I. The federal awarding agency that currently designates the subrecipient
high risk, 2. The date the subrecipient was designated high risk, 3. The high-risk point of contact

at that federal awarding agency (name, phone number, and email address), and 4. The reasons for
the high-risk status, as set out by the federal awarding agency.

21. Compliance with DOJ Grants Financial Guide
i

References tojthe DOJ Grants Financial Guide are to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide as posted
on the OJP website (currently, the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide" available at

https://ojp.gov/financialguide/DOJ/index.htm), including any updated version that may be posted
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EXHIBIT A

during the period of performance. The subrecipient agrees to comply with the DOJ Grants
Financial Guide.

22. Compliance with general appropriations-law restrictions on the use of federal funds (FY
2021) I

j

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable restrictions on the
use of federal^ funds set out in federal appropriations statutes. Pertinent restrictions, including
from various j'general provisions" in the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2021, are set out at
hltps:I/ojp.gOjv/funding/Explore/FY21 AppropriationsRestrictions.htm, and are incorporated by
reference here.

Should a question arise as to whether a particular use of federal funds by a subrecipient would or
might fall within the scope of an appropriations-law restriction, the subrecipient is to contact OJP
for guidance, and may not proceed without the express prior written approval of OJP.

23. Potential imposition of additional requirements

The subrecipient agrees to comply with any additional requirements that may be imposed by the
DOJ awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriate) during the period of performance for this
award, if the subrecipient is designated as "high risk" for purposes of the DOJ high-risk grantee
list. :

24. Employrhcnl eligibility verification for hiring under the award

1. Any subrecjipient at any tier must--
A. Ensure that, as part of the hiring process for any position within the United States that is or

will be funded (in whole or in part) with award funds, any subrecipient properly verifies the

employment eligibility- of the individual who is being hired, consistent with the provisions of 8

U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l}.

B. Notify all persons associated with any subrecipient who are or will be involved in activities
under this award of both—

(1) this award! requirement for verification of employment eligibility, and
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(2) the associated provisions in 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l) that, generally speaking, make It unlawflil,
in the United Stales, to hire (or recruit for employment) certain aliens.

C. Provide training (to the extent necessary) to those persons required by this condition to be
notified of the award requirement for employment eligibility verification and of the associated
provisions ofjS U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l).

D. As part ofithe recordkecping for the award (including pursuant to the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements), maintain records of all employment eligibility verifications pertinent to
compliance With this award condition in accordance with Form 1-9 record retention

requirements, as well as records of all pertinent notifications and trainings.
I

2. Monitoring

The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance with
this condition.

i
3. Allowable costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award funds
may be obligated for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions designed to
ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of construction

A. Staff involved in the hiring process

For purposes of this condition, persons "who are or will be involved in activities under this

award" .specifically includes (without limitation) any and any subrecipient officials or other staff
who are or will be involved in the hiring process with respect to a position that is or will be
funded (in whole or in part) with award funds.

B. Employment eligibility confirmation with E-Verify

For purposes of satisfying the requirement of this condition regarding verification of
employment eligibility, any subrecipient may choose to participate in, and use, E-Verify
(www.e-verify.gov), provided an appropriate person authorized to act on behalf of the

subrecipient uses E-Verify (and follows the proper E-Verify procedures,
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EXHIBIT A

including in the event of a "Tentative Nonconfirmation" or a "Final Nonconfirmation") to
confirm employment eligibility for each hiring for a position in the United States that is or will
be funded (in whole or in part) with award flinds.

C. "United States" specifically includes the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, Guam, the Virgin
Islands of the United States, and the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands.

D. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any recipient, any
subrecipient at any tier, or any person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any
applicable ciyl rights or nondiscrimination law.

E. Nothing inlthis condition, including in paragraph 4.B., shall be understood to relieve any
subrecipient at any tier, or any person or other entity, of any obligation otherwise imposed by
law, including 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(I).

Questions ablut E-Verify should be directed to OHS. For more information about E-Verify visit
the E-Verify website (https://www.e-verify.gov/) or email E-Verify at E-Verify@dhs.gov. E-
Verify employer agents can email E-Verify at E-VerifyEmployerAgent@dhs,gov.

1

Questions about the meaning or scope of this condition should be directed to OJP, before award
acceptance. '

25. Restrictions and certifications regarding non-disclosure agreements and related matters

No subrecipient ("subgrantee") under this award, or entity that receives a procurement contract
or subcontract with any funds under this award, may require any employee or contractor to sign
an internal confidentiality agreement or statement that prohibits or otherwise restricts, or
purports to prohibit or restrict, the reporting (in accordance with law) of waste, fraud, or abuse to
an investigative or law enforcement representative of a federal department or agency authorized
to receive such information.

I

The foregoing is not intended, and shall not be understood by the agency making this award, to
contravene requirements applicable to Standard Form 312 (which relates to classified
information),! Form 4414 (which relates to sensitive compartmented information), or any other
form issued liy a federal department or agency governing the nondisclosure of classified
information. I

1 . In acceptirlg this award, the subrecipient—
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a. represents that it neither requires nor has required internal confidentiality agreements or
statements from employees or contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise currently restrict
(or purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste, fraud, or abuse
as described above; and

b. certifies that, if it learns or is notified that it is or has been requiring its employees or
contractors lo| execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport to

prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will immediately
stop any further obligations of award funds, will provide prompt written notification to the
federal agency making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption of) such obligations
only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.

2. If the subrecipient does or is authorized under this award to make subawards ("subgrants"),
procurement wntracts, or both—

a. it represents that—

(1) it has dctcVmincd that no other entity that the subrccipient's application proposes may or will
receive award funds (whether through a subaward ("subgrant"), procurement contract, or

subcontract under a procurement contract) cither requires or has required internal confidentiality
agreements or statements from employees or contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise
currently restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting
waste, fraud, or abuse as described above; and

(2) it has ma^c appropriate inquiry, or otherwise has an adequate factual basis, to support this
representation; and

b. it certifies that, if it learns or is notified that any subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor
entity that receives funds under this award is or has been requiring its employees or contractors
to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport to prohibit or
restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will immediately stop any
further obligations of award funds to or by that entity, will provide prompt written notification to
the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption of) such
obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that, agency.

26. Reclassificalion of various statutory provisions.to a new Title 34 of the United States Code
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On September 1, 2017, various statutory provisions previously codified elsewhere in the U.S.
Code were editorialiy reclassifled (that is, moved and renumbered) to a new Title 34, entitled
' Crime Control and Law Enforcement." The reclassification encompassed a number of statutory
provisions pertinent to OJP.awards (that is, 0.1? grants and cooperative agreements), including
many provisions previously codified in Title 42 of the U.S. Code.

Effective as of September 1, 2017, any reference in this award document to a statutory provision
that has beenj reclassifled to the new Title 34 of the U.S. Code is to be read as a reference to that
statutory provision as reclassifled to Title 34. This rule of construction specifically includes
references set out in award conditions, references .set out in material incorporated by reference
through award conditions, and references set out in other award requirements.

27. OJP Training Guiding Principles
I

Any training or training materials that any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier -- develops or
delivers with pjP award funds must adhere to the OJP Training Guiding Principles for Grantees
and Subgrantees, available at https://ojp.gov/funding/lmplement/TrainingPrinciplesForGrantecs-
Subgrantees.Hlm.

28. All subawards ("subgrants") must have specific federal authorization

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements for
authorization |of any subaward. This condition applies to" agreements that - for purposes of
federal grants administrative requirements - OJP considers a "subaward" (and therefore does not
consider a procurement "contract").

I

The details'ofjthe requirement for authorization of any subaward arc posted on the OJP web site
at https://ojp.gov/ajnding/Explore/SubawardALithorization.htm (Award condition: All subawards
("subgrants") must have specific federal authorization), and are incorporated by reference here.

29. Requirements related to System for Award Management and Universal Identifier
Requirements
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The subrecipi'ent must comply with applicable requirements regarding the System for Award
Management '(SAM), currently accessible at https;//www.sam.gov/. This includes applicable
requirements regarding registration with SAM, as well as maintaining the currency of
information in SAM.

I

The subrecipienl also must comply with applicable restrictions on subawards ("subgrants") to
first- tier subi^ecipients (first-tier "subgrantees"), including restrictions on subawards to entities
that do not acjquire and provide (to the recipient) the unique entity identifier required for SAM
registration.

The details of the subrecipient's obligations related to SAM and to unique entity identifiers are
posted on thejoJP web site at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/SAM.htm (Award condition:
System for Award Management (SAM) and Universal Identifier Requirements), and are
incorporated by reference here.

1

This condition does not apply to an award to an individual who received the award as a natural
person (i.e., unrelated to any business or non-profit organization that he or she may own or
operate in his|or her name).

30. Restrictions on "lobbying"

In general, as a matter of federal law, federal funds awarded by OJP may not be used by any
subrecipicnt ("subgrantee") at any tier, either directly or indirectly, to support or oppose the
enactment, repeal, modification, or adoption of any law, regulation, or policy, at any level of
government. See 18 U.S.C. 1913. (There may be exceptions if an applicable federal statute
specifically authorizes certain activities that otherwise would be barred by law.)

Another federal law generally prohibits federal funds awarded by OJP from being used by any
subrecipient at any tier, to pay any person to influence (or attempt to influence) a federal agency,
a Member of |Congress, or Congress (or an official or employee of any of them) with respect to
the awarding;of a federal grant or cooperative agreement, subgrant, contract, subcontract, or
loan, or with respect to actions such as renewing, extending, or modifying any such award. See
31 U.S.C. 13^.

i

Certain exceptions to this law apply, including an exception that applies to Indian tribes and
tribal organiitions.
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I  EXHIBIT A

Should any question arise as to whether a particular use of federal flinds by a subrecipient would
or might fail within the scope of these prohibitions, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidance,
and may not proceed without the express prior written approval of OJP.

31. Specific post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in any procurement
contract that would exceed $250,000

1
I

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements to

obtain specific advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in any procurement contract

that would exceed the Simplified Acquisition Threshold (currently, $250,000).
i

This condition applies to agreements that -- for purposes of federal grants administrative

requirements'" OJP considers a procurement "contract" (and therefore does not consider a
subaward). '

The details of the requirement for advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in a
procurement contract under an OJP award are posted on the OJP web site at

https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/NoncompetitiveProcurement.htm (Award condition: Specific
post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in a procurement contract (if
contract would exceed $250,000)), and are incorporated by reference here.

32. Requirements pertaining to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in persons (including
reporting requirements and OJP authority to terminate award)

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements
(including requirements to report allegations) pertaining to prohibited conduct related to the

trafficking ofpersons, whether on the part of recipients, subrecipients ("subgrantees"), or

individuals defined (for purposes ofthis condition) as "employees" of the recipient or of any
subrecipient. I

The details of the subrccipient's obligations related to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in

persons are posted on the OJP web site at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/ProhibitedConduct-

Trafficking.htm (Award condition: Prohibited conduct by recipients and subrecipients related to
trafficking in persons (including reporting requirements and OJP authority to terminate award)),

and are incorporated by reference here.
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I  EXHIBIT A
I

33. Requirement to report potentially duplicative funding

If the subrecipient currenlly has other active awards of federal funds, or if the subrecipient

receives any other award of federal funds during the period of performance for this award, the
subrecipient promptly must determine whether funds from any of those other federal awards

have been, are being, or are to be used (in whole or in part) for one or more of the identical cost

items for which funds are provided under this award. If so, the subrecipient must promptly notify

the DOJ awar^ding agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriate) in writing of the potential duplication,
and, if so requested by the DOJ awarding agency, must seek a budget-modification or change-
of-project-scppe Grant Award Modification (GAM) to eliminate any inappropriate duplication of
funding.

34. Reporting potential fraud, waste, and abuse, and similar misconduct
I
[

Any subrecipients ("subgrantees") at any tier, must promptly refer to the DOJ Office of the
Inspector General (GIG) any credible evidence that a principal, employee, agent, subrecipient,
contractor, subcontractor, or other person has, in connection with funds under this award- (1)

submitted a claim that violates the False Claims Act; or (2) committed a criminal or civil

violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar misconduct.
I

Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct involving or relating to funds under this award

should be reported to the DIG by—(1) online submission accessible via the GIG webpage at
https://oig.justice.gov/hotline/contact-grants,htm (select "Submit Report Gnline"); (2) mail
directed to: U.S. Department of Justice, Gfficc of the Inspector General, Investigations Division,
ATTN; Grantee Reporting, 950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, DC 20530; and/or (3) by
facsimile directed to the DGJ GIG Investigations Division (Attn: Grantee Reporting) at (202)
616-9881 (fax).

Additional information is available from the DGJ GIG website at https://oig.justice.gov/hotline.

35. FFATA reporting: Subawards and executive compensation
The recipientjmust comply with applicable requirements to report first-tier subawards
("subgrants")j of $30,000 or more and, in certain circumstances, to report the names and total
compensation of the five most highly compensated executives of the recipient and first-tier
subrecipientsj(first-tier "subgrantees") of award funds.

The details of recipient obligations, which derive from the Federal Funding Accountability and
Transparency Act of 2006 (FFATA), are posted on the GJP web site at

Page 19 of 38 ^
Subrecipient Initials. 'J/X

Date /t hy 1



I  EXHIBIT A

hltps://ojp.g(|v/funding/Explore/FFATA.htm (Award condition: Reporting Subawards and
Executive Compensation), and are incorporated by reference here

j
This condition, including its reporting requirement, docs not apply to-- (I) an award of less than
$30,000, or (2) an award made to an individual who received the award as a natural person (i.e.,
unrelated to any business or non-profit organization that he or she may own or operate in his or
her name).

36. The subtjecipient agrees to submit to BJA for review and approval any curricula, training
materials, proposed publications, reports, or any other written materials that will be published,
including web-based materials and web site content, through funds from this grant at least thirty
(30) workingjdays prior to the targeted dissemination date.

Any written, jvisual, or audio publications, with the exception of press releases, whether
published at the grantee's or government's expense, shall contain the following statements: "This
project was supported by Grant No. <AWARD_NUMBER> awarded by the Bureau of Justice
Assistance. Tlhc Bureau of Justice Assistance is a component of the Department of Justice's
Office of Justice Programs, which also includes the Bureau of Justice Statistics, the National
Institute of Justice, the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, the Office for
Victims of Crime, and the SMART Office.

Points of view or opinions in this document are those of the author and do not necessarily,
represent the jofficial position or policies of the U.S. Department of Justice." The current edition
of the DOJ Grants Financial Guide provides guidance on allowable printing and publication
activities.

37. The subrecipient agrees to cooperate with any assessments, national evaluation efforts, or
information or data collection requests, including, but not limited to, the provision of any
information required for the assessment or evaluation of any activities within this project.

I

38. Subrecipient integrity and performance matters: Requirement to report information on certain
civil, criminal, and administrative proceedings to SAM and FAPIIS.

The subrecipient must comply with any and all applicable requirements regarding reporting of
information on civil, criminal, and administrative proceedings connected with (or connected to
the performance of) either this OJP award or any other grant, cooperative agreement, or
procurement contract from the federal government. Under certain circumstances, subrecipients of
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i  EXHIBIT A

O.TP awards are required to report Information about such proceedings, through the federal
System for Award Management (known as "SAM"), to the designated federal integrity and
performance system (currently, "FAPIIS").

The details of recipient obligations regarding the required reporting (and updating) of
information on certain civil, criminal, and administrative proceedings to the federal designated
integrity and performance system (currently, "FAPIIS") within SAM are posted on the OJP web
site at httpsi/^ojp.gov/funding/FAPMS.htm (Award condition: Recipient Integrity and
Performance Matters, including Recipient Reporting to FAPIIS), and are incorporated by.
reference here.

39. Cooperating with OJ? Monitoring

The subrccipient agrees to cooperate with OJP monitoring of this award pursuant to OJP's
guidelines, protocols, and procedures, and to cooperate with OJP (including the grant manager
for this award and the Ofllce of Chief Financial Officer (OCFO)) requests related to such
monitoring, including requests related to desk reviews and/or site visits.

The subrecipient agrees to provide to OJP all documentation necessary for OJP to complete its
monitoring tasks, including documentation related to any subawards made under this award.

Further, the subrccipient agrees to abide by reasonable deadlines set by OJP for providing the
requested documents. Failure to cooperate with OJP's monitoring activities may result in actions
that- affect the subrecipient's DOJ awards, including, but not limited to: withholdings and/or
other restrictions on the subrecipient's access to award funds; referral to the DOJ OIG for audit

review; designat ion of the subrecipient as a DOJ High Risk grantee; or termination of an

award(s). t

40. Protection of human research subjects

Any subrecipjent at any tier must comply with the requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 46 and all OJP

policies and procedures regarding the protection of human research subjects, including
oblainmcnt of Institutional Review Board approval, if appropriate, and subject informed consent.

4!. Limit on use of grant funds for grantees' employees' salaries
I

With re.spect to this award, federal funds may not be used to pay cash compensation (salary plus

bonuses) to any employee of the award subrecipient at a rate that exceeds 110% of the
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I  EXHJBITA

maximum annual salary payable to a member of the federal government's Senior Executive

Service (SES) at an agency with a Certified SES Performance Appraisal System for that year.

(An award subrecipient may compensate an employee at a higher rate, provided the amount in

excess of ihisicompensation limitation is paid with non-federal funds.)
I

This limitation on compensation rates allowable under this award may be waived on an

individual basis at the discretion of the OJP official indicated In the program announcement

under which this award is made.

42. Any Web site that is funded in whole or in part under this award must include the following

statement on the home page, on all major entry pages (i.e., pages (exclusive of documents)

whose primary purpose is to navigate the user to interior content), and on any pages from which

a visitor may access or use a Web-based service, including any pages that provide results or

outputs from the service:

"This Web site is funded [insert "in part," if applicable] through a grant from the [insert name of

OJP component], Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice. Neither the U.S.
Department o'f Justice nor any of its components operate, control, are responsible for, or
necessarily endorse, this Web site (including, without limitation, its content, technical

infrastructure, and policies, and any services or tools provided)."
)

I

The full text of the foregoing statement must be clearly visible on the home page. On other

pages, the statement may be included through a link, entitled "Notice of Federal Funding and
Federal Disclaimer," to the full text of the statement.

43. Confidentiality of data

Any subrecipient at any tier must comply with all confidentiality requirements of 34 U.S.C.
10231 and 28^ C.F.R. Part 22 that are applicable to collection, use, and revelation of data or
information. The recipient further agrees, as a condition of award approval, to submit a Privacy
Certificate that is in accord with requirements of28 C.F.R. Part 22 and, in particular, 28 C.F.R.

22.23. I

44. The award subrecipient agrees to participate in a data collection process measuring program
outputs and outcomes. The data elements for this process will be outlined by the Office of Justice
Programs. '
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I

45. Any organization using Office of Justice Programs grant funds, in whole or in part, to

collect, aggregate, and/or share data on .behalf of a government agency, must guarantee that the

agency that owns the data and its approved designee( s) will retain unrestricted access to the

data, in accordance with all applicable law, regulations, and BJA policy: a) in an expeditious
manner upon|request by the agency; b) in a clearly defined format that is open, user-friendly, and
unfettered by,unreasonable proprietary restrictions; and c) at a minimal additional cost to the

requestor (which cost may be borne by using grant funds).

46. Copyright; Data rights

I

The subrecipient acknowledges that OP reserves a royalty-free, non-exclusive, and irrevocable

license to reproduce, publish, or otherwise use, and authorize others to use (in whole or in part,

including in connection with derivative works), for Federal purposes: (1) any work subject to

copyright developed under an award or subaward (at any tier); and (2) any f ights of copyright to

which a subrecipient (at any tier) purchases ownership with Federal support.

The subrecipient acknowledges that O.IP has the right to (I) obtain, reproduce, publish, or

otherwise use! the data first produced under any such award or subaward; and (2) authorize others
to receive, reproduce, publish, or otherwise use such data for Federal purposes. "Data" includes

data as defined in Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) provision 52.227-14 (Rights in Data -

General). [

It is the responsibility of each subrecipient (at any tier), if applicable) to ensure that the

provisions of this condition are included in any subaward (at any tier) under this award.

The recipient |has the responsibility to obtain from subrecipients, contractors, and subcontractors

(if any) ail rights and data necessary to fulfill the recipient's obligations to the Government under

this award. If'a proposed subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor refuses to accept terms
affording the jGovernmcnt such rights, the recipient shall promptly bring such refusal to the
attention of the OJP program manager for the award and not proceed with the agreement in

question without further authorization from the OJP program office.

47. Justice Information Sharing
I

Information sharing projects funded under this award must comply with DOJ's Global Justice

Information Sharing Initiative (Global) guidelines. Any subrecipient at any tier must conform to

the Global Standards Package (GSP) and all constituent elements, where applicable, as described
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at: https:/ /it.6jp.gov/gsp_grantcondition. Any subrecipient at any tier must document planned
approaches to information sharing and describe compliance with the GSP and appropriate
privacy policy that protects shared information, or provide detailed justification for why an
alternative approach is recommended.
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I  EXHIBIT B

'  -SCOPE OF SERVICES-

1. Berlin Police Department_as Subrecipicnt shall receive a subgrant from the New
Hampshire Department of Justice as the State Agency (DOJ) for expenses incurred and
services provided for activities surrounding the purpose of expanding and enhancing the
Prevention, Enforcement, and Treatment Program (PET) in New Hampshire, which is
designed to lower recidivism rates of overdose victims and provide support to families of
those'struggling with Substance Use Disorder (SUD).

I

2. The Subrecipicnt shall be reimbursed by the DOJ based on budgeted expenditures
described in Exhibit B. The Subrecipienf shall submit Incurred expenses for
reimbursement on the state approved expenditure reporting form as provided.
Expenditure reports shall be submitted on a quarterly basis, within fifteen (15) days
following the end of the current quarterly activities. Expenditure reports submitted later

than thirty (30) days following the end of the quarter will be considered late and out of

compliance. For example, with an award that begins on January 7, the first quarterly

report is due on April 15'^ or 75 days after the close of the first quarter ending on March
31. ,

3. Subrecipicnt is required to maintain supporting documentation for all grant expenses both
state funds and match if provided and to produce those documents upon request of this

officelor any other state or federal audit authority. Grant project supporting
documentation shall be maintained for at least seven (7) years after the close of the

Federal Grant.
I

I

4. Subrecipicnt shall be subject to periodic desk audits and program reviews by DOJ. Such

desk audits and program reviews shall be scheduled with Subrecipicnt and every attempt

shall be made by Subrecipicnt to accommodate the schedule.

5. All coVrespondence and submittals shall be directed to:
NM Department of Justice

Grants Management Unit

33 Capitol Street

Concord, NH 03301

603-271-7820 or Rhonda.J.Beauchemin@doj.nh.gov.
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j  ■ -

I

i  - PAYMENT TERMS-
1

1. The Subrecipient shall receive reimbursement in exchange for approved expenditure
reports as described in EXHIBIT B.

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed within thirty (30) days following the DOJ's
approval of expenditures. Said payment shall be made to the Subrecipient's account
receivables address per the Financial System of the State of New Hampshire.

I

3. The State's obligation to compensate the Subrecipient under this Agreement shall not
exceed the price limitation set forth in form P-37 section 1.8.

I

3a. The Subrecipient shall be awarded an amount not to exceed $347,226.68 of

the total Gram Limitation from Governor and Council approval to 09/30/24, with

approved expenditure reports. This shall be contingent on continued federal

1 funding and program performance.

4. Neither the Subrecipient nor DOJ will be responsible for any expenses or costs incurred

under [this agreement prior to Governor and Council approval, nor after 09/30/24.
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-EEOP REPORTING. CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLIANCE AND STANDARD ASSURANCES-

I
I

I, Chief Daniel Buteau [responsible ojficial], ccrti^' that
I

Berlin Police Department has completed the EEO reporting tool

certification within the last two years at: httDSi//oip;gov/about/ocr/fao eeop.htm on

April 15, 2021 [date]

It is understood that subrecipients which are exempt from filing the EEOP Utilization Report
including non-profits and subrecipients with less than 50 employees must file a declaration
claiming exemption at least once every two years with the Office for Justice Programs; Office of
Civil Rights at the above web address.

I

Civil Rights Training Rcouiremcnt for Subrecipients
I

Captain Jeff Lemoine [official that completed training] has completed

the civil rights training at https://oio;gov/about/ocr/ocr-trainina-videos/video-ocrrtrainina'.'htm.
on: March 29,2022 [date]. This training must be completed at least once every two
years. ' '

■DOJ DiscriminationComnlaint Process
If individuals believe they may have been discriminated against by the NH Department of Justice
or by an organization that receives federal frinding from the NH Department of Justice based on
their race, color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, age, sexual orientation or gender
identity should print and complete a complaint form that can be found at: Civil Rights l-G^ts •
Management Unit I NH Department of Justice

I

■SubrecipicDt Discrimipation Complaint Process
I further certify that: the Berlin Police Dep^menfwill comply with applicable federal civil
rights laws |that prohibit discrimination in employment and in the delivery of services and has a
policy or written procedure in place for accepting discrimination based complaints from
employees land program beneficiaries and that policy/procedure must be made publicaliy
available to program beneficiaries or prospective beneficiaries.
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Certified Standard Assurances
I

i

On behalf of the Subreclpient, and in support of this application for a grant or cooperative
agreement, I certify under penalty of perjury to the U.S. Department of Justice ("Department"),
that all of thelfollowing are true and correct:

(1) f have thejauthority to make the following representations on behalf of myself and the
Subrecipient.il understand that these representations will be relied upon as material in any
Department decision to make an award to the Subrecipient based on its application.

(2) I certify that the Subrecipient has the legal authority to apply for the federal assistance sought
by the application, and that it has the institutional, managerial, and financial capability (including
funds sufficient to pay any required non-federal share of project costs) to plan, manage, and
complete the project described in the application properly.

(3) I assure that, throughout the period of performance for the award (if any) made by the
Department ba.sed on the application—

I

a. the Subrecipient will comply with all award requirements and all federal statutes and
regulations applicable to the award;
b. the Subrecipient will require all subrecipients to comply with all applicable award
requirements and all applicable federal statutes and regulations; and
c. the Subrecipient will maintain safeguards to address and prevent any organizational
conflict of interest, and also to prohibit employees from using their positions in any
manner that poses, or appears to pose, a personal or financial conflict of interest.

I

(4) The Subrecipient understands that the federal statutes and regulations applicable to the award
(if any) made|by the Department based on the application specifically include statutes and
regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination, and, in addition—

a. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to civil rights will
include section 601 ofthe Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); section 901 ofthe Education
Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. § 1681); and section 303 ofthe Age Discrimination Act

of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §6102);

b. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to
nondiscrimination may include section 809(c) of Title I of the Omnibus Crime Control
and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); section 1407(e) ofthe Victims of
Crime Act of 1984 (34 U.S.C. § 201 10(e)); section 299A(b) ofthe Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U.S.C. § 11 182(b)); and that the grant condition
set out at section 40002(b)(! 3) of the Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. §
12291(b)(13)), which will apply to all awards made by the Office on Violence Against
Women, also may apply to an award made otherwise;

I
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c. the Subrecipient understands that it must require any pass-through subrecipient to
comply with all such applicable statutes (and associated regulations); and

d. on behalf of the Subrecipient, I make the specific assurances set out in 28 C.F.R. §§
42.105 and 42.204.

(5) The Subrecipient also understands that (in addition to any applicable program-specific
regulations arid to applicable federal regulations that pertain to civil rights and
nondiscrimination) the federal regulations applicable to the award (if any) made by the
Department based on the application may include, but are not limited to, 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (the
DOJ "Part 200 Uniform Requirements") and 28 C.F.R. Parts 22 (confidentiality - research and
statistical information), 23 (criminal intelligence systems), 38 (regarding faith-based or religious
organizationslparticipating in federal financial assistance programs), and 46 (human subjects
protection). |

(6) f assure tfiat the Subrecipient will assist the Department as necessary (and will require
subrecipientsjand contractors to assist as necessary) with the Department's compliance with
section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (54 U.S.C. § 306108), the
Archeological and Historical Preservation Act of 1974 (54 U.S.C. §§ 312501-312508), and the
National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (42 U.S.C. §§ 4321-4335), and 28 C.F.R. Parts 61
(NEPA) and 63 (floodplains and wetlands).

(7) 1 assure that the Subrecipient will give the Department and the Government Accountability
Office, through any authorized representative, access to, and opportunity to examine, all paper or
electronic records related to the award (if any) made by the Department based on the application.

I

(8) If this application is for an award from the National Institute of Justice or the Bureau of
Justice Statistics pursuant to which award funds may be made available (whether by the award
directly or byjany subaward at any tier) to an institution of higher education (as defined at 34
U.S.C. § 1025 l(a)(l7)), 1 assure that, if any award funds actually are made available to such an
institution, the Subrecipient will require that, throughout the period of performance—

a. each such institution comply with any requirements that are imposed on it by the First
Amendment to the Constitution of the United States; and
b. subject to par. a, each such institution comply with its own representations, if any,
concerning academic freedom, freedom of inquiry and debate, research independence,
and research integrity, at the institution, that are included in promotional materials, in
official statements, in formal policies, in applications for grants (including this award
application), for accreditation, or for licensing, or in submissions relating to such grants,
accreditation, or licensing, or that otherwise are made or disseminated to students, to
faculty, or to the general public.

I

(9) 1 assure that, if the Subrecipient is a governmental entity, with respect to the award (if any)
made by the Department based on the application—
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a. It will comply with the requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real
Property Acquisitions Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C §§ 4601-4655), which govern the treatment
of persons displaced as a result of federal and federally-assisted programs; and
b. it will comply with requirements of5 U.S.C. §§ 1501-1508 and 7324-7328, which
limit certain political activities of State or local government employees whose principal
employment is in connection with an activity financed in whole or in part by federal
assistance.

(10) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives an award from the Office of Community
Oriented Policing Services (COPS Office), I assure that as required by 34 U.S.C. § 10382(c)(l 1),
it will, to the extent practicable and consistent with applicable law—including, but not limited to,
the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act—seek, recruit, and hire qualified
members of racial and ethnic minority groups and qualified women in order to further effective
law enforcement by increasing their ranks within the sworn positions, as provided under 34
U.S.C. § 10382(c)(ll).

(11) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives a DOJ award under the STOP School Violence
Act program, I assure as required by 34 U.S.C. § 10552(a)(3), that it will maintain and report
such data, records, and information (programmatic and financial) as DOJ, may reasonably
require.

I acknowledge that a materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement (or concealment or
omission of a material fact) in this certification, or in the application that it supports, may be the
subject of criminal prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. §§ 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34
U.S.C. §§ 10271-10273), and also may subject me and the Subrecipient to civil penalties and
administrative remedies for false claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. §§ 3729-3730
and 3801-3812). I also acknowledge that the Department's awards, including certifications
provided in connection with such awards, are subject to review by the Department, including by
its Office ofjthe Inspector General.

Interim City ManagerPam«a E. I mme

thoriN S

Dateignature

Title of Authorized Signor
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!  -NON-SUPPLANTING CERTIFICATION-
Supplanting defined

Federal funds must be used to supplement existing funds for program activities and must not
replace those funds that have been appropriated for the same purpose. Supplanting shall be the
subject of application review, as well as pre-award review, post-award monitoring, and audit. If
there is a potential presence of supplanting, the Subrccipient or grantee will be required to supply
documentation demonstrating that the reduction in non-Federal resources occurred for reasons
other than the receipt or expected receipt of Federal funds. For certain programs, a written
certification may be requested by the awarding agency or recipient agency stating that Federal
funds will not be used to supplant State or local funds will not be used to supplant State or local
funds. See the OJP Financial Guide (Part II, Chapter 3)
httD://vw/w.diD.usdoi.BOv/fmancialttuidc/part2/Dart2chab3.htm.

Subblantinoiand iob retention

A recipient or subrecipient may use federal funds to retain jobs that, without the use of the
federal money, would be lost. If the grantee is planning on using federal funds to retain jobs, it
must be able! to substantiate that, without the funds, the jobs would be lost. Substantiation can be,
but is not limited to, one of the following forms: an official memorandum, official minutes ofa
county or municipal board meeting or any documentation, that is usual and customarily produced
when making determinations about employment. TTie documentation must describe the
terminated pbsitions and that the termination is because of lack of the availability of State or
local funds. '

The Berlin Police E>coartment certifies that any funds awarded through grant number I5PBJA-

21-GG-04558-COAP shall be used to supplement existing funds for program activities and will

not replace (supplant) nonfederal funds that have been appropriated for the purposes and goals of
i

the grant. 1

The Berlin Police Department understands that supplanting violations may result in a range of

penalties, including but not limited to suspension of future funds under this program, suspension

or debarmcnl from federal grants, recoupment of monies provided under this grant, and civil

and/or criminal.

Pamela E. Laflamme, Interim City Manager
Printed Name.

Signat
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EXHIBIT F

NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

M-

CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND
OTHER RESPONSIBaiTY MATTERS; AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE

I  REQUIREMENTS

Subrecipients'should refer to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which
they are required to attest. Subrecipients should also review the instructions for certification
included in the regulations before completing this form. The certifications shall be treated as a
material representation of fact upon which reliance will be placed when the U.S. Department of
Justice ("Department"') determines to award the covered transaction, grant, or cooperative
agreement.

1. LOBBYING

As required by 31 U.S.C. § 1352, as implemented by 28 C.F.R. Part 69, the Subrecipient certifies
and assures (to the extent applicable) the following:
(a) No Federal appropriated funds haye been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
Subrecipient, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of
any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with the making of any Federal grant, the entering into of
any cooperative agreement, or the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification
of any Federal grant or cooperative agreement;

(b) ffthe Subrecipient's request for Federal funds is in excess of$l00,000, and any funds other
than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or
attempting lo|influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an officer
or employee qf Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with this
Federal grant'or cooperative agreement, the Subrecipient shall complete and submit Standard
Form - LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities" in accordance with its (and any DOJ awarding
agency's) instructions; and

(c) The Subrecipient shall require thai the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for all subgrants and procurement contracts (and their subcontracts) funded with
Federal awarcl funds and shall ensure that any certifications or lobbying disclosures required of
recipients of such subgrants and procurement contracts (or their subcontractors) arc made and
filed in accordance with 31 U.S.C. § 1352.

I

2. DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS
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EXHLBIT-R

A. Pursuant to Department regulations on nonprocurement debarment and suspension
implemented at 2 C.F.R. Part 2867, and to other related requirements, the Subrecipient certifies,
with respect to prospective participants in a primary tier "covered transaction," as defined at 2
C.F.R. § 286"^.20(a), that neither it nor any of its principals—
(a) is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced to a
denial of Federal benefits by a State or Federal court, or voluntarily excluded from covered
transactions by any Federal department or agency;

j

(b) has within' a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, or been convicted or had a civil judgment rendered against it for
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or
performing a jjublic (Federal, State, tribal, or local) transaction or private agreement or
transaction; !

violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery,
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, tax evasion or receiving
stolen properly, making false claims, or obstruction ofjustice, or commission of any offense
indicating a lack of business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly afTects its
(or its principals') present responsibility;

(c) is presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph
(b) of this certification; and/or

(d) has within a three-year period preceding this application had one or more public transactions
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) terminated for cause or default.

B. Where the Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it
shall attach an explanation to this application. Where the Subrecipient or any of its principals
was convicted, within a three-year period preceding this application, of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, the Subrecipient also must disclose such felony criminal
conviction in writing to the Department (for OJP Subrecipients, to OP at
Ojpcompliancereporting@usdoj.gov; for OVW Subrecipients, to OVW at
OVW.GFMD|@usdoj.gov; or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov),
unless such disclosure has already been made.

3. FEDERAL'TAXES

A. If the Subrecipient is a corporation, it certifies either that (I) the corporation has no unpaid
Federal tax liability that has been assessed, for which all judicial and administrative

remedies have been exhausted or have lapsed, that is not being paid in a timely manner
pursuant to an agreement with the authority responsible for collecting the tax liability, or
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I  EXHIBIT F

(2) the corporation has provided written notice of such an unpaid tax liability (or liabilities) to
the Department (for OJP

Subrecipients, to OJP at Ojpcompliancereporting@usdoj.gov; for OVW Subrecipients, to OVW
at OVW.GFN|lD@usdoj.gov; or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov).

B. Where the Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it
shall attach an explanation to this application.

4. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS)
1

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, as implemented at 28 C.F.R. Part 83,
Subpart F, for grantees, as defined at 28 C.F.R. §§ 83.620 and 83.650:
A. The Subrecipient certifies and assures that it will, or will continue to, provide a drug-free
workplace byj—
(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in its workplace and
specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition;

I

(b) Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to inform employees about—

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The Subrecipieni's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;
I

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the
workplace; j

(c) Making it |a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the award
be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

1
(d) Notifying (he employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the award, the employee will —

I

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify thejemployer in writing of the employee's conviction for a violation of a criminal drug
statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;
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I  EXHIBIT F

(c) Notifying the Department, in writing, within 10 calendar days after receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title of any such
convicted employee to the Department, as follows:

For COPS award recipients - COPS Office, 145 N Street, NE, Washington, DC, 20530;
For OJP and OVW award recipients - U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs,
ATPN: Control Desk, 810 7th Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20531.

Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each affected award;
(f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted:

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including
termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency; and

(g)Making a'good feith effort to continue to maintain a drug-fi^e workplace through
implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (e)^ and (f).

If you are unable to sign this certification, you must attach an explanation to this
certification.

Pam^f^'. Laflamme Interim City Manager
Title of Authorized Signor

-04/54/22

Na Authorized & nor

6
ignature Date

City of Berlin - Police Department, 135 Green Street, Berlin, NH 03570
Name and Address of Agency
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I  EXHIBIT G

^  I _
Certification Regarding the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act

(FFATA) Compliance

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires
Subrecipients of individual Federal grants equal to or greater than $30,000 and awarded on
or after October I, 2010, to report oh data related to executive compensation and associated
first-tier subrgrants of $30,000 or more. If the initial award is below $30,000 but subsequent
grant modifications result in a total award equal to or over $30,000, the award is subject to the
FFATA reporting requirements, as of the date ofthe award.

In accordance with 2 CFRPart 170 {Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation
Information), DOJ must report the following information for any grant award subject to the
FFATA reporting requirements:

1) Name of entity
2) Amount of award
3) Funding agency
4) NAFCS code for contracts / CFDA program number for grants
5) Program source
6) Award title descriptive of the purpose of the funding action
7) Location of the entity
8) Principle place of performance
9) Unique identifier of the entity (DUNS #)
10) Total compensation and names of the top five executives if:

a. More than 80% of annual gross revenues are from the Federal government,
and those revenues are greater than $25M annually and

b. Compensation information is not already available through reporting to the SEC.

Subrecipients must submit FFATA required data by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in
which the award or award amendment is made.

The Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement agrees to comply with the
provisions ofthe Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282
and Public Law 110-252, and 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive
Compensation Information), and further agrees to have one of the Subrecipient's
representative(s), as identified in Sections 1.11 of the Grant Agreement execute the following
Certification:

[

The below named Subrecipient agrees to provide needed information as outlined above to
DOJ and to comply with all applicable provisions of the Federal Financial Accountability
and Transparency Act.
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EXHIBIT G

Certification

Pamel^-. Laflamme Interim City Manager
Nar Authorized Si^'or

Dateignature

Title of Authofizc'd'Si^or'

■ju

As the Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement, I certify that the
responses to the below listed questions are true and accurate.

1. The Unique Entity ID (SAM) number for your entity Is: LDMHVCLJPSG8

2. In your business or organization's preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or
organization receive (1) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenue in U.S." federal
contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, sub-grants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2)
$25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans,
grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements?

X NO YES

If the answer to U2 above is NO, stop
here

If the answer to #2 above is YES, please answer the
following:

I

3. Does the'public have access to information about the condensation of the executives in your
business onorganization through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C.78m(a), 78o(d)) or section 6104 ofthe Internal
Revenue Code of 1986?

NO YES

If the answer to above is YES, stop

If the answer to ^3 above Is NO, please answer the
following:

J

5. The names and compensation of the five most highly compensated officers in
your'business or organization arc as follows:
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EXHTBIT G

Certification

Name: ̂

Name: _

Name: _

Name:._,

Name:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

I, Paul Grenier, Mayor of the City of Berlin, do hereby certify that:

The Berlin City Council voted to accept funds and enter into a grant agreement with the New
Hampshire Department of Justice; for the 2023-24 COSSAP (COMPREHENSIVE
STIMULANT. SUBTANCE ABUSE SITE-BASED PROGRAM) grant.

I .

1. The City Manager is authorized to execute any documents which may be necessary for
this contract;

2. This authorization has not been revoked, annulled, or amended in any manner whatsoever
and remains in full force and effect as of the date hereof; and

3. The following now occupies the office indicated above: Pamela E. Laflamme..Interim
City Manager

4. This authority shall remain valid for thirty (30) days from the date of this certificate.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as Mayor this l^^day of April,
2022.

Gremer, Mayor

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

COUNTY OFCOOS

On this 1^^ day of April, 2022 before me ■SW' , the undersigned
officer, personally appeared Paul Grenier, who acknowledged himself to be die Mayor for the City
of Berlin, being authorized to do so, executed the foregoing instrument for the purpose therein
contained.

;

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 hereunto set my and official seal.

Justice of the Peace/Notary Public , '

CHH-LI A. FOPrnMi, rjctary Public
Wv Commludnn Expirao March 25, 202.1
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NH Pubik fUtV Monogimint CERTIFICATE OF COVERAGE

The New Hampshire Public Risk Management Exchange (Primex^) is organized under ihe New Hampshire Revised Staiutes Armotaled. Chapter 5-B,
Pooled Risk Management Programs, in accordance with those statutes, its Trust Agreement and bylaws, Primex* is authorized to provide pooled risk
management programs establshed for the benefit of polilicsl sutxjivislons In the Slate of New Hampshire.

Each member of Primex* is ei^itled to Ihe categories of coverage set forth below. In addition, Primex' may extend Ihe same covers»ge to non-members.
However, any coverage exler^ed to a non-member is subject to all of the terms, corKlitions. exclusions, amendments, rules, poldes and procodures
that are apf^icable to the members of Primex'. includlrig but not limited to the final and binding resolution of all daims arvf coverage disputes before the
Prlmex^ Board of Trustees. The Additiorul Covered Party's per occurrence limit shall be deemed included In the Member's per occurrence limit, and
therefore shall reduce the Member's limit of liability as set forth by the Coverage Documents and Dedaratlor^. The limit shown may have been reduced
by dalms paid on behalf of the member. General Liability coverage Is limited to Coverage A (Personal Injury Liability) and Coverage 8 (Property
Damage Liability) only. Coverage's C (Public Offldals Errors and Omissions). D (Unfair Employment Practices), E (Employee Benefit Liability) and F
(Educator's Legal Uabillty Claims-Made Coverage) are exduded from this pro<^slon of coverage.

The below named entity Is a member in good standing of the New Hampshire Put>lic Risk Management Exchar^e. The coverage provided may,
however, be revised at arry time by the actions of Primex'. As of the date this certificate Is issued, the information set out below accurately reflects the
categories of coverage established for the current coverage year.

This Certificate Is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights upon the certificate holder. This certificate does rtot amerxi. exterxl, or
alter the coverage afforded by the coverage categories listed below.

' Pertia'psdnp Khmbor Memder Numbr

City Of Berlin 120
City Hall '
168 Main Street
Berlin. NH 03570

Compsny A/tbnfnp Ceverepe;

NH Public Risk Management Exchange - Primex' '
Bow Brook Place
46 Donovan Street
Concord. NH 03301-2624 ,

MEffeAfyt Oeie ! 1  * itJ^/-;NH'Statyt^]Llm [
X General Liability (Occurrence Form)

Professional Liability (describe)
7/1/2021 7/1/2022 Each Occurrence . t 5,0(X3,000

General Aggregate 1 $ 5,000,000

□ ST □ Fire Damage (Any one '
fire^
Med Exp (Any one person)

X Au
De

tomoblle Llablllty|
ductible Comp and Coil; $1,000

Any auto

7/1/2021 7/1/2022 1

Combined Single Limit
(Etcn Aeddtni)

Aggregate

$5,000,000

S5.000.000

X Workers' Compensation & Employers' Liability 7/1/2021 7/1/2022

1

1
1

X. J,| Statutory ■  i
Each Accident $2,000,000 1

J
Disease - Etcn EmptoyM $2,000,000 j
Disease - poicy umit 1

X  Property (Spe^al Risk Includes Ffro and Theft) 7/1/2021 1 7/1/2022 ' Blanket Limit, Reptscemani 1
Cost (unless othenvlM stated)

... ^

Deductible:
S1.000

I

(

Description: Proof of Prirnex Member coverage only.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER: Additional Covered Party Loaa Payee

NH Department of Justice
33 Capitol St
Concord, NH 03301

Prtmex* - NH Public Risk Management Exchange

By; TXmfSaipmi^

Date: 3/31/2022 mpurcall@nhprimax.org
Please direct Irtquires to:

Primex* Claims/Coverage Services
S03-22S-2B41 phone

603-228-3693 fax



FORM NUMBER G-1 (version 11/2021)

GRANT AGREEMENT

i  The State of New Hampshire and the Grantee hereby
'  Mutually agree as follows:
;  GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. Identification and Definitions,

1.1. State Agency Name
New Hampshire Department of Justice

1.2. State Agency Address
33 Capitol Street. Concord, NH 03301

1.3. Grantee Name

Belmont Police Department
1.4. Grantee Address

16 Fuller Street

Belmont. New Hampshire 03220

1.5 Grantee Phone #

(603) 267-8351

i

1.6. Account Number

02-20-20-201510-

5897-072-500574

1.7. Completion Date
09/30/2024

1.8. Grant Limitation

S 357.376.86

1.9. Grant Officer for State Agency
Kathleen Carr .

1.10. State Agency Telephone Number
(603)271-3658

If Grantee is a rhunicipality or village district; "By signing this form we certify that we have complied with any public
mectlne requirement for acceptance of this erant, inciudlns If applicable RSA 31:95>b."

l.ll./Gtontee Signature 1 1.12. Name & Title of Grantee Signor 1

Ruth P. Mooney, Chairman

Grantee Signature 2 - ) Name & Title of Grantee Signor 2

Grantee Signature 3 Name & Title of Grantee Signor 3

1.13 State Agency Signature(s) 1.14. Name & Title of State Agency SigDor(s)

Kathleen Carr, Director of Administration

1.15. Approval by Attorney General (Form, Substance and Execution) (if G & C approval required)

/Qo^AkyULt^u^K^x^XAViX Attorney General, On: 4/8/2022

1.16. Approval by Governor and Council (if applicable)

1 By: On: / /
2. SCOPE OF WORK: In exchange for grant funds provided by the State ofNew Hampshire, acting
through the Agency identified in block 1.1 (hereinafter referred to as "the State"), the Grantee
identified in block 1.3 (hereinafter referred to as "the Grantee"), shall perform that work identified and
more particularly described in the scope of work attached hereto as EXHIBIT B (the scope of work
being hereinafter referred to as "the Project").
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4.

4.1.

4.2.

5.

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

5,4.

5.5.

7.

7.1.

7.2.

8.1.

8.2.

8.3.

9.

9.1.

AREA COVERED. Except|u otherwise spccificslly provided for herein, the
Grtntee shall perform the Project in, and with respect to, the State of New
Hampshire. {
EFFECTIVE DATE: COMPLETION OF PROJECT.

This Agreement, and all obligations of the parties hereunder, shall become
effective on the date on the dale of approval of this Agreement by the Governor
and Council of the Slate ofjNew Hampshire if required (block 1.16), or upon
signature by the Slate Agency as shown in block 1.14 C'the Effective Date").
Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, the Project, including all reports
required by this Agreement, shall be completed in ITS entirety prior to the dale in
block 1.7 (hereinafter referred to as "the Completion Date").
GRANT AMOUm: LIMITATION ON AMOUNT: VOUCHERS: PAYMENT.

The Grant Amount is identified and more particularly described in EXHIBIT C,
attached hereto. |
The manner of, and schedule of payment shall be as set forth in EXHIBIT C.
In accordance with the provisions set forth in EXHIBIT C, and in consideration
of the satisfactory performarlce of the Project, as determined by the State, and as
limited by subparagraph 5.5|Df these general provisions, the State shall pay the
Grantee the Grant Amount The State shall withhold from the amount otherwise

payable to the Grantee under (his subparagraph 5.3 those sums required, or
permitted, to be withheld pursuant to N.H. RSA 80;7 through 7-c.
The payment by the State of (he Grant amount shall be the only, and the complete
payment to (he Cmntee forjall expenses, of whatever nature, incurred by the
Grantee in the performance^ hereof, and shall be the only, and (he complete,
compensation to (he Grantee for (he Project. The State shall have no liabilities to
the Grantee other than the Grant Amount.

Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, and notwithstanding
unexpected circumstances, in no event shall the total of all payments authorized,
or actually made, hereunder exceed the Grant limitation set forth in block 1.8 of
these general provisions. [
CQMPLiANCE BV GRANTEE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS In

connection with the performance of the Project, the Grantee ̂ all comply with all
statutes, laws regulations, and orders of federal, slate, county, or municipal
authorities which shall impose any obligations or duty upon the Grantee, including
the acquisition of any and all necessary permits and RSA3l-95-b.
RECORDS and ACCOUNTS.

Between the Effective Date land the date seven (7) years after the Completion
Dale, unless otherwise required by the grant terms or the Agency, the Grantee
shall keep detailed accounts of ail expenses incurred in connection with the
Project, including, but not limited to, costs of administration, transportation,
insurance, telephone calls, and clerical maieriais and services. Such accounts
shall be supported by receipts, invoices, bills and other similar documents.
Between the B^'eclive Daiejand the date seven (7) years after (he Completion
Date, unless otherwise required by the grant terms or (he Agency pursuant to
subparagraph 7.1, at any time during the Grantee's normal business hours, and as
often as (he State shall demand, the Grantee shall make available to the State ell

records pertaining to matters covered by this Agreement. The Grantee shall
permit the Slate to audit, examine, and reproduce such records, atxi to make audits
of all contracts, invoices, materials, payrolls, records of personnel, data (as that
term is hereinafter defined), and other information relating to all matters covered
by this Agreement. As used in this paragraph, "Grantee" includes all persons,
natural or fictional, affiliated with, controlled by, or under common ownership
with, the entity identified as the Grantee in block 1.3 of these provisions
PERSONNEL |
The Grantee shall, at its own expense, provide ail personnel necessary to perform
the Project. The Grantee wamnts that all personnel engaged in the Project shall
be qualified to perform such Project, and shall be properly licensed and authorized
to perform such Project under all applicable laws.
The Grantee shall not hire, and it shall not permit any subcontractor, subgrentee,
or other person, firm or corporation with whom it is engaged in a combined effort
to perform the Project, to hire any person who has a contractual relationship with
(he State, or who Is a State officer or employee, elected or appointed.
The Grant Oflicer shall be the representative of the State hereunder. In the event
of any dispute hereunder. the interpretation of this Agreement by the Grant
Ofncer, and his/her decision on any dispute, shall be final.
DATA- RETENTION OF DATA: ACCESS.

As used in this Agreement, the word "data" shall mean all information and things
developed or obtained during the performance of, or acquired or developed by
reason of, this Agreement, including, but not limited to, all studies, reports, files,
formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video recordings, pictorial
reproductions, drawings; analyses, graphic representations,

computer programs, computer printouts, notes, letters, memoranda, paper, and
documents, all whether finished or unfinished.

9.2. Between the EfTective Date and the Completion Date the Grantee shall grant to
the State, or any person designated by it, unrestricted access to all data for

'  examination, duplication, publication, translation, sale, disposal, or for any other
purpose what»ever.

9.3. No data shall be subject to copyright In the United States or any other country by
anyone other than the State.

9.4. On and after the Effective Date all data, and any property which has been received
^  from the State or purchased with fbnds provided for that purpose under this

Agreement, shall be the property of the State, and shall be returned to the State
upon demand or upon termination of this Agreement for any reason, whichever
shall first occur.

9.5. The Slate, and anyone it shall designate, shall have unrestricted authority to
publish, disclose, distribute and otherwise use, in whole or in part, all data.

10. CONDITIONAL NATURE OR AGREEMENT. Notwithstaoding anything in
this Agreement to the contrary, all obligations of the State hereunder, including,
without limitation, the coniinuaiKe of payments hereunder, are comingent upon
the evallebiliiy or continued appropriation of fbnds, and In no event shall the State
be liable for any payments hereunder in excess of such available or appropriated
lunds. In the event of e reduction or termination of those fUnds, the Slate shall
have the right to withhold payment until such ftmds become available, if ever, and
shall have the right to terminate this Agreement immediately upon giving the
Grantee notice of such terminatloa

11. EVENT OF DEFAULT: REMEDIES.

11.1. Any one or more ofthe following acts or omissions of the Grantee shall constitute
an event of defhuit hereunder (hereinafter referred to as "Events of Deftiult"):

11.1.1 Failure to perform the Project satisfactorily or on schedule; or
11.1.2 Failure to submit any report required hereunder. or
11.1.3 Failure to mainteio, or permit access to, the records required hereunder, or
M. 1.4 Failure Co perform any of the other covenants and conditions of this Agreement.
11.2. Upon the occurrence ofany Event of Default, the State may take any one, or more,

or alt, of the following actions:
11.2.1 Give the Grantee a written notice specifying the Event of Default and requiring it

to be remedied within, in the absence of a greater or lesser specification of lime,
thirty (30) days f^om the date of the notice; and if (he Evem of Default is not
timely remedied, terminate this AgreemetU, effective two (2) days after giving the
Grantee notice of termination; and

11.2.2 Give the Grantee a written notice specifying the Event of Default and suspending
all payments to be made under this Agreement and ordering that the portion of the
Grant Amount which would otherwise accrue to the Grantee during the period
iVom the date of such notice until such time as the State determines that the

Grantee has cured the Event of Default shall never be paid to (he Grantee; and
11.2.3 Set off against any other obligation the State may owe to the Grantee any damages

the Slate suffers ̂  reason of any Event of Default; and
11.2.4 Treat (he agreement as breached and pursue any of its remedies at law or in equity,

or both.

12. TERMINATtQN.

12.1. In the evecu of any early termination of this Agreement for any reason other than
the completion of the ̂ oject, the Grantee shall deliver to the Grant Officer, not
later than fifteen (15) days after the dale of termination, a report (hereinafter
referred to as the "Termination Report") describing in detail all Project Work
performed, and the Grant Amount earned, to and including the date oftermination.
In the event of Termination under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these general

12.2. provisions, the approval of such a Termination Report by the Stale shall entitle
(he Grantee to receive that portion of the Grant amount earned to and including
the date oftermination.
In the evem of Termination under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these general

12.3, provisions, the approval of such a Termination Report by (he State shall in no
event relieve (he Grantee from any end all liability for damages sustained or
incurred by the State as a result of the Grantee's breach of its obligations
hereunder.

Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, either the State or,
12.4, except where notice default has been given to the Grantee hereunder, the Grantee,

may terminate this Agreement without cause upon thirty (30) days written notice.
CONFLICT OF INTEREST. No officer, member of employee of the Grantee,

13. and no representative, officer or employee of the State of New Hampshire or of
the governing body of the locality or localities in which the Project is to be
performed, who exercises any ftinctions or responsibilities in the review or
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14.

15.

16.

19.

20,

17.

17.1

17.1.1

17.1.2

approval of the undertaking or carrying out of such Project, shall participate in 17.2.
any decision relating to this Agreement which anects his or her personal interest
or the interest of any corporation, partnership, or association in which he or she
is directly or indirectly interested, nor shall he or she have any personal or
pecuniary interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement or the proceeds thereof.
GRAlfTEE-S RELATION TO THE STATE. In the performance of this
Agreement the Oraniee, its employees, and any subcontractor or subgrantee of 18.
the Grantee are in all respects independent contractors, and are neither agents
nor employees of the Stale. Neither the Grantee nor eny of its ofRcers,
employees, agents, members, subcontractors or subgrantees, shall have authority
to bind the State nor are they entitled to any of the benedis, workmen's
compensation or emoluments provided by the State to its employees.
ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTS. The Grantee shall not assign, or
otherwise transfer any interest in this Agreement without (he prior written
consent of the State. None of the Project Work shall be subcontracted or
subgranted by the Grantee other than as set forth in Exhibit B without the prior
written consent of the State.

INDEMNIFICATIQN. The Grantee shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless
the State, Its oncers and employees, A'omand against any and all losses suffered
by the Stale, its officers and employees, and any and all claims, liabilities or
penalties asserted against,the State, its officers and employees, by or on behalf 21.
of any person, on account of, based on, resulting ffom, arising out of (or which
may be claimed to arise out of) the acts or omissions of the Grantee or
subcontractor, or subgrantee or other agent of the Grantee. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, nothing herein contained shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of the
sovereign immunity ofthe State, which immunity is hereby reserved to the State.
This covenant shall survive the termination of this agreement. 22.
INSURANCE I
The Grantee shall, at its own expense, obtain and maintain in force, or shall 23.
require any subcontrvctor. subgrantee or assignee performing Project work to
obtain and maimain in force, both for the benefit of the State, the following
insurance;

Statutoiy workers' compensation and employees liability insurance for all 24.
employees engaged in the'performance of the FToJect,and
General liability insurance against all claims ofbodity injuries, death or property
damage, in amounts not less than 51,000,000 per occurrence and S2,000,000
aggregate for bodily ii\jury or death any one incident, end $500,000 for property
damage in any one incident; and

The policies described in subparagraph 17.1 ofthis paragraph shall be the standard
form employed in the State of New Hampshire, issued by underwriters ecceptable
to the State, and authorized to do business in the State ofNew Hampshire. Grantee
shall flrrnish to the State, certificates of insurance for all renewalfs) of insurance
required under this Agreement no leter than ten (10) days prior to the expiration
date of each insurance policy.
WAIVER OF BRPACH. No failure by the State to enforce any provisions hereof
after any Event of Defkult shall be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard to
that Event, or any subsequent Event. No express waiver of any Event of Default
shall be deemed a waiver of any provisions hereof. No such (failure of waiver
shall be deemed a waiver of the right of the State to enforce each and all of the
provisions hereof upon any further or other default on the part of the Grantee.
NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party shall be deemed to have
been duly delivered or given at the lima of mailing by certified mall, postage
prepaid, in a United States Post Office addressed to the parties at the addresses
first alwve given.
AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended, waived or discharged only
by an instrument in writing signed by the parties hereto and only after approval of
such amendment, waiver or discharge by (he Covemor end Council of the State
of New Hempshire, if required or by the signing State Agency.
CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS. This Agreement shall be
construed in accordance with the law of the Stale of New Hampshire, and is
binding upon aitd inures to the benefit ofthe parlies and (heir respective successors
and esrignees. The captions and contents of the "subject" blank are used onty as
a matter of convenience, and are not to be considered a part of this Agreement or
to be used in determining the intend of the parties hereto.
THIRD PARTIES. The parties hereto do not intend to benefit any third parties
and this Agreement shall not be construed to confer eny such beneftL
ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, which may be executed in a number
of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, constitutes the entire
agreement and understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
agreements and understandings relating hereto.
SPECIAL PROVISIONS. The additional or modifying provisions set forth in
Exhibit A hereto are incorporated as part ofthisagreemenL
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1  -SPECIAL PROVISIONS-

1. Belmont Police Department as the Grantee (hereinafter referred to as "Subrecipient")
shall be compliant at all times with the terms, conditions and specifications detailed in the

Special Conditions, which are subject to annual review.
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EXHIBIT A

i  (15PBJA-21-GG-04558-COAP)
SPECIAL CONDITIONS

1. The Subrecipient must certify that Limited English Proficiency persons have meaningful
access to any services provided by this program. National origin discrimination includes

discrimination on the basis of limited English proficiency (LEP). Meaningful access may entail
providing language assistance services, including oral and written translation when necessary.
The U.S. Department of Justice has issued guidance for grantees to help them comply with these
requirements.'The guidance document can be accessed on the Internet at www.lep.gov.

I

2. The Subrecipient assures that in the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State

administrative agency makes a finding of discrimination within the three years prior to the
receipt of the federal financial assistance and after a due process hearing against the Subrecipient
on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, or disability, a copy of the
finding will be submitted to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants Management
Unit and to the U.S.'Department of Justice, OfBce for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs,
810 7th Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20531. For additional information regarding your
obligations under civil rights please reference the state website at http://www.doj.nh.gov/grants-
management/civil-rights.htm and understand if you are awarded funding from this office, civil
rights compliance will be monitored by this office, and the Office for Civil Rights, Office of
Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice.

3. The Subrecipient will comply (and will require any subrecipients or contractors to comply)

with any applicable nondiscrimination provisions, which may include the Omnibus Crime
Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); the Victims of Crime Act (34

U.S.C. § 20110(e)); the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U.S.C. §

11182(b)); the Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. § I2291(b)(13)); the Civil Rights Act of
1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); the Indian Civil Rights Act (25 U.S.C. §§ 1301-1303); the

Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42

U.S.C. §§ 121.31-34); the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. §§ 1681, 1683, 1685-86);
and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §§ 6101-07). It will also comply with Ex.
Order 13279, Equal Protection of the Laws for Faith-Based and Community Organizations;

Executive Order 13559, Fundamental Principles and Policymaking Criteria for Partnerships With
Faith-Based and Other Neighborhood Organizations; and the DOJ implementing regulations at
28 C.F.R. Part 38.

4. Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that

paid for similar services in the marketplace. The current consultant limit is $650 per day or
$81.25 per hour. When the rate exceeds the limit for an 8-hour day, or a proportionate hourly
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I  EXHIBIT A

rate (excluding travel and subsistence costs), a written prior approval is required. Prior approval
requests require additional justification.

5. The Subrecipient agency agrees that, should they employ a former member of the NH
Department of Justice (NHDOJ), that employee or their relative shall not perform work on or be
billed to any federal or state subgrant or monetary award that the employee directly managed or
supervised while at the NHDOJ for the life o f the subgrant without the express approval of the
NHDOJ. '( ■

6. The Subrecipient understands that grants are funded for the grant award period noted on the
grant award document. No guarantee is given or implied of subsequent funding in future years.

I

7. Applicability of Part 200 Uniform Requirements
)

The Uniform Wdministrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2 C.F.R.
Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the "Part 200
Uniform Requirements") apply to this FY 2018 award from NHDOJ.

I

The Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26, 2014. If this
FY 2018 award supplements funds previously awarded by NHDOJ under the same award
number (e.g., funds awarded during or before December 2014), the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements' apply with respect to all funds under that award number (regardless of the award
date, and regardless of whether derived from the initial award or a supplemental award) that are
obligated on or after the acceptance date of this FY 2018 award.

I

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to
NHDOJ subawards ("subgrants"), see the United States Department of Justice website at
htlps://DOJ.gov/funding/Part200UniformRequirements.htm.

Record retention and access: Records pertinent to the award that the subrecipient ("subgrantee")
at any tier) must retain -- typically for a period of 3 years from the date of submission of the final
expenditure report (SF 425), unless a different retention period applies — and to which the
subrecipient rhust provide access, include performance measurement information, in addition to
the financial records, supporting documents, statistical records, and other pertinent records
indicated at 2jc.F.R. 200.333.
In the event tliat an award-related question arises from documents or other materials prepared or
distributed byjNHDOJ that may appear to conflict with, or differ in some way from, the
provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, the subrecipient is to contact NHDOJ
promptly for clarification.

8. Requiremeint to report actual or imminent breach of personally identifiable information (PII)
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1  EXHIBIT A

Any "subrecipient" at any tier must have written procedures in place to respond in the event of an
actual or imminent "breach" (0MB M-17-12) if it (or asubrecipient) -- (1) creates, collects, uses,
processes, stores, maintains, disseminates, discloses, or disposes of "Personally Identifiable
Information (PII)" (2 CFR 200.1) within the scope of an OJP grant- funded program or activity,
or (2) uses or operates a "Federal information system" (0MB Circular A-I30). The subrecipient's
breach procedures must include a requirement to report actual or imminent breach of PII to an
OJP Program Manager no later than 24 hours after an occurrence of an actual breach, or the
detection of an imminent breach.

9. Safe policing and law enforcement subrecipients

The Subrecipient agrees to be certified by an approved independent credentialing body or have
started the certification process. To become certified, law enforcement agencies must meet two
mandatory conditions: (1) the agency's use of force policies adhere to all applicable federal,
state, and local laws; and (2) the agency's use of force policies prohibit chokeholds except in
situations where use of deadly force is allowed by law. For detailed information on this
certification requirement, see https://cops.usdoj.gov/SafePolicingEO.

10. Effect of failure to address audit issues
i

The subrecipient understands and agrees that the DOJ awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as
appropriate) rnay withhold award funds, or may impose other related requirements, if (as
determined by the DOJ awardmg agency) the subrecipient does not satisfactorily and promptly
address outstanding issues from audits required by the Part 200 Uniform Requirements (or by the
terms of this award), or other outstanding issues that arise in connection with audits,
investigationsjor reviews of DOJ awards.

II. Requirements of the award; remedies for non-compliance or for materially false statements

The conditions of this award are material requirements of the award. Compliance with any
assurances or certifications submitted by or on behalf of the subrecipient that relate to conduct
during the period of performance also is a material requirement of this award.
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EXHIBIT A
I

Limited Exceptions. In certain special circumstances, the U.S. Department of Justice ("DOJ")

may determine that it will not enforce, or enforce only in part, one or more requirements

otherwise applicable to the award. Any such exceptions regarding enforcement, including any
such exceptions made during the period of performance, are (or will be during the period of
performance) set out through the Office of Justice Programs ("OJP") webpage entitled "Legal
Notices: Special circumstances as to particular award conditions"
(ojp.gov/funding/Explore/LegalNotices-AwardReqts.htm), and incorporated by reference into

the award.

By signing and accepting this award on behalf of the subrecipient, the authorized subrecipient
official accepts all material requirements of the award, and specifically adopts, as if personally
executed by the authorized subrecipient official, all assurances or certifications submitted by or

on behalf of the subrecipient that relate to conduct during the period of performance.

Failure to comply with one or more award requirements — whether a condition set out in full
below, a condition incorporated by reference below, or an assurance or certification related to
conduct during the award period - may result in OJP taking appropriate action with respect to

the subrecipient and the award. Among other things, the OJP may withhold award funds,
disallow costs, or suspend or terminate the award. DOJ, including OJP, also may take other legal

action as appropriate.

Any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement to the federal government related to this
award (or concealment or omission of a material fact) may be the subject of criminal
prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34 U.S.C. 10271-10273), and
also may leadjto imposition of civil penalties and administrative remedies for false claims or
otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).

Should any provision of a requirement of this award be held to be invalid or unenforceable by its
terms, that provision shall first be applied with a limited construction so as to give it the
maximum effect permitted by law. Should it be held, instead, that the provision is utterly invalid
or -unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed severable from this award.

12. Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
C.F.R. Part 38

I

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of 28
C.F.R. Part 38 (as may be applicable from time to time), specifically including any applicable
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EXHIBIT A

requirements regarding written notice to program beneficiaries and prospective program
beneficiaries.

Currently, among other things, 28 C.F.R. Part 38 includes rules that prohibit specific forms of
discrlminatiori on the basis of religion, a religious belief, a refusal to hold a religious belief, or
refusal to attend or participate in a religious practice. Part 38, currently, also sets out rules and
requirements that pertain to subrecipient ("subgrantee") organizations that engage in or conduct
explicitly religious activities, as well as rules and requirements that pertain to subrecipients that
are faith-based or religious organizations.

13. Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
C.F.R. Part 42

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of 28
C.F.R. Part 42, specifically including any applicable requirements in Subpart E of 28 C.F.R. Part
42 that relate to an equal employment opportunity program.

14. Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
C.F.R. Part 54

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of 28

C.F.R. Part 54, which relates to nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in certain "education

programs."

15. Compliance with 41 U.S.C. 4712 (including prohibitions on reprisal; notice to enployees)
f

Any subrecipient at any tier must comply with, and is subject to, all applicable provisions of 41
U.S.C. 4712, including all applicable provisions that prohibit, under specified circumstances,

discrimination against an employee as reprisal for the employee's disclosure of information

related to gross mismanagement of a federal grant, a gross waste of federal fiinds, an abuse of

authority relating to a federal grant, a substantial and specific danger to public health or safety, or

a violation of law, rule, or regulation related to a federal grant.

The subrecipient also must inform its employees, in writing (and in the predominant native

language of the workforce), of employee rights and remedies under41 U.S.C. 4712.
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I  EXHIBIT A
Should a question arise as to the applicability of the provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712 to this award,
the recipient is to contact the DOJ awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriate) for guidance.

16. Compliance with applicable rules regarding approval, planning, and reporting of
conferences, meetings, trainings, and other events

Any subrecipilent ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable laws, regulations,
policies, and official DOJ guidance (including specific cost limits, prior approval and reporting
requirements, where applicable) governing the use of federal funds for expenses related to
conferences (as that term is defmed by DOJ), including the provision of food and/or beverages at
such conferences, and costs of attendance at such conferences.

Information on the pertinent DOJ definition of conferences and the rules applicable to this award
appears in the DOJ Grants Financial Guide (currently, as section 3.10 of "Postaward
Requirements" in the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide").

17. Requirement for data on performance and effectiveness under the award
I  i,, , . .-i;)-

The recipient must collect and maintain data that measure the performance and effectiveness of
work under this award. The data must be provided to OJP in the manner (including within the
timeframes) specified by OJP in the progral 11 solicitation or other applicable written guidance.
Data collection supports compliance with the Government Performance and Results Act (GPRA)
and the GPRj4 Modernization Act of 2010, and other applicable laws.

18. Requirements related to "de minimis" indirect cost rate

A subrecipient that is eligible under the Part 200 Uniform Requirements and other applicable law
to use the "de minimis" indirect cost rate described in 2 C.F.R. 200.414(f), and that elects to use

the "de minimis" indirect cost rate, must advise OJP in writing of both its eligibility and its
election, and must comply with all associated requirements in the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements: The "de minimis" rate may be applied only to modified total direct costs (MTDC)
as defmed by the Part 200 Uniform Requirements.

19. Determination of suitability to interact with participating minors
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I  EXHIBIT A

SCOPE. This condition applies to this award if it is indicated -- in the application for the award
(as approved by DOJ)(or in the application for any subaward, at any tier), the DOJ funding
announcement (solicitation), or an associated federal statute — that a purpose of some or all of
the activities to be carried out under the award (whether by the recipient, or a subrecipient at any
tier) is to benefit a set of individuals under 18 years of age.

Any subrecipient at any tier, must make determinations of suitability before certain individuals
may interact with participating minors. This requirement applies regardless of an individual's
employment status.

I

The details ofthis requirement are posted on the OJP web site at
https://ojp.gov/funding/ExpIore/Interact-Minors.htm (Award condition: Determination of
suitability required, in advance, for certain individuals who may interact with participating
minors), and are incorporated by reference here.

20. Requirement to disclose whether subrecipient is designated "high risk" by a federal grant-
making agency outside of DOJ

If the subrecipient is designated "high risk" by a federal grant-making agency outside of DOJ,
currently or at any time'during the course of the period of performance under this award, the
subrecipient rnust disclose that fact and certain related information to OJP by email at
OJP.ComplianceReporting@ojp.usdoj.gov.

For purposes ofthis disclosure, high risk includes any status under which a federal awarding
agency provides additional oversight due to the subrecipient's past performance, or other
programmaticlor financial concerns with the subrecipient. The subrecipient's disclosure must
include the following: 1. The federal awarding agency that currently designates the subrecipient
high risk, 2. The date the subrecipient was designated high risk, 3. The high-risk point of contact
at that federal awarding agency (name, phone number, and email address), and 4. The reasons for
the high-risk status, as set out by the federal awarding agency.

21. Compliance with DOJ Grants Financial Guide

References tolthe DOJ Grants Financial Guide are to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide as posted

on the OJP website (currently, the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide" available at
https://ojp.gov/flnancialguide/DOJ/index.htm), including any updated version that may be posted
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I

during the period of performance. The subrecipient agrees to comply with the DOJ Grants

Financial Guide.

22. Compliance with general appropriations-law restrictions on the use of federal funds (FY

2021) i

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable restrictions on the
use of federal funds set out in federal appropriations statutes. Pertinent restrictions, including

from various "general provisions" in the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2021, are set out at

https:I/ojp.goy/funding/Explore/FY2 lAppropriationsRestrictions.htm, and are incorporated by
reference here.

I

Should a question arise as to whether a particular use of federal fiinds by a subrecipient would or

might fall witliin the scope of an appropriations-law restriction, the subrecipient is to contact OJP

for guidance, and may not proceed without the express prior written approval of OJP.

23. Potential imposition of additional requirements

The subrecipient agrees to comply with any additional requirements that may be imposed by the

DOJ awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriate) during the period of performance for this
award, if the subrecipient is designated as "high risk" for purposes of the DOJ high-risk grantee

list. 1

24. Employment eligibility verification for hiring under the award
I

1. Any subrecipient at any tier must--
I

A. Ensure that, as part of the hiring process for any position within the United States that is or
will be funded (in whole or in part) with award funds, any subrecipient properly verifies the
employment eligibility- of the individual who is being hired, consistent with the provisions of 8
U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l).

B. Notify all persons associated with any subrecipient who are or will be involved in activities
under this award of both-

(1) this award requirement for verification of employment eligibility, and
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EXHIBIT A

(2) the associated provisions in 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l) that, generally speaking, make it unlawful,

in the United States, to hire (or recruit for employment) certain aliens.

C. Provide training (to the extent necessary) to those persons required by this condition to be
notified of the award requirement for employment eligibility verification and of the associated
provisions of 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l).

D. As part of the recordkeeping for the award (including pursuant to the Part 200 Uniform

Requirements), maintain records of ail employment eligibility verifications pertinent to
compliance with this award condition in accordance with Form 1-9 record retention

requirements, as well as records of all pertinent notifications and trainings.

2. Monitoring

The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance with
this condition.

3. Allowable costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award funds

may be obligated for the reasonable', necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions designed to

ensure compliance with this condition. ^

4. Rules of construction

A. Staff involved in the hiring process
f

For purposes of this condition, persons "who are or will be involved in activities under this
award" specifically includes (without limitation) any and any subrecipient officials or other staff

who are or will be involved in the hiring process with respect to a position that is or will be

funded (in whole or in part) with award funds.

B. Employment eligibility confirmation with E-Verify

For purposes of satisfying the requirement of this condition regarding verification of

employment eligibility, any subrecipient may choose to participate in, and use, E-Verify

(www.e-verify.gov), provided an appropriate person authorized to act on behalf of the
subrecipient uses E-Verify (and follows the proper E-Verify procedures,
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EXHIBIT A

including in the event of a "Tentative Nonconfirmation" or a "Final Nonconfirmation") to
confirm employment eligibility for each hiring for a position in the United States that is or will

be funded (in whole or in part) with award funds.

C. "United Stkes" specifically includes the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, Guam, the Virgin
Islands of the (United States, and the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands.

D. Nothing injthis condition shall be understood to authorize or require any recipient, any
subrecipient a!t any tier, or any person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any
applicable civil rights or nondiscrimination law.

E. Nothing in ,this condition, including in paragraph 4.B., shall be understood to relieve any
subrecipient at any tier, or any person or other entity, of any obligation otherwise imposed by
law, including 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(I).

I

Questions about E-Verify should be directed to OHS. For more information about E-Verify visit
the E-Verify website (https://www.e-verify.gov/) or email E-Verify at E-Verify@dhs.gov. E-

Verify employer agents can email E-Verify at E-VerifyEmployerAgent@dhs.gov.
1

Questions about the meaning or scope of this condition should be directed to OP, before award
acceptance. i

25. Restrictio^ns and certifications regarding non-disclosure agreements and related matters
t

No subrecipient ("subgrantee") under this award, or entity that receives a procurement contract

or subcontract with any funds under this award, may require any employee or contractor to sign
an internal confidentiality agreement or statement that prohibits or otherwise restricts, or

purports to prohibit or restrict, the reporting (in accordance with law) of waste, fraud, or abuse to
an investigative or law enforcement representative of a federal department or agency authorized

to receive such information.

The foregoing is not intended, and shall not be understood by the agency making this award, to
contravene requirements applicable to Standard Form 312 (which relates to classified
information). Form 4414 (which relates to sensitive compartmented information), or any other
form issued by a federal department or agency governing the nondisclosure of classified
information, i

1. In accepting this award, the subrecipient-
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EXHIBIT A

a. represents that it neither requires nor has required internal confidentiality agreements or
statements from employees or contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise currently restrict
(or purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste, fraud, or abuse

as described above; and

b. certifies that, if it learns or is notified that it is or has been requiring its employees or

contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport to
I

prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will immediately

stop any further obligations of award funds, will provide prompt written notification to the
federal agency making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption of) such obligations

only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.

2. If the subrecipient does or is authorized under this award to make subawards ("subgrants"),
procurement contracts, or both—

a. it represents that—
I

(1) it has detemined that no other entity that the subrecipient's application proposes may or will

receive award' funds (whether through a subaward ("subgrant"), procurement contract, or

subcontract under a procurement contract) either requires or has required internal confidentiality
agreements or statements from employees or contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise
currently restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting
waste, fraud, or abuse as described above; and

(2) it has made appropriate inquiry, or otherwise has an adequate factual basis, to support this
representation; and

b. it certifies that, if it learns or is notified that any subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor
entity that receives funds under this award is or has been requiring its employees or contractors
to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport to prohibit or
restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will immediately stop any
further obligations of award funds to or by that entity, will provide prompt written notification to
the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption of) such
obligations oiily if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.

26. Reclassiflcation of various statutory provisions.to a new Title 34 of the United States Code
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I

On September 1, 2017, various statutory provisions previously codified elsewhere in the U.S.
Code were editorially reclassified (that is, moved and renumbered) to a new Title 34, entitled
"Crime Control and Law Enforcement." The reclassification encompassed a number of statutory
provisions pertinent to OJP awards (that is, OJP grants and cooperative agreements), including
many provisions previously codified in Title 42 of the U.S. Code.

I

Effective as of September 1,2017, any reference in this award document to a statutory provision
that has been reclassified to the new Title 34 of the U.S. Code is to be read as a reference to that

statutory provision as reclassified to Title 34. This rule of construction specifically includes
references setjout in award conditions, references set out in material incorporated by reference
through award conditions, and references set out in other award requirements.

27. OJP Training Guiding Principles

Any training or training materials that any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier -- develops or
delivers with OJP award funds must adhere to the OJP Training Guiding Principles for Grantees
and Subgrantees, available at https://ojp.gov/funding/lmplement/TrainingPrtnciplesForGrantees-
Subgrantees.htm.

28. All subawards ("subgrants") must have specific federal authorization
I

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements for
authorization of any subaward. This condition applies to" agreements that -- for purposes of
federal grants [administrative requirements -- OJP considers a "subaward" (and therefore does not
consider a procurement "contract").

The details of,the requirement for authorization of any subaward are posted on the OJP web site
at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/SubawardAuthorization.htm (Award condition: All subawards
("subgrants") must have specific federal authorization), and are incorporated by reference here.

29. Requirements related to System for Award Management and Universal Identifier
Requirements!
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EXHIBIT A
I

The subrecipient must comply with applicable requirements regarding the System for Award
Management (SAM), currently accessible at https://www.sam.gov/. This includes applicable
requirements regarding registration with SAM, as well as maintaining the currency of
information iii SAM.

j
The subrecipient also must comply with applicable restrictions on subawards ("subgrants") to
first- tier subrecipients (first-tier "subgrantees"), including restrictions on subawards to entities

that do not acquire and provide (to the recipient) the unique entity identifier required for SAM

registration. !
1
1

The details ofthe subrecipient's obligations related to SAM and to unique entity identifiers are
posted on the QJP web site at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/SAM.htm (Award condition:

System for Award Management (SAM) and Universal Identifier Requirements), and are
incorporated by reference here.

This condition does not apply to an award to an individual who received the award as a natural
person (i.e., unrelated to any business or non-profit organization that he or she may own or

1  ̂
operate m his or her name).

30. Restrictions on "lobbying"

In general, as a matter of federal law, federal funds awarded by OJP may not be used by any

subrecipient ('"subgrantee") at any tier, either directly or indirectly, to support or oppose the
enactment, repeal, modification, or adoption of any law, regulation, or policy, at any level of
government. See 18 U.S.C. 1913. (There may be exceptions if an applicable federal statute

specifically authorizes certain activities that otherwise would be barred by law.)

t  '

Another federal law generally prohibits federal funds awarded by OJ? from being used by any
subrecipient at any tier, to pay any person to influence (or attempt to influence) a federal agency,
a Member of Congress, or Congress (or an official or employee of any of them) with respect to
the awarding of a federal grant or cooperative agreement, subgrant, contract, subcontract, or
loan, or with respect to actions such as renewing, extending, or modifying any such award. See
31 U.S.C. 1352.

Certain exceptions to this law apply, including an exception that applies to Indian tribes and
tribal organizations.

Page 17 of 38 V.jCibi
Subrecipient Inkialar^jt^ ^

Date Uj .q .



FXHTBTT A

Should any question arise as to whether a particular use of federal funds by a subrecipient would

or might fall within the scope of these prohibitions, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidance,
and may not proceed without the express prior written approval of OJP.

31. Specific post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in any procurement
contract that would exceed $250,000

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements to

obtain specific advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in any procurement contract
that would exceed the Simplified Acquisition Threshold (currently, $250,000).

I

This condition applies to agreements that - for purposes of federal grants administrative

requirements -- OJP considers a procurement "contract" (and therefore does not consider a
subaward). '

The details ofthe requirement for advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in a
procurement contract under an OJP award are posted on the OJP web site at

https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/NoncompetitiveProcuremeDt.htm (Award condition: Specific

post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in a procurement contract (if
contract would exceed $250,000)), and are incorporated by reference here.

32. Requirements pertaining to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in persons (including
reporting requirements and OJP authority to terminate award)

i

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements
(including requirements to report allegations) pertaining to prohibited conduct related to the
trafficking of persons, whether on the part of recipients, subrecipients ("subgrantees"), or
individuals defmed (for purposes of this condition) as "employees" of the recipient or of any
subrecipient.

j

The details of the subrecipient's obligations related to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in
persons are posted on the OJP web site at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/ProhibitedConduct-
Trafficking.htm (Award condition: Prohibited conduct by recipients and subrecipients related to
trafficking in persons (including reporting requirements and OJP authority to terminate award)),
and are incorporated by reference here.
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33. Requirement to report potentially duplicative funding
I

If the subrecipient currently has other active awards of federal funds, or if the subrecipient
receives any other award of federal funds during the period of performance for this award, the
subrecipient promptly must determine whether funds from any of those other federal awards
have been, are being, or are to be used (in whole or in part) for one or more of the identical cost
items for which funds are provided under this award. If so, the subrecipient must promptly notify
the DOJ awarding agency (OJ? or OVW, as appropriate) in writing of the potential duplication,
and, if so requested by the DOJ awarding agency, must seek a budget-modification or change-
of-project-scope Grant Award Modification (GAM) to eliminate any inappropriate duplication of
funding. '

34. Reporting potential fraud, waste, and abuse, and similar misconduct
I

Any subrecipients ("subgrantees") at any tier, must promptly refer to the DOJ Office of the
Inspector General (OIG) any credible evidence that a principal, employee, agent, subrecipient,
contractor, subcontractor, or other person has, in connection with funds under this award- (1)
submitted a claim that violates the False Claims Act; or (2) committed a criminal or civil

violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar misconduct.

Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct involving or relating to funds under this award
should be reported to the OIG by"(I) online submission accessible via the OIG webpage at
https://oig.justice.gov/hotline/contact-grants.htm (select "Submit Report Online"); (2) mail
directed to: u|s. Department of Justice, Office of the Inspector General, Investigations Division,
ATTN: Grantee Reporting, 950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, DC 20530; and/or (3) by
facsimile directed to the DOJ OIG Investigations Division (Attn: Grantee Reporting) at (202)
616-9881 (fax).

I

I

Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website at https://oig.justice.gov/hotline.

35. FFATA reporting: Subawards and executive compensation
The recipient must comply with applicable requirements to report first-tier subawards
("subgrants") of $30,000 or more and, in certain circumstances, to report the names and total
compensationjof the five most highly compensated executives of the recipient and fnst-tier
subrecipients (first-tier "subgrantees") of award funds.

I

The details of|recipient obligations, which derive from the Federal Funding Accountability and
Transparency IAct of 2006 (FFATA), are posted on the OJP web site at
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I

https://ojp.gov/fiindmg/Explore/FFATA.htm (Award condition: Reporting Subawards and
Executive Compensation), and are incorporated by reference here.

This condition, including its reporting requirement, does not apply to— (1) an award of less than
$30,000, or (2) an award made to an individual who received the award as a natural person (i.e.,
unrelated to any business or non-profit organization that he or she may own or operate in his or
her name).

36. The subrecipient agrees to submit to BJA for review and approval any curricula, training
materials, proposed publications, reports, or any other written materials that will be published,
including web-based materials and web site content, through funds fi-om this grant at least thirty
(30) working days prior to the targeted dissemination date.

Any written, visual, or audio publications, with the exception of press releases, whether

published at the grantee's or government's expense, shall contain the following statements: "This
project was supported by Grant No. <AWARD_NUMBER> awarded by the Bureau of Justice
Assistance. The Bureau of Justice Assistance is a component of the Department of Justice's
Office of Justice Programs, which also includes the Bureau of Justice Statistics, the National

Institute of Justice, the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, the Office for

Victims of Crime, and the SMART Office.
I

Points of view or opinions in this document are those of the author and do not necessarily
represent the official position or policies of the U.S. Department of Justice." The current edition
of the DOJ Grants Financial Guide provides guidance on allowable printing and publication
activities.

37. The subrecipient agrees to cooperate with any assessments, national evaluation efforts, or
information or data collection requests, including, but not limited to, the provision of any
information required for the assessment or evaluation of any activities within this project.

38. Subrecipient integrity and performance matters: Requirement to report information on certain
civil, criminal^ and administrative proceedings to SAM and FAPIIS.

The subrecipient must comply with any and all applicable requirements regarding reporting of
information oh civil, criminal, and administrative proceedings connected with (or connected to
the performance oQ either this OJ? award or any other grant, cooperative agreement, or
procurement contract from the federal government. Under certain circumstances, subrecipients of
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I

OJP awards are required to report information about such proceedings, through the federal
System for Award Management (known as "SAM"), to the designated federal integrity and
performance system (currently, "FAPIIS").

The details ofrecipient obligations regarding the required reporting (and updating) of
information on certain civil, criminal, and administrative proceedings to the federal designated
integrity and performance system (currently, "FAPIIS") within SAM are posted on the OJP web
site at https://ojp.gov/funding/FAPIIS.htm (Award condition: Recipient Integrity and
Performance Matters, including Recipient Reporting to FAPIIS), and are incorporated by

reference here.

39. Cooperatmg with OJP Monitoring

The subrecipient agrees to cooperate with OJP monitoring of this award pursuant to OJP's
guidelines, protocols, and procedures, and to cooperate with OJP (including the grant manager
for this awardiand the Office of Chief Financial Officer (OCFO)) requests related to such

monitoring, including requests related to desk reviews and/or site visits.

The subrecipient agrees to provide to OJP all documentation necessary for OJP to complete its
monitoring tasks, including documentation related to any subawards made under this award.
Further, the subrecipient agrees to abide by reasonable deadlines set by OJP fo'^'providing the
requested documents. Failure to cooperate with OJP's monitoring activities may result in actions
that" affect the subrecipient's DOJ awards, including, but not limited to: withholdings and/or
other restrictions on the subrecipient's access to award funds; referral to the DOJ OIG for audit
review; desigrjation of the subrecipient as a DOJ High Risk grantee; or termination of an
award(s).

40. Protection of human research subjects

Any subrecipient at any tier must comply with the requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 46 and all OJP
policies and procedures regarding the protection of human research subjects, including
obtainment of Institutional Review Board approval, if appropriate, and subject informed consent.

41. Limit on use of grant funds for grantees' employees' salaries

With respect to this award, federal funds may not be used to pay cash compensation (salary plus
bonuses) to aiiy employee of the award subrecipient at a rate that exceeds 110% of the
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EXHIBIT A

I

maximum annual salary payable to a member of the federal government's Senior Executive
Service (SES) at an agency with a Certified SES Performance Appraisal System for that year.

(An award subrecipient may compensate an employee at a higher rate, provided the amount in

excess of this compensation limitation is paid with non-federal funds.)

This limitation on compensation rates allowable under this award may be waived on an
individual basis at the discretion of the OJP official indicated in the program announcement

under which this award is made.

42. Any Web site that is funded in whole or in part under this award must include the following
statement on the home page, on all major entry pages (i.e., pages (exclusive of documents)

whose primary purpose is to navigate the user to interior content), and on any pages from which

a visitor may access or use a Web-based service, including any pages that provide results or

outputs from the service:

"This Web site is funded [insert "in part," if applicable] through a grant from the [insert name of

OJP component], Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice. Neither the U.S.
Department of Justice nor any of its components operate, control, are responsible for, or

necessarily endorse, this Web site (including, without limitation, its content, technical
infrastructure, and policies, and any services or tools provided)."

The full text of the foregoing statement must be clearly visible on the home page. On other

pages, the statement may be included through a link, entitled "Notice of Federal Funding and

Federal Disclaimer," to the full text of the statement.

43. Confidentiality of data

Any subrecipient at any tier must comply with all confidentiality requirements of 34 U.S.C.
10231 and 28 C.F.R. Part 22 that are applicable to collection, use, and revelation of data or
information. The recipient further agrees, as a condition of award approval, to submit a Privacy
Certificate that is in accord with requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 22 and, in particular, 28 C.F.R.

22.23.

44. The awarcl subrecipient agrees to participate in a data collection process measuring program
outputs and outcomes. The data elements for this process will be outlined by the Office of Justice
Programs.
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45. Any organization using Office of Justice Programs grant funds, in whole or in part, to
collect, aggregate, and/or share data on .behalf of a government agency, must guarantee that the
agency that owns the data and its approved designee( s) will retain unrestricted access to the
data, in accordance with all applicable law, regulations, and BJA policy: a) in an expeditious
manner upon request by the agency; b) in a clearly defmed format that is open, user-friendly, and
unfettered by unreasonable proprietary restrictions; and c) at a minimal additional cost to the
requestor (which cost may be borne by using grant funds).

I

46. Copyright; Data rights
I

The subrecipient acknowledges that OJP reserves a royalty-free, non-exclusive, and irrevocable
license to reproduce, publish, or otherwise use, and authorize others to use (in whole or in part,
including in connection with derivative works), for Federal purposes: (1) any work subject to
copyright developed under an award or subaward (at any tier); and (2) any rights of copyright to
which a subrecipient (at any tier) purchases ownership with Federal support.

The subrecipient acknowledges that OIP has the right to (1) obtain, reproduce, publish, or
otherwise use the data first produced under any such award or subaward; and (2) authorize others
to receive, reproduce, publish, or otherwise use such data for Federal purposes. "Data" includes
data as defined in Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) provision 52.227-14 (Rights in Data -
General). '

I

It is the responsibility of each subrecipient (at any tier), if applicable) to ensure that the
provisions of this condition are included in any subaward (at any tier) under this award.

The recipient has the responsibility to obtain from subrecipients, contractors, and subcontractors
(if any) all rights and data necessary to fulfill the recipient's obligations to the Government under
this award. If a proposed subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor refuses to accept terms
affording the Government such rights, the recipient shall promptly bring such refusal to the
attention of the OJP program manager for the award and not proceed with the agreement in
question without further authorization from the OJP program office.

47. Justice Information Sharing

Information sliaring projects funded under this award must comply with DOJ's Global Justice
Information Sharing Initiative (Global) guidelines. Any subrecipient at any tier must conform to
the Global St^dards Package (GSP) and all constituent elements, where applicable, as described
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at; https:/ /it.ojp.gov/gsp_grantcondition. Any subrecipient at any tier must document planned

approaches toj information sharing and describe compliance with the GSP and appropriate
privacy policy that protects shared information, or provide detailed justification for why an
alternative approach is recommended.
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-SCOPE OF SERVICES-

1. Belmont Police Department_as Subrecipient shall receive a subgrant from the New

Hampshire Department of Justice as the State Agency (DOJ) for expenses incurred and

services provided for activities surrounding the purpose of expanding and enhancing the

Prevention, Enforcement, and Treatment Program (PET) in New Hampshire, which is

designed to lower recidivism rates of overdose victims and provide support to families of
those ̂ ruggling with Substance Use Disorder (SUD).

I

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed by the DOJ based on budgeted expenditures
described in Exhibit B. The Subrecipient shall submit incurred expenses for

reimbursement on the state approved expenditure reporting form as provided.

Expenditure reports shall be submitted on a quarterly basis, within fifteen (15) days
following the end of the current quarterly activities. Expenditure reports submitted later

than thirty (30) days following the end of the quarter will be considered late and out of

compliance. For example, with an award that begins on January I, thefirst quarterly

reporVis due on April 15''^ or 15 days after the close of thefirst quarter ending on March
31. [

3. Subrecipient is required to maintain supporting documentation for all grant expenses both

state funds and match if provided and to produce those documents upon request of this
office or any other state or federal audit authority. Grant project supporting

documentation shall be maintained for at least seven (7) years after the close of the

Federal Grant.

4. Subrecipient shall be subject to periodic desk audits and program reviews by DOJ. Such
desk audits and program reviews shall be scheduled with Subrecipient and every attempt

shall be made by Subrecipient to accommodate the schedule.

5. All correspondence and submittals shall be directed to:

NH Department of Justice

Grants Management Unit

33 Capitol Street
Concord, NH 03301

603-271-7820 or Rhonda.J.Beauchemin@doj.nh.gov.
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[  EXHIBIT C
I

i  - PAYMENT TERMS-
(

1. The siibrecipient shall receive reimbursement in exchange for approved expenditure
reports as described in EXHIBIT B.

I

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed within thirty (30) days following the DOJ's

approval of expenditures. Said payment shall be made to the Subrecipient's account

receivables address per the Financial System of the State of New Hampshire.
I

I

3. The State's obligation to compensate the Subrecipient under this Agreement shall not

exceed the price limitation set forth in form P-37 section 1.8.
I

3a. The Subrecipient shall be awarded an amount not to exceed $357,376.86 of

I  the total Grant Limitation from Governor and Council approval to 09/30/24, with
; approved expenditure reports. This shall be contingent on continued federal

I frinding and program performance.

I  0

4. Neither the Subrecipient norDOJ will be responsible for any expenses or costs incurred

under this agreement prior to Governor and Council approval, nor after 09/30/24.
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j  EXHIBIT D
-EEOP REPORTING, CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLIANCE AND STANDARD ASSURANCES-

i

[

I

I, Ruth P.' Moonev. Chairman [responsible official\t certify that
1

Belmont Police Dq^artment has completed the EEO reporting tool

ccrtificationj within the last two years at: httD8://oiD.goY/about/ocr/faa eeop.htm on
4/5/2022 ! \date\
'  ̂ - —

!
It is understwd that subrecipients which are exempt from filing the EEOP Utilization Report
including non-profits and subrecipients with less than 50 employees must file a declaration
claiming exemption at least once every two years with the OfiQce for Justice Programs; Office of
Civil Rightsj at the above web address.

t

Civil Rights Training Requirement for Subrecipients

Lt. Evan Boulanger [official that completed training] has completed
I

the civil riglus training at https://oip.gov/about/ocr/ocr-traininE-videos/video-Qcr-trainmg.btm
on: 4/5/2022 [iite]. This training.must be completed at least once every two
years.

i

DOJ Discrimination Complaint Process

If individuals believe they may have been discriminated against by the NH Department of Justice
or by an organization that receives federal funding from the NH Department of Justice based on
their race, color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, age, sexual orientation or gender.
identity should print and complete a con^laint form that can be found at: Civil Rights I Grants
Management Unit I NH Department of Justice

Subrecipieiit Discrimination Complaint Process

I further certify that: the Belmont Police Department will comply with applicable federal civil
rights laws that prohibit discrimination in employment and in the delivery of services and has a
policy or written procedure in place for accepting discrimination based complaints from
employees and program beneficiaries and that policy/procedure must be made publically
available to program beneficiaries or prospective beneficiaries.
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Certified Standard Assurances

On behalf of the Subrecipient, and in support of this application for a grant or cooperative
agreement, I certify under penalty of perjury to the U.S. Department of Justice ("Department"),
that all of the following are true and correct:

(1)1 have the authority to make the following representations on behalf of myself and the
Subrecipient. I understand that these representations will be relied upon as material in any
Department decision to make an award to the Subrecipient based on its application.

I

(2) I certify that the Subrecipient has the legal authority to apply for the federal assistance sought
by the application, and that it has the institutional, managerial, and financial capability (including
funds sufficient to pay any required non-federal share of project costs) to plan, manage, and
complete the project described in the application properly.

(3) I assure that, throughout the period of performance for the award (if any) made by the
Department based on the application—

a. the Subrecipient will comply with all award requirements and all federal statutes and
regulations applicable to the award;
b. the Subrecipient will require all subrecipients to comply with all applicable award
requirements and all applicable federal statutes and regulations; and
c. the Subrecipient will maintain safeguards to address and prevent any organizational
conflict of interest, and also to prohibit employees from using their positions in any
manner that poses, or appears to pose, a personal or financial conflict of interest.

(4) The Subrecipient understands that the federal statutes and regulations applicable to the award
(if any) made by the Department based on the application specifically include statutes and
regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination, and, in addition—

a. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to civil rights will
include section 601 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); section 901 of the Education
Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. § 1681); and section 303 of the Age Discrimination Act

of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §6102):
b. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to
nondiscrimination may include section 809(c) of Title I of the Omnibus Crime Control
and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); section 1407(e) of the Victims of
Crime Act of 1984 (34 U.S.C. § 20110(e)); section 299A(b) of the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act of2002 (34 U.S.C. § 11182(b)); and that the grant condition
set out at section 40002(b)(13) of the Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. §
12291(b)(13)), which will apply to all awards made by the Office on Violence Against
Women, also may apply to an award made otherwise;
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I

c. the Subrecipient understands that it must require any pass-through subrecipient to
comply with all such applicable statutes (and associated regulations); and
d. on tehalf of the Subrecipient, I make the specific assurances set out in 28 C.F.R. §§
42.105 and 42.204.

I

(5) The Subrecipient also understands that (in addition to any applicable program-specific
regulations and to applicable federal regulations that pertain to civil rights and
nondiscrimination) the federal regulations applicable to the award (if any) made by the
Department based on the application may include, but are not limited to, 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (the
DOJ "Part 200 Uniform Requirements") and 28 C.F.R. Parts 22 (confidentiality - research and
statistical information), 23 (criminal intelligence systems), 38 (regarding faith-based or religious
organizations participating in federal fmancial assistance programs), and 46 (human subjects
protection). !

I

!

(6) I assure that the Subrecipient will assist the Department as necessary (and will require
subrecipients and contractors to assist as necessary) with the Department's compliance with
section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (54 U.S.C. § 306108), the
Archeological! and Historical Preservation Act of 1974 (54 U.S.C. §§ 312501-312508), and the
National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (42 U.S.C. §§ 4321-4335), and 28 C.F.R. Parts 61
(NEPA) and 63 (floodplains and wetlands).

(7) I. assure that the Subrecipient will give the Department and the Government Accountability
Office, through any authorized representative, access to, and opportunity to examine, all paper or
electronic records related to the award (if any) made by the Department based on the application.

(8) If this application is for an award from the National Institute of Justice or the Bureau of
Justice Statistics pursuant to which award funds may be made available (whether by the award
directly or by any subaward at any tier) to an institution of higher education (as defmed at 34
U.S.C. § 1025jl(a)(17)), I assure that, if any award funds actually are made available to such an
institution, the Subrecipient will require that, throughout the period of performance—

a. each such institution comply with any requirements that are imposed on it by the First
Amendment to the Constitution of the United States; and
b. subject to par. a, each such institution comply with its own representations, if any,
concerning academic freedom, freedom of inquiry and debate, research independence,
and research integrity, at the institution, that are included in promotional materials, in
official statements, in formal policies, in applications for grants (including this award
application), for accreditation, or for licensing, or in submissions relating to such grants,
accreditation, or licensing, or that otherwise are made or disseminated to students, to
faculty, or to the general public.

(9) I assure that, if the Subrecipient is a governmental entity, with respect to the award (if any)
made by the Department based on the application—

I
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a, it |Will comply with the requirements of the Uniform Rebcation Assistance and Real
Projjerty Acquisitions Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C §§ 4601-4655), which govern the treatment
of persons displaced as a result of federal and federally-assisted programs; and
b. itjwill comply with requirements of 5 U.S.C. §§ 1501-1508 and 7324-7328, which
limit certain political activities of State or local government employees whose principal
employment is in connection with an activity financed in who le or in part by federal
assistance.

I

(10) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives an award from the OfGce of Community
Oriented Policing Services (COPS Office), I assure that as required by 34 U.S.C. § 10382(cXll),
it will, to the extent practicable and consistent with applicable law—including, but not limited to,
the Indian Sclf-Determination and Education Assistance Act-seek, recruit, and hire qualified
members ofiracial and ethnic rainority groups and qualified women in order to flirther effective
law enforcement by increasing their ranks within the sworn positions, as provided under 34
U.S.C. § 10382(c)(ll).

(11) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives a DOJ award under the STOP School Violence
Act prograrn, I assure as required by 34 U.S.C. § 10552(a)(3), that it will maintain and report
such data, records, and information (programmatic and financial) as DOJ may reasonably
require.

I acknowledge that a materially felse, fictitious, or fraudulent statemciTi;(or concealment or
omission of a material fact) in this certification, or in the application that it supports, may be the
subject of criminal prosecution (incJudbg under 18 U.S.C. §§ 1001 and/or 1621, aiKi/or 34
U.S.C. §§ 10271-10273), and also may subject me and the Subrecipient to civil penalties and
admlnistralive remedies for false claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. §§ 3729-3730
and 3801-3812). I also acknowledge that the Department's awards, including certifications
provided in connection with such awards, are subject to review by the Department, including by
its Office ofithe Inqjector General.

Ruth P. Mooney Chairman Board of Selectmen
Name of Authorized Signor Titleof Authorized Signer

H M ■ a:i
Signature I Date
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EXHIBIT E

j  -NON-SUPPLANTING CERTIFICATION -
Supplanting defined

Federal fiinlds must be used to supplement existing funds for program activities and must not
replace those funds that have been appropriated for the same purpose. Supplanting shall be the
subject of application review, as well as pre-award review, post-award monitoring, and audit. If
there is a pdtential presence of supplanting, the Subrecipient or grantee will be required to supply
documentation demonstrating that the reduction in non-Federal resources occurred for reasons
other than the receipt or expected receipt of Federal funds. For certain programs, a written
ccrtiflcatioh may be requested by the awarding agency or recipient agency stating that Federal
funds will not be used to siqjplant State or local funds will not be used to supplant State or local

funds. See the OJP Financial Guide (Part 11, Chapter 3)
http://www.oip.usdoi.gov/financialguide/part2/part2chap3.htm.

I

Supplanting and iob retention

A recipient or subrecipient may use federal funds to retain Jobs that, without the use of the
federal money, would be lost. If the grantee is planning on using federal funds to retain jobs, it
must be able to substantiate that, without the funds, the jobs would be lost. Substantiation can be,
but is not limited to, one of the following forms: an official memorandum, official minutes of a

county or municipal board meeting or any documentation, that is usual and customarily produced
when making d^enninations about employment. The documentation must'describe the
terminated positions and that the termination is because o f lack of the availability of State or

local funds. I

The Belmont Police Department certifies that any funds awarded through grant number 15PBJA-
I

21-GG-04S58-COAP shall be used to supplement existing funds for program actrvhies and will

not replace (supplant) nonfedcral fiinds that have been appropriated for the purposes and goals of

the grant. |

The Belmont Police Department understands that supplanting violations may result in a range of

penalties, including but not limited to suspension of future funds under this program, suspension

or debarmeiit from federal grants, recoupment of monies provided under this grant, and civil

and/or criminal penalties.

Printed Nam^nd Title of Authorized Signer: Ruth P. Mooney, Chairman Board of Selectmen
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EXHIBIT F

NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

CERTIFIGATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND
OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS; AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE

!  REQUIREMENTS
I

Subrecipients|should refer to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which
they are required to attest. Subrecipients should also review the instructions for certification
included in the regulations before completing this form. The certifications shall be treated as a
material representation of fact upon which reliance will be placed when the U.S. Department of
Justice ("Department") determines to award the covered transaction, grant, or cooperative
agreement.

1. LOBBYING

As required by 31 U.S.C. § 1352, as implemented by 28 C.F.R. Part 69, the Subrecipient certifies
and assures (to the extent applicable) the following:
(a) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
Subrecipient, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer of'employee of
any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with the making of any Federal grant, the entering into of
any cooperative agreement, or the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification
of any Federal grant or cooperative agreement;

(b) If the Subrecipient's request for Federal funds is in excess of $100,000, and any funds other
than Federal ajppropriated fiinds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an officer
or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with this
Federal grant or cooperative agreement, the Subrecipient shall complete and submit Standard
Form - LLL, VDisclosure of Lobbying Activities" in accordance with its (and any DOJ awarding
agency's) instructions; and

(c) The Subrecipient shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for all subgrants and procurement contracts (and their subcontracts) funded with
Federal award! funds and shall ensure that any certifications or lobbying disclosures required of
recipients of such subgrants and procurement contracts (or their subcontractors) are made and
filed in accordance with 31 U.S.C. § 1352.

I

2. DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS
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EXHIBIT F

I

A. Pursuant to Department regulations on nonprocurement debarment and suspension
implemented at 2 C.F.R. Part 2867, and to other related requirements, the Subrec^ient certifies,
with respect to prospective participants in a primary tier "covered transaction," as defined at 2
C.F.R. § 286'^.20(a), that neither it nor any of its principals—
(a) is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced to a
denial of Federal benefits by a State or Federal court, or voluntarily excluded from covered
transactions by any Federal department or agency;

i
(b) has within'a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, or been convicted or had a civil judgment rendered against it for
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or
performing a public (Federal, State, tribal, or local) transaction or private agreement or
transaction; |

violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery,
bribery, felsification or destruction of records, making false statements, tax evasion or receiving
stolen property, making false claims, or obstruction of justice, or commission of any ofiense
indicating a lack of business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects its
(or its principMs') present responsibility;

1

(c) is presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph
(b) of this certification; and/or

(d) has within a three-year period preceding this application had one or more public transactions
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) terminated for cause or default.

B. Where the Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it
shall attach ari explanation to this application. Where the Subrecipient or any of its principals
was convicted, within a three-year period preceding this application, of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, the Subrecipient also must disclose such felony criminal
conviction in writing to the Department (for OJP Subrecipients, to OJP at
Ojpcompliancereporting@usdoj.gov; for OVW Subrecipients, to OVW at
OVW.GFMD|@usdoj.gov; or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov),
unless such disclosure has already been made.

i

3. federalItaxes

A. If the Subrecipient is a corporation, it certifies either that (1) the corporation has no unpaid
Federal tax liability that has been assessed, for which all judicial and administrative

remedies have been exhausted or have lapsed, that is not being paid in a timely manner
pursuant to an agreement with the authority responsible for collecting the tax liability, or

j
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EXHIBIT F

1

(2) the corporation has provided written notice of such an unpaid tax liability (or liabilities) to
the Department (for OJP

Subrecipients, to OP at Ojpcompiiancereporting@usdoj.gov; for OVW Subrecipients, to OVW
at OVW.GFN®@usdoj.gov; or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AslcCOPSRC@usdoj.gov).

B. Where the Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it
shall attach an explanation to this application.

I

4. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS)
I

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, as implemented at 28 C.F.R. Part 83,
Subpart F, forj grantees, as defined at 28 C.F.R. §§ 83.620 and 83.650;
A. The Subrecipient certifies and assures that it will, or will continue to, provide a drug-free
workplace by-^

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in its workplace and
specifying the| actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to inform employees about—

I

(1).The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The Subrecipient's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

I

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the
workplace; |

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the award
be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

I

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the award, the employee will —

i

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify thejemployer in writing of the employee's conviction for a violation of a criminal drug
statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;
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EYHTBTT V

(c) Notifying the Department, in writing, within 10 calendar days after receiving notice under
subparagrapb (d)(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title of any such
convicted employee to the Department, as follows:

For COPS award recipients - COPS Office, 145 N Street, NE, Washington, DC, 20530;
For OJP and OVW award recipients - U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Progran^,
ATTN: Control Desk, 810 7th Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20531.

I

Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each affected award;
(Q Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagrapb (d)(2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted:

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an en^loyce, up to and mcluding
termination,' consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency; and

(g)Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), and (f).

If you are unable to sign this certification, you must attach an explanation to this
certification.

Ruth P. Mooney Chairman Board of Selectmen

e of Authorized Signor Title of Authorized Signor

^ignature t ^ Date

Town of Belmont, Belmont Police Department. 16 Fuller Street, Belmont NH 03220
Name and Address of Agency
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EXHIBIT G

Certification Regarding the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act
;  (FFATA) Compliance'

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires
Subrecipients of individual Federal grants equal to or greater than $30,000 and awarded on
or after October 1, 2010, to report on data related to executive compensation and associated
first-tier sublgrants of $30,000 or more. If the initial award is below $30,000 but subsequent
grant modifications result in a total award equal to or over $30,000, the award is subject to the
FFATA reporting requirements, as of the date of the award.

In accordance with 2 CFR Part 170 {Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation
Information)\ DOJ must report the following information for any grant award subject to the
FFATA reporting requirements:

1) Name of entity
2) Amount of award
3) Funding agency
4) NAICS code for contracts / CFDA program number for grants
5) Program source
6) Award title descriptive of the purpose of the funding action
7) Location of the entity
8) Principle place of performance
9) Unique identifier of the entity (DUNS #)
10) Total compensation and names of the top five executives if:

a., More than 80% of aimual gross revenues are from the Federal government,
,  and those revenues are greater than $25M annually and

b.i Compensation information is not already available through reporting to the SEC.

Subrecipients must submit FFATA required data by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in
which the award or award amendment is made.

i

The Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement agrees to comply with the
provisions of the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282
and Public Law 110-252, and 2 CFR Part 170 {Reporting Subaward and Executive
Compensation Information), and further agrees to have one of the Subrecipient's
representative(s), as identified in Sections l.Il of the Grant Agreement execute the following
Certification:

I

The below named Subrecipient agrees to provide needed information as outlined above to
DOJ and to comply with all applicable provisions of the Federal Financial Accountability
and Transparency Act.
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EXHIBIT G

Certification

Ruth P. Moonev
Name of Authorized Signer

Signature I

Chairman Board of Selectmen

Title of Authorized Signor

M ̂ U -
Date

As the Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement, I certify that the
responses to the below listed questions are true and accurate.

1

1. The Unique Entity ID.(SAM) number for your entity is: E3XGZNXMSHV9
i

2. In your business or organization's preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or
organization receive (I) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenue in U.S. federal
contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, sub-grants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2)
$25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans,
grants, subgranls, and/or cooperative agreements?

X NO YES

If the answer to #2 above is NO, stop
hero

1

,  If the answer to U2 above is YES, please answer the
following:

i

3. Does the public have access to information about the compensation of the executives in your
business or organization through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C.78m(a), 78o(d)) or section 6104 of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986?

'  NO YES
!

I  If the answer to #3 above is YES, stop

I  If the answer to #3 above is NO, please answer the
following;

5. The names and compensation of the five most highly compensated officers in
yourbusiness or organization arc as follows:
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EXHIBIT G

Certification

Name:

Name:

Name:

Name:

Name:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:
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Certificate of Authority
Amencan Rescue Plan Act

I, Cvnthia DcRov. hereby certify that I am the Town Clerk for the Town of Bclmont, NH, I
hereby verify that following is a true copy of a vote taken at a meeting of Belmont. NH Board of
Selectmen, on Xpril 4.2022 at 10:00am.

The Belmont. NH Board of Selectmen voted, that Chairman Ruth Moonev is authorized
to enter into a contract, on behalf of Town of Belmont NH with the New Hampshire
Department of Justice. Further, Chairman Ruth Moonev is authorized to execute any
documents which may in his/her judgement be desirable or necessary to effect the
purpose pf this vote, within relation to the American Rescue Plan Act Funding and
related matters.

I hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealed and remains in full force and
effect as of the date of the contract. T further certify that it is understood that the New Hampshire
Department of Justice will rely on this certificate as evidence that the person listed above,
currently occupy the positions indicated and that they have full authority to bind the organization
in the contractual arrangement.

Dated: April 8, 2022 ATTEST:

^ (J(Signaturc)

A
Cyn©a DeRoy, Town Clerk
(Printed Name & Title)

SOGO



Prim^x'
NK Pubic Rllk Monogwncnt udiangi CERTIFICATE OF COVERAGE

Tho New Hempshire Public Risk Management Exchange (Primex*) Is organized under the New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated, Chapter 5-6,
Pooled Risk Management Programs. In accordance with those statutes, Its Trust Agreement and bylaws, Primex' is authorized to provide pooled risk
managemeni programs established for the benefit of pollUcal subdivisions in the State of New Hampshire.

Each member of Primex' Is entitled to the categories of coverage set forth below. In addition, Primex^ may extend the same coverage to non-members.
However, any coverage extended to a non-member is subject to ail of the terms, conditions, exclusions, amendments, rules, policies and procedures
that ere applicable to Ihe members of Prtmex', including but not limited to the Onal and binding resolution of all claims and coverage disputes before the
Prtmex' Board of Trustees! The Additional Covered Party's per occurrence limit shall be deemed Included In the Member's par occurrence limit, and
therefore shall reduce the (ilember's limit of liability as set forth by the Coverage Documents and Declarations. The limit shown may have been reduced
by claims paid on behalf of Ihe member. General Uabillty coverage is limited to Coverage A (Personal injury Liability) end Coverage B (Property
Damage Liability) only, Coverage's C (Public Offlciais Errors and Omissions), D (Unfair Employment Practices), E (Employee Benefit Liability) and F
(Educator's Legal Liability Claims-Made Coverage) are excluded from this provision of coverage.

The below named entity Is a member in good standing of the New Hampshire Public Risk Management Exchange. The coverage provided mey,
however, be revised at any' time by the actions of Primex'. As of the dale this certificate Is Issued, the Information set out below accurately reflects the
catagcrlas of coverage established for the current coverage year.

This Certificate Is Issued as a matter of Information only and confers no rights upon the certiflcsle holder. This certiflcale does not amend, extend, or
alter the coverage affordedjby the coverage categories listed below.

Particlpallng ' Member Numbm:

Town of Belmont | 117
143 Main Sti^et

PO Box 310 ,
Belmont. NH 03220 i

Company AffortSng Coverage:

NH Public Risk Management Exchange - Primex'
Bow Brook Place

46 Donovan Street

Concord. NH 03301-2624

immmmWiWiiislWliii
X General Uabillty (Occurrence Form)

Professional Liability (describe)

□ Sr, O Occurrence

7/1/2021 7/1/2022 Each Occurrence $ 5,000,000

General Aggreaate S 5,000,000
Fire Damage (Any one
firel

i Med Exp (Any one person)

X All
De

itomoblle Liability
ductible Comp and Coll: $1,000

Any auto

7/1/2021 7/1/2022 Combined Single Limit
(Each AcdStnt)

Aggregate

$5,000,000

$5,000,000

X w srkers' ComDen'satlon AEmDlovers' Uabillty 1/1/2022 1/1/2023 X  1 Statutory
t Each Accident $2,000,000

1

I

Disease - Each Employaa $2,000,000

Disease - Policy Umll

X Property (Speclsl Rtsk includes Fire and Theft)

1

7/1/2021 7/1/2022 Blanket Umlt, Raptacemanl
Coct (unl»M othenviso slated} Deductible;

$1,000

1

Description: Proof of Primex Member coverage only.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER: ' Additional Covered Party Lose Payee Primex* - NH Public Risk Management Exchange

By;

Date: 4/5/2022 mpurceltdbnhDrimex.orgState of NH '
Department of Justice
33 Capito) St
Concord. NH 03301

Please direct inquires to:
Primex* Clalms/Coverige Services

603-226-2941 phone
603-228-3839 fax



FORM NUMBER C-1 (version

GRANT AGREEMENT

I  The State ofNevv Hampshire and the Grantee hereby
j  Mutually agree as follows:

GENERALPROVISIONS

Identificatioa and.Definitions.

1.1. State Agency Name
New Hampshire Department of Justice

1

1.2. State Agency Address
33 Capitol Streetv C.oncprd, NH 03301'

1.3. GrantecINamc

,Manchester|,Pblice Department
1

1.4. Grantee Address

405: Valley .Street-
Manchester, New Hampshi^e^03103!

1.5.Grahtee;Phone #

(603) 792-5fl11
1.6. Account Number

02-2.G-20-201510-

5897-072^5005,74.

1.7. Completion Date
09/30/2024

1.8. Grant,Lirriitation
s'3b5,766:'00

1.9. Grant bjfficcr for Stated Agency
Kathleen Carr

1.10. State Agency Tcrephonc Number
(603)271-3658

if Grantee is a municipality or village district;. "By signing this form wc certify tIiat:we,huvc.complicdiwith any public,
mectine requirement for acceptance of Ihiis grant, including if-npplicabic RSA 31:95-b."

1.12. Name & Title of.Granfee Signor 1

Allen D. Aldehbefa. Chief':of Pblice

Grantee Signature 2 Name & Title of Grantee Signer 1

Grantee Signature s Name & Title of Grantee Signof 3

1.13, State Agency Sighature(s) 1.1,4. Name &'TitIc;of'State Agency Sigrior(is)i

Kathleen Carr, Director of Administration

1.15. Approyai by Attorney General (Form, Substance and Execution) (If G & C approval required)

By- /&/^^W-Z!?£/^^ssistantAttorncy General, On: 4/22/2022

1.16. Approyal by Governor and Council (if'applicablc)

By: On: / /

2. SCOPE OF WORK: In exchange for grant funds provided by the State pfNew Hampshire, acting
through the Agency identified in block 1. 1 (hereinafter refeired to as "the State"), the-Grantee
identified in block 1.3'(hereinafter referred to.as "the Grantee"), shall,"perforrh that.work,identified arid
more particularly described in the scope of work attached hereto as EXHIBIT B (the;SCpp;e .pf work
being heremafter referred to as "the Project").
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'I.

4.1.

4.2.

5.

5.1.

5.2.

5.3..

5.4.

5.5:

7.

7.1.

7.2.

8.2.

8.3.

9.

9.1.

ARl-A COVi-RHD. Except'ns othcrmsc spcciOcaily provided for herein.,the
Granlcc shall perform the Project in, and with re.speci to. the Sinie of New
Hampshire. I 9.2.
EFFECTIVE DATE: COMPLETION OF PROJECT.

.This Agreement, and all ioblijgations of the parties hcreunder. .shall become
effective on the date on the date ornppr6\'al of (his Agreement by the CoVcrnor
and Council of'thc State of New Hompshirc if required (block 1.16). or upon 9.3.
sigruiturc by the Slate Agency li's shown in block 1.14 ('The EITcctivc Datc")-
Exccpi;as otherwise specifically provided herein, the Project, including nil reports 9.4.
required.by this Agreement, shall be completed.in ITS entirety prior to the date in
block 1.7 (hereinafter referred to as "the Conipletibn Date");
GRANT AMOUNT: LIMITATION ON AMOUNT: VOUCHER.S: PAYMENT.

The Grant Amount is identified and more particularly described in EXHIBIT C.
attached hereto. ] 9.5.
The manner of. and schcdiile'ofpayiiKnt shall be asset forth.in EXHIBIT C.

In accordahcc'wilh the prbvisiotis scl forth in<EXH!BlT C, ond in cbiisidcrittibn 10.
of the siitisfactory pcrfornwneclof'thc Project, as determined by the State, and as
limited by subparagrapli 5.5 offthcsc general provisions, the State shall payqhc
Cratucc the Grant. Atnount; The State sholl withhold from the amoutu otherwise
payable., to the Grantee under jihis subpantgraph 5.3 those sums required, or
ixmiitied. to be withheld pursuant to'N.I I. RSA'80:7 through 7-c'.
The pnymciii by the Stale ofthc,Grant aihoiiiifshall bcThc onl>\ aiid the complete
payment to (he Grantee for olj expenses, of whatever nature, incurred by the
Grantee in the performance hereof, and shall be the only, and the.complete,
compensation to the Grantee for the Project. The Slate shall have no liabilitics^lo 11.
the Grantee other than the 0 rant Aniounl. 1 1 ,1,

Nolwitiusifindlng anything ih.ihis Agreement to'the contrary, and notwithstanding
unexpected circumstances, in no event shall the total of oil payments authorized. 1 1.1.1
or aciiinlly nude, hcrcundcr'cxcccd the Grant limitation set forth in block 1.8 of 1 1.1.2
these general provisions. 1 1.1.3
.compliance; by grantee with laws and REGULATIDN.S. In 11.1.4

connection-with the perfbrnunc'e ofthc Projccl.The Grantee siull comply with nil 11.2.
statutes, lows regulations, undj orders of federal, state, county, or iminicipal
authorities which shall impose any obligations or duly upon the Crnnice. including 11.2.1
"ihc.ncquisilion ofnny and all ncccssaiy permits and RSA 3 h95-b.
RECORDS and ACCOLfNTS. j
Between the Effective Date and the dale seven (7) years after the Completion
Date, unless otherwise required by lite grant terms or (he Agency, the Grantee
shall keep detailed accounts of ull. expenses incurred in connection with the 11.2.2
Project, including, but not limited to. costs of administration, transporthtion.
insurance, lelephohc calls. an'd|clerical materials and services.. Siich accounts
shall be supported by receipts, invoices, bills and other similar documents.
Between the EITcclivc Dale and the dale seven (7) years ofter the Completion
Date, unless otherwise required by the grant terms .or the: Agency pursuant to 1 1:2.-3
subparagraph 7.1. at any time during'lhe Grantee's normal business hours, and as
often as the State shairdcmahd.'the Grantee shall htakc available to' (he State all 11.2.4
records pertaining to mailers covered by this Agreement. The Grantee shall
pennil the Slate to audit, c.xnniinc. and reproduce such records, and to nuke audits 12.
of all contracts, invoices,.materials, payrolis.'rccoi'ds df personnel, data (as that 12.1.
term is hereinafter defined), nnd oiher'info'rniulio'n relating to oil 'matter's covered
by this Agrccmc'ni. As used in this paragraph. "Granlcc" includes all persons,
natural or ficlibnal, aniliaied with, controlled;by, or under common ownership
with, the cnlitx' identified as (he Grantee in block 1.3 of these provisions
PER.SONNEL. j
The Granlcc slull. at its own expense;" provide all persbniiei ii'ecessnr>- to perform 12.2.
the Pfojecl. The Granice warrants thai all personnel engaged in the Project shall
be qualified to perform such Project, and shall be properly licensed and authorized
to perform such Project under alj applicable laws.
The Grantee slull not hire, and it shall not permit any subcontrncibr, subgruntce. 12.3.
or other person; firm'or corporation with'whom it is engaged in a combined cflbrl
t'b pcfform'lhc Project, to hire nny'pcrsoii who has a comraciual rclalionship with
the Siulc. or whpjs a State ofTiccr or employee, elected or appointed.
The Grant Oniccr shall be the representative of the Stale hcreunder. In the event
of any dispulc hcreunder, the jinicrpreiation of this Agreement by the Gram 12.'4.
Officer, and his/h'cr decision o'n'nny dispuie.'shall bc final.
DATA: RETENTION OF DATA: ACCESS.

As used in this Agreement, the word "data" shall mean all information and things 13.
developed or obtained during the perforimncc of. or acquired or developcd by
reason of, this Agreement, including, but not iiinilcd to, all studies, reports, files,
formulae, siin'cys. miips. cliart.s. sound recordings, video recordings, pictorial
reproductions, drawings, analyscs..grapliic repre.seniations.

cbmpuicr programs, computer-printouts, notes,, letters; nKmoranda. paper., and
documents, all «1iclhcf finishcd,or unfinished.
Between the Effective Date and the Gbfnplclibn Date the Crnnice shaft grant to,
the State, or any person designated, by it. unrestricted access to all-data , for
c.xa'niinu'lion; dupliculioh, publication,-translation, sale, disposal, or for any other
purpose whatsoever.

No daia shall be subject to cop>'righl in the United States or niiy oilier country by
anyone other than the Slate.
On and aftcrlhe-EITcclive Date all 'diila, and any pfopcriy-wliich has been received
from'the Stale of ptirchased with funds provided for thal purpose undcr'this
Agreement, shall be:the property of thc Statc, and shall-be returned to th'e State'
upon demand or-upon termination of tliis Agrccniehi^forbhy'reoson. whichever
slull First occur.
The Stale, arid ariybne il slull..desighntc,. s.hall hayc/unrcsincied auihofily lO;
piiblish. diKlbse, distribufe and otherwisc use, in \yhole or.in'port; all.data'.
CONDITIONAL NATURE OR AGREEMENT. Noiwithstaridingronyiliirig in
this Agreement to the contrary, all obligations of tiic'-Slate iicrcuri'def. irieluiJingi
wiihoul limitation, the continuance of 'paynierils hcreunder arc conlingenl upon
(he aNraiiabiiiiy or continued app'ropfiaiipn of funds.-and, in no event shall the State:
be liable for any jMyntcnls herciindcr in excess of such.ovailable or appropriated
fundf In the eveiii.of a reduction or termination of those funds..'the State shall
have the right to withhold,[uymcnt iimirsuch funds bccbnie available, ifcvcr. and,
shall have'ihc: right to lefmifiaic tHis AgTiremcril immediaicly upon.giving ihc^
Grantee notice of such lerriiiriatibri..

EVENT OF DEFAULT: REMEDIES.

Any one or. more ofthc following acts or omissions ofthe Granlcc shall corisiiiutc
an event of default hcreunder (hereinafter rcfcffcd to as "Events of Dcfriull"):
Failurc:to pcrform lhc Project.salisfaciorlly'or on khcdulc; or
Failure to submit-any rcpoii required hcrcu'ndef;;or
Failure to nuimain, or permit access to. the records required hcreunder;,of
Failure to perform any of the other covcnanisand concliiibris of this Agrechieril.
Upon the occurrence ofany Event ofDefaull,-the State niay lake'any one, or more.,
oral), ofthc following actions:
Give the Grantee a wittcn notice specifying the Eycni.of Cfefaull and,requiring il
to be rcriicdied within, in.jhc.obscncc ofa grcaicr or lcsscr..spccificBlion oflinie,
thirty (30) days from the dale;of the notice; and.if.the Evcrit 'of Default is riot
timely remedied, terminate this'Agrccnicnt.,clTcclivc two (2) days riftcrgiving the
Grantee noticc 'of tcfmination;'and"
Give the Granlcc a witicri npiicc specifying the Eycnt.of.Dcfaull and suspending
till payments to be made under this Agreement and ordering that.the portion of the
'Grant Amount which would olhcr>visc accruc.to lhc Grantcc''diirihgfhc period
'from the date of such notice until such tirric 'a's ih'e Siaic dctcrmines-.ihat.'thc

Grantee has curcd the Eveiu of Delbiilt sliall never be paid lo'lhc.Gfantcei and
Set offagainst any other objigation ihc,State may o.wc to the Grantee any'damages
the'Stalc suffers by reason ofany Event of Dclbult; and
T real the agreenxni as breached'and pursue any of its remedies oi law or in cquiiyl
or both.

TERMINATION.

In the'event ofany early lerininaiion'of ihiS'Agrcemcnt for any reason other than
thc:comp|eiion of the i'rojcct. thc'Granicc shall deliver to'the Grant Officer, riot
later than fifteen (15) days .'after'the date of termination, a.-fefxirl (hereinafter
referred to as the 'Tcrminatioh Report") dcMribing in detail all,.Project Work
performed, and the Grant Amount earned, to and including the date of tcrminatibn:
Iri the event of Termination under paragraphs 10. or . 12.4 of.-these'general
pro.yisipns, thc.opproytil of such u.Tcrmiiuitio'n Report: by'tlic^Slrite shall ciilillc
(he Granice to receive that portion of the Grant ombutil earned to and including
the date of termination.

In the event of Termination under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these general
provisions, the.approval of sucjua Termination Report, by the Slate shall in ho
event relieve the Grantee from any and all liability for damages susiaine'd of
incurred by' the State as a result of the Grantee's breach of its obligations
hcreunder.

Nolwithstaridirig anjhhing in this Agreement to liic.conlniry. cither the.Stale or.
except where npiicc defauii has been given to the Grantee hcreunder, the'Grantcc;
may terminate this Agrccmcni.w'itHout cause upon'thirty (30)ciays wittcri notice;
CONFLICT OF INTEREST, No ofTicef; member of employee of the Grantee,
rind no.representative, officer or cmplpyw-of.thc Slate-;of New Hampshire.or of
ihc'governing body ofThc locality or localities in .vvhich the Project is to be
performed, who cxerciscs.any functions or responsibilities in.ihe review of
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15.

16'.

approval,of ihe undcnaking|or carr)'ing oul of such Prbjeci, slinll paViicifwic in 17^2.
any decision relating to this Agreement which'alTects his or her personal interest
or the interest of any corporation, partnership, or association in which he or she
is. directly or indirectly interested, nor shall he or she have any personal or
pecuniary interest; direct or indirect; in'this Agreement orihc proceeds thereof.

14. .grantee's RELATION :T0 THE STATE In the performance, of this
Agrecmchtithc Grantee, its employees, aiid.any subcontractor or siibgrantec'or 18.
the Grantrx arc in all respects independent contractors, and are neither agents
nor employees ol'-the State. Neither the Grantee nor any of'its officers,
employees, agents; members, subcontractors or subgruntees. shall have authority
to bind the State nor are they entitled to any- of the betiefits.' workmen's
coiiipcnsiitibn or ciholiimcnts.providcd.by the State to its employees.
ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTS. The.,Grantce;sl«ill not.ossign, or 19.
otherwise transfer any interest in-this Agreement without the prior witlen
consent ofMhc Slate. None of the'ProjecT Work shall be: .subcontnicted or
siibgranted by'thc Grantee other than li's set forth in E.vhibit 13 without the prior
written cbnseht of the Stated, 20.
INDEMNIFICATION. ■rhc^G;antce:shall.defend. indemnify and hold harmless'
the.Stntc. its onieersand.employecs.'from and'ngainst any and all losses suffered
by (he Suite, its oiUcers'nnd employees; and any and all claims, liabilities or
penalties assertcd agaihst.the.State, its officeVs and employees, by or on'beiwlf 21 .
of any person, oh account of, based on, resulting, from, arising out of (or which
may be claimed to arise-out pO the acts or omissions of the. Grantee or
subcontractor, pysubgmntcc or other agent of the Grantee. Notwithstanding the
foregoing,.nothing herein contained shall bedccuKd to constitiitc a vi-aivcrofthe
sovereign imniiinity dflhc Stiitc. which immunity is hereby reserved to the iSinic.
This covenant shall survive ihe termination of this ogrceineiit. 22.

17. INSURANCE.
17,1 Tlw Grniilcc shall, at its.own c.vpensc. obtain and maintiiih in force, or shall 23.

require any subcontractor,.subgrnnice or assignee performing Project work to
obtain and maintain in force, both for the benefit of the State, the following
insurance:

17.1.1 SlHluto'ry workers" coniperiMtion and cmpioyees liability insurance for iill 24.
employees engaged in the peribrmancc.pf the Project, and

17.1.2 General liability-insurance n^insi all.claims ofbodily injuries, death' or property
damage, in hmdiint.s itoi less than $1,000,000 per pccurrence, and .$2,000,OOO
aggregate for bodily injury or death any one incident, and $500,000 for properly
damage in any one Incident: and

The policies described in siibparagraph 17.1 ofthis paragraph shall bc thc standard
•form employed in the Slate of NcwHn'nifishirc. i.ssuccJ by underwriters acceptable
to the Slate, and authorized io dp'business in ihe Slate ofNcw'Hampshirc.. Grantee
shall furnish Ip the Slate,.ccrtificaies,of insurance. for..iill rencwDl(s) of insurance-
•rcquircd-undcr lhis:.Agrccmcni;no Intcr ihan ten'(10) days prior lb the expiration,
dale of each insurance policy.
WAIVER OF PREACH: Nbfailufc by Urc'SinycTp enforce any provisions hereof
afier any Evcnl^of Default shal] be deemed a ynivcr-.of its,rights,with regard to
that Evciit. or any subsequent Event.- No cxpress ^aivcr ofony Event of Default
shall be dccmcd.a M-aivcr-of any provisions hereof' No sucli failure of waiver
shall.be dccmed a waiver oflhc righfof ihe-Slntc lb enforce each and nil of the
provisions hereof upon nhyTiulhcr pr'oihcr default pn.thc pan.of the Grontcc:
NOTICE, Any notice ,by a parry'berctp.toithcioihcr, party shall i>c deemed to have
bc'cn duly delivered or givc_n.at:lhc timc, pf-mailing.by-ccnificd mail, postage
prepaid, in a United'5jnles,Posi O(TiccIaddrc.«ed;io the pariics^ol ihc addrcssra
d'lrsl above given.:
AMENDMENT.. This A^ecinciilWy bc^aniciidcd, .waived or discharged only
by'oh in.siru'n\cht in vwiiing sjgncdjjy ihe parties,hercto and'orilynftcr approval of
such anicndmcnt, waivcr;pr discharge by th'c'Govcnior and.Couhcil of thc>Slalc
of New Hampshirc..ifreqiiircd or by thc signihg'SiatCiAg'ency.-
CONSTRUCriON OF AGREEMENT'AND TERMS^ Th|s;Agrcctncn! shall tw
construed in accbrdancc.with' the law of ihe-;St_atc of New Hampshire,'and is
bihding upoha'nd iniires tolhc Ixnefit ofthc particsond lheirrespcclive successors
and nssigneci The captions and contents of the -siiHjcct" blank arc liscd biily as
n .matter, ofeonvcniencc, and arc not to be.considcrcd a part of this Agreement or
to be used in determining the intend (irthc'partics'hcreto.
THIRD P,ARTIES. Tiie parties,hereto do :n6i intend .to bencfiilony third panics
and ihis Agrecnichi shall not be construed to confer any such benefit;
ENTIRE-AGREEMENT. This;Agrccmcnt, which may be c.ve'cuied in a number
of coiinicrpads; each of which.shall be deemed an original, constitutes the entire,
agreement and understanding ibelwcch the panics, and supersedes all. prior
agreements and understanding/elating hereto.
■SPECIAL PROVISION.S. The additional or modifying provisions set fbrth in
Exhibit A hereto arc incprpomtcd as pan of [jtis agreement.
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EXHIBIT A

•SPECIAL PROVI'SIONS-

1. Manchester Police Department as the Grantee (hereinafter referred tp^as "S.ubrecipi.ent".)

shall be compliani at all times with the terms, conditions and specifications detailed in the

;Special| Conditions, which are-subject to annual review;
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EXHIBIT A

(15PBJAr21>GG-04558-C,OAl?)
SPECIA-L CONDITIONS'

1. The Subrecipient must certify that Limited English Proficiency persons hayeVmeaningfiih
access'to any services provided by this program. Natiohal origin discrimination" includes:

discrimination on:the basis of limited'English proficiency (LEP). Meariihgful access may entail,
providing language ■assistance services,..includirig 6ral.and--v/ritten.translation when necessary.
The U.S. Department-of Justice'has issued guidance;fp.rigrantees;tp!he1jDThem conipl^'with
requirements, the guidance document can be accessed on,the-,Internet at vwvw:leD.gov:,

2. the, Subrecipient assures that in the event a Federal or State court or'Pederal or State
adrnimstrativp agency makes-a finding of discrimination within the three years prior to,, the
receipt of the federal financial assistance and after a due process hearing against the Subrecipient
on the grounds of race, colpr, religio n, national origin, sex, age, Or disability, a copy ot the
finding will be submitted to the Nevv Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants Management
Unit and to the U.S. Department oppstice, Office for Civil Rights,-Office of Justice Programs,,
810 7th StreetLNW, Washington, D.C. 20531. For additional informatioirregardingcyour
obligations under civil rights please reference the state-website at:http://wvvw.'dbj'.nh.gov/grants-:
managenient/civil-rights.htm and understand, if you are awarded ftmding fTpnTLhis^office, ciyil
rights conipiian'ce'will be mOnilpfed by'this office, and the Office, for Civil Rights, Office of
Justice Programs, U. S. Depaitment of Justice.

3. The Subrecipient will comply (and will require any subrecipients or contractors to cOitipry)
with.any applicable nohdiscriniination provisions, which .may include;,the. Omnibus Crime
Control.and Safe Streets Act:of 1968 (34 U.S-C. § 10228(0)); the'Victims p,fCfime, Act (34
U.S.C. § 201 fO(e));the juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention,Act;of 2002 (34JJ.,S.G. §
11182(b)); the|yiolence,Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. § 1229r(b)(.13)); the Civil Rights,Act of
1964 (42 U.S.C- § 2(j00d); the Indian Civil Rights Act (25. U.S.C. §§ ■1301-1303);:the
Rehabilitatiorii Act of ;1973 (2'9 U.S.C. § 794); the Americans with Disabilities Act:of ,1,990 (42
U.S.C. §§ 12131-'34); the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. §§' 1681, 'V683, 1685-86);
and the Age.C)iscrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §§ 6101-07). It will also comply with Ex;
Order 13279, Equal Protection of the Laws for Faith-Based and Cornrnunjty Organizations;
Executiye Ordjer l3559i Fundamental Principles and Policymalting Cfiteria for Partnerships With
FaithrBased and Other Neighborhood Organizations; and the DOJ implementing regulations at
28 C.F.R. Paii:38.

4. Compensation for individual .consultant services is to be reasdhable and consistent withdhats
paid for simi lar services in the marketplace-. The current consultant limit is $.65,0 per day of
$81.25 per hoiir. When the fate exceeds the limit for ah 8-hour day, or a proportionate "hourly
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I  EXHIBIT A

I

rate (excludmg travel and subsistence costs), a written prior approval.is required. Prior approval

requests require additional justification.

5. The Subi'ecipient agency agrees that, should they employ a former member ofthe-NH,

Department of Justice (NHDOJ), that employee or their'relaitive shall, not perfonfi work on or be
billed to,any federal or state subgrant or monetary award that the employee directly managed or

supervised while at the NHDO.) for the life of the subgrant without the express approval of the^
NH DOJ. !

6. The Siibrecipient understands that' grants are funded for the-granl award period'noted on the

grant award document. No guarantee is given or- impjied ofsubsequent.ftinding.in future^years:
I

7. Applicability of Pajt 200 Uniform Requirements

The Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles^ and Audit.Requirements;in 2 C.F.R.
Part 200, as-adopted and supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R/ Part 2800 (together,fhe "Part .200
Uniform Requirements") apply to. this FY 2018 award ffom NHDOJ.

The Part 200 llJniform Requirementswere, first adopted by DQJ on,December 26, 2014. If this
FY 2018 awarjd supplements funds previously awarded by NHDOJ under the; same award
number (e.g., flinds awarded during or before December 2014), the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements, apply with respect to all.fimds under that-award number (regardless, ofthe award,
date,..and regardless of .whether derived fi'om the initial award or a supplemental award) that-are
obligated on or after the acceptance date of this FY 2018 award.

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they re'late. to
NHDOJ subawards ("subgrants"), see the United.StateS'Department of Justice website.al
https://DOJ.gOv/fLmdmg/Part200UniformRequireriients.htm.

I

Record retention and a.ccess.: Records pertihent to the awaird that the.csubfecipient ("subgfaritee")
at'any tier) must retain -- typically for a period of 3 years from the date-of submissibn.df the firi'al
expenditure report (.SF 425), unless a different retention period applies — and to which the
siibrecipient, niust provide access, include performance measurement information; in addition to
the financial records, supporting documents, statistical records, and other pertinent records
indicated at 2 C.F.R. 200.333.

In the event that an award-related question arises from documents or other materials prepared of
distributed by NHDOJ that may appear to conflict with, ordiffer in some way from;- the
provisions of the Part 200 Uniform.Requirements, the subfecipient is to contact NHDOJ
promptly for clarification.

8. Requirement to report actual or imminent breach of personally.identifiable; information (PII)
I
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i  EXHIBIT A
I

AiVy "subrecipieht" al any tier must have written procedures in place, to respond in the event :of.'an
actual primminent "breach" (0MB M-17-12) if it (or a subrecipient) -- ( I) creates, collects, uses,
processes, stores, maintains, disseminates, discloses, or disposes of "Personally Identifiable
Information (ijll)" (2 CFR'200.1) within tlie scope of an OJP grant- funded progfam.or activityi
or (2) uses or operates a "Federal information system" (OMB Circular A-130). The; subrecipient's
breach-procedures musfinclude a'requirement'to report actual of imminent breach bf-PIl to an
OJP'Program Manager no later than 24 hours after an occurrence of an actual bfeach, ;or the
detection ofan. imminent, breach..

9. Safe policing ajid law enforcement subrec'ipients
I  , _ ,

The Subrecipient agrees to be certified by an approved independent cr'edentialihg body or have
started the certification process. To become certified, law enforcement agencies must meet.lwo
mandatory conditions: (1) the agency's use of force, policies adhere to all applicable federal,
state, and local laws; and (2) the agency's use of force policies prohibit chokeholds except in
situations where use ofdeadly force is-allOwed by law. For detailed, information.on this

certification requirement, see https://cops.usdpj,gov/SafePolicingEO,.

10. E ffect of failure to address aud it issues
I

The subrecipient'understands and agrees that the DQJ awarding agency (OfP or OVW, as
appropriate) may withhold award flmds, or may impose other related requirements'- if (as
determined byithe'DOJ awarding.agency) the. subrecipient does not.satis.factofily.and' promptly
address outstanding issues from audits required by the Part. 200 UniformRequirements (pj by the'
terms of this award), or'other outstanding issues that:arisein.corinection with.audits;
investigations or reviews of DOJ awards.

11. RequirementS;of the award;.remediesfor non-compliance or for, materiajly false-'statements

The conditions of this award are material requirements of the award. Gompliance with any

assurances or certifications submitted by of on behalfof the subrecipient that;relate to conduct
during the period of performance also is a material.requirement ofthis award.
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EXHIBIT A

Limited Exceptions, In certain special circumstances, the U.S. Department of Justice ("DOJ")

may determine that.it will not enforce, or enforce onlyiirparl, one or more requirements

otherwise applicable to the award. Any such exceptions^regarding enforcementj including any

such exceptions made during the period of performance, are (or will be during the period.of

performance) set out through the Office of Justice Programs ("OJP") webpage entitled "Legal

Notices: Special circumstances as to particular award conditions"

(ojp.gov/fiinding/Explore/LegalNotices-AwardReqts'.htm), and incorporated by reference into
the award.

By signing and accepting this award on behalf of the'subrecipient, the authonzed isubrecipieht

official accepts'all, material requirements of the award, and specifically adopts, as if. personally
executed by the authorized subrecipient official, all assurances or certifications subniitted by-or

oh behalf of tlie subrecipient that relate to conduct.during the period of performance.

Failure to comply with one or more award requirements -- whether a condiiion set out jn fujl

below, a condition incorporated by reference below,,or an assurance of-certificatioh related to

conduct during the award period - may result in OJP taking appropriate action with respect to
the subrecipient and the award. Among other things, the OJP may withhold award fiihds,

disallow costs! di" suspend or terminate the award..'DOJ, including OJP, also may take other legal

action as appropriate.

Any materially false^ fictitious, or fraudulent statement to the federal governnient related to this

award (or. concealment or omission of a material fact) may be the subject of criminal,

prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. 10,01 and/or 1621, and/or 34 U.S.C.- 10271-10273), and

also may lead'to imposition of civil penalties and administrative remedies for false claims or

otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).

Should any provision of a'Tequirement, of this award.be held, to be invalid or unenforceable by its

terms, that provision shall, first be applied with a limited construction so as.to give it^the.

maximum effect permitted by law. Should it be held, instead, that the provision is utterly invalid
or -unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed severable from this award.

12. Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and npndiscrimination - 28

C.F.R. Part 38

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable, requirements of;28

C.F.R. Part 38 (as may be applicable from time to time), specifically including any applicable
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EXHIBIT A

requirements regarding written notice to program beneficiaries and prospective program

beneficiaries. '

Currently, among other things, 28 C.F.R. Part 38 ihcludes rules that prohibitspecific.Torms of
discriinination.on the basis ofreligio'n, a religious belief, a refusal to hold a reliigious belief, or

refusal to atterid or participate in a religious practice. Part,38, currently, also sets but rules and

requirements that pertairi to subrecipient ("subgranfee") organizatjpris-that engagein or .conduct
explicitly.TeUgipus a.ctivities, as well as rules.ahd fequifehients that pertain to subrecipients that

are fkith-based or religious organizations.

13. Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscriminatipn - 28^

C.F.R. Part 42
t

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must corriply with all.applicable:requirements of 28

C.F.R. Part 42, specifically including any applicable requgements in Subpaft'E of 28 CT.R. Part
42 that relate tb an equal employment opportunity program.

14. Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscriminatijan - 28

C.F.R. Part 54!

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of 28
C.F.R. Part'54', vvhich relates'to nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in certain "education

programs."

15. Compliance with 4rUiS.0i 47.12 (including prphibitions on.reprisal; notice tb;employees)

Any subrecipient at any tier must comply with, and is subject to, all applicable provisions of 41
U.S.C. 4712, including all applicable provisions that prohibit, under specified circumstances,

discrimination against an employee as reprisal for the-emplbyee's disclosure of information
related fo gross mismanagement of a federal grant, a grossrwaste of federal , flinds, an,abuse, of

authority relating tp a federal grant, a substantial and specific danger-tb.public health.or safety^ or

a violation of law, rule, or regulation related to a federal grant.

The subrecipient also must informrits employees, in writing (and in the predominanfnative

language of the w.orkforce), of employee rights and remedies under41 U.S.C. 4712.

... /KTffl
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EXHlBlt A

Should a question arise as to the applicability ofthe pravisiohs of4l U.S.C. 4712 to'this avvard,

the recipient is to contact the DOJ awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as apprppriate) for'guidance.

.1,6. Cbmpliarice with applicable rules regarding approval, planning', and reporting of"

conferences, meetings, trainings, and.bther eyents'
I

Any subrecipient^('';subgrantee'') at ainy 'tier, nuist cornpiy witlii all,applicable Jaws, regulations-,:
policies, and b!fficial DOJ.guidance:(including;specific cost limits,.piJpr approval and,reporting^
requirements,:where applicable) governing the use oif-federal funds for expenses related to
conferences (aV'that'-ternT.is defined by DOJ), including the proyisipn,of food.and/of beverages at
such conferences, and costs of attendance ait such conferences.

Information oh the pertinent DOJ definition of conferences and the rules applicable to this award

appears in the DOJ Grants Financial Guide (currently, as section 3.1,0 of "Postaward
Requirements"'.ihithe "DOJ Grants Financial Guide").

17. Requirement for data on performance and effectiveness under the award

The recipient imist collect and maintain data that measure the performance and effectiveness of
work under this award. The data must be provided to QJP in the. manner (including .vvitKin the
ti'meframes) specified by O.FP in the progral.l 1 solicitation or other applipable vyrjrtemguidance.

Data collection supports-cpnipliance with the Goverimient Performance^arid.ResUlts Act (pPRA)'

and theDPRAi. Modernization Act of 2010, and other applica.ble laws.

18. Requirements related to "de mihimis" indirect cost rate

A subrecipient that is eligible under the Part,200 Uniform Requirements apd pther, applicable law
to use the "de ininimis" indirect cost rate described' in 2 C.FiR. 200.414(f), and that.elects to use

the "de minimis" indirect cost rate, must advise OJP in writing of both its eligibility and-its

election, and must comply with all associated requirements in the Part 200 Uniform

Requirements.'The "de minimis" rate may be applied only to modified total direct costs'(MTDC).
as defined by the Part 200 Uniform Requirements.

19. Determination of suitability to interact with participating minors
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EXHIBIT A

SCOPE. This condition applies to this award if it is indicated -- in the applicatibn for. the award

(as approved by DOJ)(or in the application for any subaward, at any tier), the DQj-iijridmg:
\

announcement;.(solicitation), or an associated federal statute — that a purpose of some or^all of

the activities to bexarried out under the award (whether by the.,recipient;'or, a subrecipieht at any

tier) is to benefit a set of individuals under 18 years of age.

Any subrecipieht/al any tier, must make determinations of suitability before certain^miiyidua

may interact \yith participating minors.This requirement applieslregafdless/bfan ih'dividiiars
employment; status.

The details of this.requuxment are pos'led.on the OJP web site at'

https;//ojp.gpyyfunding/E):plore/lnteractrMinors.htm (Award condition: Detefmihation .of
suitability required, in advance, for certain individuals who may interact with p^aiiicipating

minors), and are incorporated by reference here.,

20. Requirement to disclose whether subrecipient is designated "high risk" by a federal grantr

making agency outside of DOJ

If the subrecipient is designated "high risk" by a federal grant-making agency outside of DOX,
currently or at any. time during the course of the period of performance under this award, the

subrecipient must disclose that fact and certain related information to OJP by email,at

OJP.Compli'anceReport ing@ojp.usdbj.gov.

For purposes of this disclosure, high risk includes any status under which.a federal awarding

agency provides.additional oversight-due to, the subrecipient's;past,performance,.or Qther
programmatic'Tor llnahcial concerns'vvith the subrecipienf. The subrecipient-s disclosure>.must

include the following: 1. The federal awarding.agency that currently designates the subrecipient

highrisk, 2. The date thesubfecipient was designated.high risk, 3. The high-riskpoint of contact

at that federal awarding.'agency (name, phone number, and email address), and 4. The reasonsTor

the high-risk status, as set out by the federal awarding agency.

21. Compliance with DOJ Grants Financial Guide

I

References to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide are to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide as posted

on the OJP website (currently, the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide" available at

https://ojp.gov7fmancialguide/DOJ/index.htm), including any updated version thaf may be posted
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I  EXHIBIT A

I

during the period of performance. The subrecipienl :agrees to comply vvith the DOJ Grants,

Financial Guide.

22. Compliance with general apprppriations-lavy restrictions on the use offederaffund's (FY

2021), :

Any .subrecipient ("subgrantee"3 at any tier, must comply with all.applicable restrictions on the'

use of federal, funds set out in federal appropriations.statutes. Pertinent restnctiohSv ihcludihg
from various ''general pro.yisions" in the Consolidated Appropriations. Act^ 2021, are.set o.ut'at:

https:l/ojp.go\j/funding/Explore/FY21 Apprppriati6nsRestrictions.htm,,and are incorporated by
reference here!.

I
Should a question arise as to whether a particular use of federal flinds by a subrecipient'would or

might fall witliin the scope of an appropriations-law restriction, the subfecipierit is to contact OJP

for guidance, and niay hot proceed without the express prior written approval ofp.IP.,

23. Potential imposition of additional requirements

The SLibrecipient agrees to comply with any additional requirements that may be imposed by the.

DOJ awarding!agency (OfP or OVW, as appropriate) during the period of perfbrmance.for this

award, if the subfecipient is.designated as "high risk" for purposes of the DOJ high-risk- grantee

list.

24.: Employment eligibility verification for.hiring under the award

1. Any .subrecipient at any tier miist-

A. Ensure that; as part of the hiring process for any position within the United States that is or
I

will be fundedi(in whole or in part) with award flinds, any subrecipient properly verifiesrthe

employment eligibility- of the individual who is being hired, consistent with the provisions of 8

U.S.C. 1324aCa)Cl).

B. Notify all persons associated with any subrecipient who are or will be involved in activities
under this awhrd of: both"

(1) this award requirement for verification of employment eligibility, and
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Subrecipient Initials

Date..l||



EXHIBIT A

(2) the associated provisions in 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l) that, generally speaking, make it'unlawful,
in the United States, to hire,-(or recruit for employment) certain aliens.

C. Provide training (to the extent necessary) to those persons required by this condifion.'to'be

notified of the^award requirement for employment eligibility yerillcatipn and'.ofthe associated.
provisions of 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l).

D. As part of the recordke'eping for the award (including-pursuant to the Part 200 Uniform

Requirements), maintain records of all employment eligibility verifications'peftihent tO'
compliance'with this.award condition in accordance with Form 1-9 record retention
requirements, as well as records ofajl pertinent notifications and trainings:

2. Monitoring

The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subfecipient compliance with
this condition.

3. Allowable costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program,; award fiind's

may be obligated for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (ifany) ofactions designed to

ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of construction

A. Staff involved .in the hiring process

For purposes of this condition, persons "who are or will be involveddn activities under'this

award" specifically includes (without limitation) any and any subfecipient officials or other staff
who are or will be.involved in the hiring process with respect to apositipn thai is or. will be

funded (in whole or'inpart) with award funds.

B. Employment eligibility confirmation vvith E-Verify

For purposes of satisfying the requirement of this condition regarding verification.of
employment eligibility, any subrecipient may choose to participate in, and use, E-Verify
(www.e-verify.gov), provided an appropriate person.authorized to act on behalf of the

subrecipient uses E-Verify (and follows the proper E-Verify procedures.
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EXJTIBTT A

including in tlie event of a "Tentative Nonconfirmatiori" or a "Final Nonconfirmation").'td

confirm employment eligibility for each hiring fof-a;position in the United;States that is Or will
be fiinded.(in whole-or in part) with award ftinds.

i
C. "United Staites" specifically includes the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, GuMi',, the Virgih

Islands of.the United States, and the Cbmhiohwealth.of the Northern Mariana-Islands.;
I

D. Nothing in this condition shall.be understood to authorize or require any recipient, any
subrecipient at any tier, or:^y person or other entity, to violate any fedefal.Iavv, including ain'y

applicable civ'ifrights or nondiscriminatioh law.

E. Nothing in this condition, including in paragraph 4.B., shall be understood to relieve any
subrecipient at any tier, or any person or other entity, Of any obligation otherwise iriipOSed by

law, includingjS U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l).,
1  .

Questions about E-Verify should be directed to OHS. For more informatibn.about E-Verify visit

the E-Verify website (https://ww\v.e-verify;gov/) or email E-Vefifyat E-Veri^@dhs.gov. E-
Verily employer agents can email E-Verify at E-VerifyEmployerAgent@dhs.gov.-

Questions about the meaning or scope of this condition should be directed to OJP, before award
acceptance. '

25-. Restrictions and certifications regarding'non-disclosure agfeerrients and related matters

No subrecipient ("subgrantee") under, this award, of-entity that feceives a procurement contract

or subcontract! with^any fiinds under this award, may require any employee or contractor to^sign

an internal confidentiality agreement or statehient that prohibits or otherwise-restricts, or
purports to prohibit or restrict, the reporting (in accordance with law) ofwaste,,fi"aud,.of abuse-.tb.
an.investigatiye or law enforcement representative of a federal department or agency authorized

to receive such information.-
1

I

The foregoing;is not intended, and shall not be understood by the agency making this award, to
contravene feq.uirements applicable to Standard Form 312 (which relates to classified
information), Form 4414 (which relates to sensitive compaftmehfed information), or any, other
form issued by a federal department or agency.governing the nondisclosure ofclassified
information, i

I

1. In accepting this award, the subrecipienl-
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EXHIBIT A

a. represents that it neither requires nor has;required internal corifidenliality agreements or

statements from employees or contractors that cun'ently prohibit or otherwise currently restrict

(or purport to prohibit.or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste,,fraud, o^ablis'e

as described .above; and

b. certifies ihatj if.it learnsor is notified that it,is'or.has been feqiairmg;it's;.employees or
cohtractofs-to:execule. agreements or statements that prohibit ofotherwise restrict (oiVpu'rpo'rt' to
prohibit or restrict),-;reportmg of.waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it wilfimmediately
stop ariy-frirthef obligations:of award .funds, will provide,prompt \yritten no,tifica(ibfrtp,''the
federal agency making this'award, and'will resume (Or permit resumption ol) such obligations

orily if expresslya'-'thorized to do so by that agency.

2. If the subrecipient doeS;Or is authorized under this award to make subawards ("subgfahts"),
procu.rement.cOntracts, or both-

a. it represents; that-

(1) it has determined that'no other entity'that the subrecipient's application proposes .may or vyill

receive award ;fimds (whether through a subaward ("subgrant"), procurement cOht'facf, or
subcontract under a procurement contract) either requfres or has required internal,confidentiality

agreements oristatements from employees or contractors'that currently prohibit b'f otherwise

currently restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or conh-actors;.from,repOrting
waste, fraudj or abuse as described above; and

(2) it has ipade appropriate inquiry, or o.thervyise; has an.adequate facttmfbasis, to support this
fepresentatibn'; and

b. it certifies that, if it.learns or is notified that any subrecipient, contractor,,or subcphtractor

entity that receives.funds under this award, is or has been requiring: its-employees or contractors'
to execute agreements or statements that.prohibit or pthervyise restrict (or purport to prohibit.or

restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will immediately stop any
further obligations of award funds to or by that entity, will provide prompt written notificatioh to
the federal agency making this award, and will resume (orpermit resumption of) such
obligat ions only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.

26. Reclassification of various statutory provisions.to, a lievv Title 34 of the'Uhited States Code
t

I
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EXHIBIT A

On September 1, 2017, various statutory provisions previously codified elsewhere in the-U.-S.

Code were editorially reclassified(that'isi moved and renumbered) to, a new Title.34, entitled

"Crime CoritroLand La:w Enforcement." The reclassiflcafion encompassed anumber of statutor)'
provisions pertinent to OJP awards (that; is, OJP grants and cobpefative agre'ements), including
many provisions previously codified in Title 42 of the UiS. Code.

Effective as-of September 1, 2017, any reference in this award docurnent't'o a statuto.ry provision

that has. been, reclassified to, the new Title 34 of the U.S. Code is to be-.read, as a reference, to-tliat
statutory provision as reclassified. to Title 34.This rule of construction specifically includes

references set put in award conditions,.references set oiitin material ihcoipbrated by reference

tlirough award'-conditions, and references set out in other award requirements.

27. O.TP Training Guiding Principles

Any training or training materials that any subrecipient ("subgra.ntee") at any tier - develops or-

delivers with OJP award funds must adhere to the OJP Training Guiding Principles for Grantees

and Subgrantees, available at-https://ojp.gov/funding/lmplement/TrainingRrmciplesForGranteeiSr

Subgraniees.htm.

28. All sub'awards ("isubgrants") must have specific, federal authorization

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirementsTor

authorization of anysubaward. This condition applies to" agreements.that -- fbf'pufposes of

federal grants adniinistrative requirements - OP considers a "subaward" (and therefore does not
consider a procurement "contract").

The details of the requii-emenl for authorization of any subaward are posted on the OJP web site

at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/SubawardAuthorization.htm (Award condition: All subawards
("subgrant.s") must have specific federal authorization), and are incorporated by reference here.

29. Requirements relate.d to System for Award Management and Universal.Identifier
Requirements
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1  EXHIBIT A
I

The subrecipient nuisl.comply with applicable requii-emenls.regarding the System for Award

Management (jSAM), currently accessible at-ht.tps://w\v\v.sam.govA This: includes applicable^

requirements ijegarding registration with SAM, as. well as maintaining the currency of
ihfbrmation in SAM.

The-subrecipient also-must comply .udth'applicable, rcstrictiohs on subawa'rds ("subgrahts-)^to
first- tier subrecipients (first-tier 'Isubgrantees'-), including; restrictions on ;subawardsTo entities

that do not acquire and provide (to the recipient) the unique entity ideritifierTequired for SAM
registration. !

The details ofthe subrecipient's.dbligations related to SAM and tp unique entity identifiers-are;

posted on the OJP web site at https://ojp.go.v/runding/Explore/SAM.'htm (Award-condition:
System tor Award Management (SAM) and Universal Identifier Kequirements), and are

incorporated by reference here.
I

I  •

This condition!does not apply to an award to an individual vvho received.thCaward as;a natural
person (i.e., unrelated to any business or non-profit organization that he^or she may-ovvn of
operate in his or'her name).

30. Restrictions on "lobbying"

In general, as a matter of federal law, federal fiinds awarded by OJP maynot be used/by any
subrecipient'C'subgrahtee") at any tier, either directly or indirectly, to support or oppose thej
enactment, repeal, modification, ora^option of any law, regulation, or policyj at any leyel pf
government. See 18 U.S.C. 1913. (There may be exceptions if an applicable, federal .statute-
specifically authorizes'certain activities that otherwise would be barred By law.)

I
j

Another federal law generally prohibits federal fundS:awarded! by OJP from being,used by any
subrecipient at! any tier, to pay any person to infiuence (or attempt to influence) a federal,agency,
a Member of Congress, or Congress (or an official or employee of any'of them) with respect to
the awarding of,a federal grant or cooperative agreement, subgrant, contract, subcontract, or
loan, or with respect to actions such as renewing, extending, or modifying any such award. See

31 U.S.C 135^

Certain exceptions to this law apply, including.an exceptioirthat .applieslP Indian tribes and
I

tribal organiza.tions.
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EXHIBIT A

Should any question arise as'td whether a particular use-of federal funds by-a.subrecipienfwquld
or might fall within the scope of these prohibitions, the recipient is to contact DJP- for.guidance',^
and may riot proceed without the. express prior vyritten approval of OJP.

3,1. Specific pdst-award appro.vai required to use a noncompetitive approach in any;pro,curenient;
contract that vypuld exceed $250,000

Any subrecipient-C'subgrantee") at-any tier, must comply with" all applicable requiit'merils to
obtain specific advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach-in any procurement contract

that would exceed the Simplified'.Acquisition Threshold (currently, $250,060).

This condition applies to agreements that - for puiposes of federal grants adriiinistfative.
reqiiaementa— OJP considers a procurement "confract"- (and therefore does not consider a
SLibaward).

The details of'the requirement for advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach,in a
procurement contract under an OJP award are posted, on the 0.1? web site at,
https;//ojp.gov/flmding/Explore/NoncompetitiveProcurement.htm (Award condition'- -Specific
post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in a pro.curenientxoniract (if
contract would exceed $250,000)), and are incorporated by reference here.

32. Requii-ements pertaining to prohibited Conduct related to trafficking in persons>.(including
reporting requirements and.OJP authority to terminateiaward)

t

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements
(including requirements to report allegations) pertaining to prohibited conduct:related to the
trafficking of persons, whether on the part of recipients, subiecipients ("subgrantees"), Or.
individuals defined (for purposes of this condition) as "eriiployees" of the recipient or of any
subrecipient'. [

The details ofjthe subrecipienl's obligations related to prohibited conduct.related to trafilckirig in
persons are posted on the OJP web site at https://ojp.gov/fimding/Explore/ProhibitedConduct-
Trafficking.htni (Award condition: Prohibited conduct by recipients and subrecipients related to
trafficking in persons (including reporting requirements and OJP authority to terminate award)),
and are incorporated by reference here.
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33. Requirement to report potentially duplieative funding
I

If the subrecipient currently has other active awards offederal fiinds, orifthe subrecipjbrit
receives'any other award.qf federal fiinds during the periqd of perfofrrianceTor this-award, the

subfec jpient promptly must determine whether funds from any of those other; federal awards

have been, are'beihg, or are to be used (in whole or in part) for one or more of the idehtical.cost
items for which funds are provided under this award. If so, the subrecipient:must'p.romptly notify
the POJ awarding agency (OJP or OVW,. as appropriate) in writing o f the pdtieritial'duplication,
and,, if so requested by the DOJ awarding agency, must seek a budget-npdificaiion.or change-
of-project-scope Grant .Award Modification (GAM) to eliminate, any inappropriate, duplicatiomof
funding.

34. Reporting;potential fraud, waste; and abuse, and similar misconduct

Any subrecipients ("subgfantees") at,any tier, must promptly refer to the DOJ Office of.the
Inspector General (OIG) any credibleevidence that a principal, employee, agent, subrecipient,
contractor, subcontractor, or other person has, in connection with funds under;this.awardr- (1)

submitted a claim that violates the False Claims Act; or (2) coinmitted.a criminal or civil

violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity,; or similar misconduct.

Potential fraud, waste,,abuse, or misconduct involving or relating to funds under this award

should be reported to the OIG by-f l) online submission accessible via the OIG webpage at
https;//oig.justice.gbv/hdtline/contact-grants.htm (select "Submit Report Online");'(2) mail

directed to : U.S. Department of Justice, Office of the Inspector General, InvestigationlDivision,

ATTN: Grantee Reporting,.950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, DC 20530'; and/or (3) by

facsim.ile direcfed to the DOJ OIG Investigations Division (Atfn: Grantee Reporting).''at;(202)

616-9881 (fax).

Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website at hltps://o'ig:justicelgpv/ho.tlihe.

35. FFATA reporting: Subawards and executive compensation

The recipient miist comply with applicable requirements to report first-tief subawards

("subgrants") of $30,000 or more and, in certain circumstances, to report the names and total

compensation !of the five most highly compensated executives of the recipient and first-tier

subrecipients (first-tier "subgrantees") of award funds.

The details of recipient obligations, which derive from the Federal Funding-Accbuhtabiiify and
Transparency Act of.2006 (FFATA), are posted on the OJP web site at
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https://ojp.gov/fijndmg/Explore/FFATA.hlm (Avvard:condition::Reportin'g.Subawards;and
Executive Compensation), and are.incorporaled by reference here.

This cbiiditibn, ihcludihg its reporting requirement, does not apply to- (1.) an award of less than.

$30,000, or (2) an award made to anindividual who received the award as a natural person (i.e.,
unrelated,to. any business of non-profit organization that he or she may own-or operate'in.his'or

her name).

36. The subrecipient agrees to subniit to BJA for review, and approval ariy.curricula,.tf^jiihg
material's, .'proposed publications, reports, or any other written materials that will be published,
including vveb-based materials and web site content, through funds frbfn this gfaht^at.leas't thirty
(30) working days prior to the targeted dissemination date.

Any written, visual, or audio publications, with the exception of press rele.^es, whether

published.at the grantee's or government's expense, shall contain the follo'wihg.statements: "This
■prbject Vvas siipported by Grant No. '^AWAR.D_NUMBER> awardediby the,Bureau:;of Justice
Assistance. The Bureau of Justice Assistance is aconiponeht of the Department of Justice's
Office.of Justice Programs, which also includes the Bureau of Justice Statistics, theNatibrial
Institute of Justice, the Office of Juvenile Justice and. Delinquency Prevention, the .Office for
Victims of Crime, and the SMART Office.

Points of view or opinions in this document are those of the author and do not necessarily
represent the official position.or pblicies of the U.S. Department of Justice." Thecurrent edition
of the DOJ Grants Financial Guide provides guidance on allowable printing and publicalibn
activities.

37. The subrecipient agrees to cooperate with any assessments, national evaluation efforts, or
information or, data collection requests, including, but not limited to, the jDrovision ofahy
information required for the assessment or evaluation of any activities within this,project.

38'. Subrecipient integrity and performance matters: Requirement to report mform^tion on certain
civil, criminal,-and administrative proceedings to SAM and FAPIIS.

The subrecipient must comply with any and all applicable requirements regarding reporting of
information on civil, criminal, and administrative proceedings connected with (or connected to,
the performance of) either this OJP award or any other grant, cooperative agreement, or
procurement contract from the federal government. Under ceilain circumstances, subfecipients of
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OJP awards are required to report information aboufsuch proceedings, tlirough the federal
System for Award Management (known as "SAM"), to the designated federal integrity and
performance system (currently, "HAi^lIS").

The detaijs of recipient obligations regarding the required reporting (and updating)of
information oh certain civil, criminal, and administrative proceedings to the federal designated
integrity and performance system (currently, 'TAPUS") within.SAM are posted on the OJP web
site at https://6jp.gov/fimding/FAPIlS.htm (Award condition: Recipient Integrity and.
Performance Matters, ihcluding Recipient Repoilihg to FAPIIS), and are incorporated by
reference here.

39. Cooperating with 0.1? Monitoring

The subrecipient agrees to cooperate with OJP monitoring of this award pursuant to OJP's
guidelines, protocols, and procedures, and to cooperate with OJP (including the grant manager
for this award and the Office of Chief Financial Officer (OCFO)) requests related to such,
monitoring, including requests related to desk reviews and/or site visits.

The subrecipient agrees to provide to OJP all documentation necessary for OJP to complete its
monitoring tasks, including documentation related to any subawards made under this award.

Further, the subrecipient agrees to abide by.reasonable deadlines set by OJP for.providing the
requested documents. Failure to cooperate with OJP's monitoring activities niay resul'f in actions
that- affect the 'subfecipieht's DOJ awards, including, but not limited to: withholdings and/or'
other restrictions on the subrecipient's access to award funds; referral to the DOJ 010 for audit

review; designation of the subrecipient as a DOJ High Risk grantee; or terrnination.of an

avvard(s).

40. Protection of human research subjects

Any subrecipient at any tier must comply with the. requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 46 and all OJP

policies and procedures regarding the protection of huinan research subjects, including
obtainment of Institutional Review Board approval, if appropriate, and subject informed consent.

41. Limit on use of grant funds for grantees' employees' salaries

With.respect to this award, federal funds may not be used to pay cash compensation (salary plus

bonuses) to any employee of the award subrecipient at a rate that.exceeds 110% of the
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niaximum annual salary payable to a member of the federal government's Senior, Executive!

Service (SES):at an agency with a Certified SES Performance Appraisal System for that.yeaf.

(An avyard;subrecipient.jnay compensate an employee at a higher rate, provided the>amount in.

excess of this compensation limitation is paid with non-federal fiindsO

This limitation on compensation rates allowable under this awardjnay be waived.on an

individual basis at the discretion of the OJP official indicated in the program announcement

under which, this award is. made.

42. Any Web site thafis funded in whole or in part under this.avyard must include .the-foliowirig,
statement on the home page, on all major entry page's (i.e., pages (exclusive of documents)
whose primary purpose is to navigate the user to interior content), and on any'pages froifi which

a visitor may access or use a Web-based service, including any pages that provide results or

outputs from the service:

"This Web site is funded [insert "in part," if applicable] through. a'grant from theJiiYsert name of
OJP component]. Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice.'Neither the U.S.

Department of Justice nor any of its components operate,'control, are^ responsible fOr; or
necessarily endorse, thiis Web site (including, without limitation, its contentj technical

infrastructure, and policies, and any services or tools provided)."

The full text of the foregoing statemerit must be clearly visible oh the,home,page. Oh other'

pages, the statement may be ihcluded through a link, entitled "Notice.of Federal Funding and

Federal Disclaimer," to the full text of the statement.

43'. Confidentiality of data

Any subrecipient at any tier must comply with all Confidentiality requirements of 34 U.S.G.
10231 and 28 C.F.R. Part 22 that are applicable to collection, use, and revelation of data or
information. The recipient further agrees, as a conditiOn-of award approval, to submit a Privacy

Certificate that is in accord with requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 22 and, in particular, 28 C.F.R..

22.23.

44. The award subrecipient agrees to participate in.a.data collection process measuring program

outputs and outcomes. The data elements for this process will be outlined by'the Office of Justice

Programs.
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45, Any organization using Office of Justic;e Programs grant fiinds, in whole or in part, to
collect, aggregate, and/or share data on .behalfofa government agency, must guarantee lhaf the
agency that owns the data and its approved designee( s) will.retain unrestricted access to the
data, in accordance with.ai! applicable law,.regulations, and BJA'poJicy: aj in an expeditious
manner upon request by the agency; b) in a,clearly defined fofmatlhat is open, user-friendly, and
unfettered by unreasonable proprietary restrictions; and c) at a minimal additional cost to the

requestor (which cost may be borne by using grant fiinds).

46. Cop)Tight; Data rights

The subrecipient acknowledges that OJP reserves a royalty-free, non-exclusive, and irrevocable
license to reproducci publish,.or otherwise use,.and authorize others to use (in whole or-in part,

including in connection with derivative works), for Federal purposes: (l) any work subject to
copyright developed under an award or subaward (at.any tier);and (2) any figlitS of copyright' to
which a subrecipient (at any tier) purchase's ownership with Federal support;

The subrecipient acknowledges that OP has the right;to (I) obtain, reproduce,publish, or,
otherwise use the data.first produced under any such award or subaward; and (2), authorize; others

to receive, .reproduce,, publish, or othei"wise-use such data for Federal purposes. "Data" includes
data as defined in Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) prOvisioh.52.227-14"(Rights-in Data -

General).

It is the responsibility of each-subrecipient (at any tier), if applicable) to ensure that the
provisions,of this condition are included in any subaward (at any tier) under, this award.

The recipient has the responsibility to obtain frorii subrecipients, contractors, and subcontractors'
(if any) all rights and data^necessary to fulfill the recipient's obligations to the-Government uhdea
this award. If a proposed subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor refiisesto accept-terms
affording the Government such rights, the recipient shall promptly'bring such fefiisal to the
attention of the OJF pro'gram manager for the award and not proceed with the agreemenfin
question without further authorization from the OJP program office.

47. Justice Information Sharing

Information sharing projects fiinded under this award must comply with DOJ's GlbbaU.ustice
Information Sharing Initiative (Global) guidelines.-Any subrecipient at any tier-must conform to
the Global Standards Package (GSP) and all.constituent elements, where applicable, as described
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EXHIBIT A

at: https:/ /it.ojp;gov/gsp_grantcondition. Any.subrecipient at any tier imist.docliment,planned
approaches tojinformalipn sharing and,describe compliance with the GSP and appropriate
privacy policy that,protects shared inforiration, or prpvide detailed justification.Ibr whyan
alternative approach is recoiiiinended.
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EXHIBIT B

-SCOPE OF SERVICES-

1. Manchester Police Departmenl.as Subrecipient shall receive a siibgfantifr'om'.lhe New

Hampshire Department of Justice as the Slate Agency (DQJ) for expenses incurred and
servjCCs provided for activities, surro.unding.the. purpose of expahdihg;and;enhahcihg the
Prevention,. Enforcement, and Treatment Program (PET) in New Hampshire,'which is

designed to.lower recidivismirates of overdose victims and pr6.videsupp6rt.tofamilies.of
those struggling with Substance Use, Disorder (SUD).

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed by the DQJ based on budgeted .expenditures'.
describedjn.Exhibit B. The Subrecipient shall submit incurred expenses for.,

reimbursement on the state approved.expenditure reporting;form as, provided..
Expenditure repoits shall be submitted on a quarterly basis; within fifteen.(15) days
following the end of the current quarterly activities. Expenditure reports submitted later

than thirty (30) days following the end of the quarter will be considered late and out of

compliance. For example, with an award ihat begins on January I, (he fir.s! quarterly

report is due oh April J5''' or 15 days after the close of the first quarter ending on March
31.

I

3. Subrecipient is required to maintain supporting documentation For all grant expenses Both
state, flinds arid niatch if provided and to produce those documents upon request'of this

office or any other state qr federal audit authority. Grant project supporting

documentation shall be,maintained for at least seven (7) years after the close ofthe

Federal Grant.

4. Subrecipient shall be subject to periodic desk audits and program reviews by DOJ. Such

desk,audits and,program reviews shall be scheduled with Subrecipient and.eyery,attempt

shall be made.by Subrecipient to ac.commodate.the schedule.

5,. A;il correspondence and submiltals shall be directed to:
NH Department of Justice

Grants Mariagemeril Unit

33 Capitol Street

Concord,, NH 0330,1

603-271-7820 or Rhonda._J.Beauchemin@doj:nh.gov.
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- PAYMENT .TERMS-

1. The Subrecipient shall receive reimbursement in exchange for approved expenditure'

reports as described in EXHIBIT B.

2. The Subrecipient shall be reiinbursed within thirty (30) days'f61lo'wihg.the';DOJ''s

approval of expenditures. Said payment shall be made to theSubrecipient's account"
receivables address per the Financial,System ofthe State.ofNevv Hampshire.

3. The State's obligation to compensate the Subrecjpi'ent undeTthis" Agreement shall not
exceed'the price limitation set forth in,form P-37 section 1 .-8.

;3a. The Siibrecipient shall be awarded an ampunt not topxceei$305v7.6Q;0^
'the; total Grant.Eirhjtation from Goverhoraind Couhcil approval to 09/30/24, with-
approved expenditure reports. This shall be contingent on continued^federal,

:funding and program performance.

4. Neither the Subrecipient nor DOJ will be responsible for any expenses or costs incurred
under this agreement prior to Governor and Council approvaf norafter 09/30/24.
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EXHIBIT D

-EEOP REPORTING. CIVIL RIGHTS GOMPLIANCE.AND STANDARD ASSURANCES^

I, Allen D. Aldenberg [responsible ojjicial], certify that:

Manchester-Police Department has completed the EEC reporting tool

certification within the last two years at: httn.s://dip.gov/nbout/ocr/fnq ccoD.htni on

2/11/2022 [date]

It is und'erstobd that subrecipients which are exempt from filing the EEOP.Utilization Report
including non-profits and subrecipients with less than 50 employees must file a declaration
claiming exemption at'least once every two years with the Office.for Justice Progfams;'Qffice of
Civil Rights at the above web address.

Civil Rights Trnining Requirement for Subrecipients

AIIgh D. Aldenberq [ojjiciql thdt.completed training] has completed

the civil.rights training at httns://oiD.gov/aboiit/bci7ocr-training-videosyv'ideo-ocr-trnining.htm
on: 12/18/2021 [date]. This training.musl.be completed at least bncc.every two
years.

DOJ Discrimination Complaint Process

If individuals believe they may have been discriminated against by the NH Department of Justice,
or by an organization that receives federal flinding from the NH Departnheht of Justice.based on
their race; .color,-national origin, religion, sex, disability, age, sexual orientation or gender
identity should print and complete a complaint form that can be found at: Civil Rights I Grants
Management Unit I NH Depailment of Justice

Subrecipient Discrimination Complaint Process

I further certify that: the Manchester Police Department will comply with applicable federal civil
rights laws that prohibit discrimination in employment and in the delivery of services and has a
policy or written procedure in place for accepting discrimination based complaints from
employees and program beneficiaries and that policy/procedure rnust be made publically
available to program beneficiaries or prospective beneficiaries.
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Certified Standard Assurances

On behalf of the Siibrecipient, and in, support of this application for a grant ;6r cooperative
agreement,.! certify under penalty of perjury to the U.S. Departmenfof Justice ("bep^tnieht'"),
thal.all of the following are true and correct:

(1) I'have the authority to make'the following representations on behalf of myself and the
Subrecipient. T understand that these representations will be relied upon as material in.any
Departrnent:decision.to make an award to the Subrecipient based,on its application.

(2) i certiiy that th'e.'Subrecipienr has the legal authority toiapply for the federal .assistance sought
by the application, and that it has the institutional, managerial, and fmancial capability (in.cluding.
funds sufficient to pay any required non-federal share, of project costs) to plan, mariage,_ and
complete the project described in the application properly.

(3) I assure that, throughout the period of perfonnance for the award (ifany), made by'the
Departriient based on the application—

a. the Siibrecipient will comply with all award requirements and-all federal statutes and ,
regulations applicable to the award;
b. the Subrecipient will requ ire all siibrecipients to comply-with all appl icable award
requirements and all applicable federal statutes and regulations; and
c. the Subrecipient will maintain safeguards tO address and prevent any organizational
conflict of interest, and also to prohibit employees frOm using their positions in any
manner that poses, or appears to pose, a personal.Or financial conflict of interest.

(4.) The Subrecipient understands that the federal.statutes and regulations applicable to the award
(ifany) made by the Department based on the application specifically include statutes and
regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimihation, and,hn addition—

a. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to Civil rights will
include section 60! of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C.-§,2000d); section SOH of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); section 901 ofthe Education
Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. § 1681); and section 303 ofthe Age Discrimination Act
ofl975 (42 U.S.C. § 6102);
b. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable-statutes pertaining to
nondiscrimination may include-section 809(c) of Title ! of the Ornnibus Grime Control
and,Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c));,section 1407(e) ofthe yictjms of
Crime Act of 1984 (34 U.S.C. § 20110(e)); section 299A(b)^of the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency .Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U.S.C. § 111.82(b)); and that the grant, condition
set out.-at section,40002(b)(|3) ofthe Violence.Against Women Act;(34 U.S.C. §
12291(b)(13)), which will apply to all awards made by the Office on Violence Against
Women, also may apply to an award made otherwise;
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EXHIBIT D

c. the Subrecipient" understands that it must require, any pass-tlirough subrecipient'to
comply with all such applicable statutes (and associated regulations); and
d. on behalf of the Subrecipient, 1 make the specific assurances set out in 28 G. F.R. §§
42. ] 05 and 42.204.

(5) The.Subrecipient^also understands that (in additioivto any appiicable program'-specific
regulations and.to applicable federal regulations that pertain to. civjl rjghts.and
nondiscriminatibn) the federal regulations applicable to the award (if any) made by .the
Department.based on the application may include, but.are not limited'to, 2 G.EvR.; P;art;280p (the,
pOJ "Part 200 Uniform-Requirements") and'. 28 C.F.R. Parts 22:(confidentikiity - research and
statisticaT'in.fonnation)j 23 (criminal intelligence systems), 3,8 (regarding^faith-based bf'reiigibus
organizations participatmg in.federal financial assistance programs), and 46'(human subjects
protectibnj.

(6).I assure that the Subrecipient will assist.'the Department as-necessary (and will,require'
subrecipients and contractors to assist as necessary) witli the Department's compliance with-
section 106 of.the National Historic Preservation Act of T966 (54 U.S.C: § 3061.08),.the
Archeological and Historical Preservation Act of 1974 (54 U.S.C. §§ 312501-312508), and the
National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (42 U.S.C. §§ 4321-4335), and.28 C.F.R. Parts 61
(NEPA) and 6,3 (floodplains and wetlands).

(7) I assure that the Subrecipient-will give the Department and the Government Accountability
Office, through any authorized representative, access to, and opportunityto examine, all pap.er'or
electronic records related to'the award (if any) made by the Department based on the application.

(8) If this application is for an award from the National Institute of Justice or the Bureau of
Justice Statistics pursuant to which award frinds may be made available (whether, by theraward
directly or by any subaward at any tier) to an institution of higher educatipn.(as defined at 3.4
U.S.C. §. 10251(a)(17)), I-assure that,.if any award funds actuajly are rnadeiava'ilable tp such-an
institution, the'SiibrecipientAvill require that, tlfroughoiit.the period ofperformance^

a. each^such ins.titution comply with any requirementS'that are irnpOsed on it. by the First
Amendment-to the Constitution of the United States; :and
b. subject to par. a, each such institution comply with its own representations, ifany,
concerning academic freedom, fi-eedom of inquiry and debate, research independence,
and research integrity, at the institution, that are included in promotional-materials, in
ofFiciabstatements, in formal policies, in applications for g;fants-(including this award
application), for accreditation, or for licensing, or in submissions relating to. such grants,
accreditation, or licensing, or that otherwise are made or disseminated to students, to
faculty! or to the general public.

(9) 1 assure that, if the Subrecipient is a governmental entity, with respect to the award (if any)
made by the Department based on the application—
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a.- it wiil comply with the requirements of the UnifornrReiocation Assistance and Real
Propeily Acquisitions Act ofl970 (42 U.S.C §§ 4601-4655), which'govern the treatment
of persons displaced.as a result of federal and federally-assisted program$;jand
b. it will comply with.rcquirements of 5 U.S.C. §§ 1501-1508 and 7324-7328; which
limit.certain political activities of State or local government employees whpse principal
employment is in connection with an activity financed in whole or in part by federal
assistance.

(10) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives an award fi'omthe Office of Community
Oriented Policing Services (COPS Office), I assure that as required by 34 U.S.C. § 10382(c)(l 1),
it will, to the'extent practicable and consistent with applicable^ law-including,- but not limited tp,-
the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act-seek, recruit, and hire qualified
members of racial and etlmic minority groups and qualified women in order to fiirther effective
law enforcement by increasing their ranks within the sworn positions, as provided-under 34
U.S.C. § i0382(c)(ll).

(11) If the Subrecipient applies for and'receives a DOJ award under the STOP School Violence
Act program, I assure as required by 34 U.S.C. § 10552(a)(3), that if will maintain and^report
such data, records, and information (programinatic.and. financial)'as DOJ may reasonably
require.

I acknowledge that a materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement (or concealment or
omission of a material fact) in this certification, or in the application that it supports, may be the
subject of cfimihal prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. §§ 1001 and/or 162_1; and/pr;-34
U.S.C. §§ 10271-10273), and also may subject me and the Subt'ecipient to civil penalties and
administrative remedies for false claims or otherwise (including'undef31 U.S.C. §§ 3729-3730
and 3801-3812). 1 also acknowledge that the Department's awards, including certifications
provided in connection with such awards, are subject to review by the Department, including; by
its Office of the Inspector General.

Allen D. Aldenberg Chief of Police
Name of A|ithorized Signor Title of AutHofized Signor

Signature Date
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EXHlBtTE

-NON-SUPPLANTINGCERTIFICATION -

Supplanting tfeFined.
Federal fundi must be used to supplement existing fiinds for program activities and must 'not
replace those funds that have been appropriated for the same purpose. Supplanting shall-be the
subject of api5,lication review, as well as pre-award.review, post-award monitoring; and audit., If
there is a potential presence of supplanting, the Subrecipient or granlee:wiIf be requifed-to^ supply
documentation demonstrating that the reduction in non-Federal resources occurred for reasons

other than the receipt or, expected receipt of Federal funds. For" certain programs,, a written
certificaition may be^ requested by the awarding agency or recipient agency stating-, that .Federal
flinds will not be used to supplant State or local funds will not be.used to supplant State or local
fiinds. See the OJ? Financial Guide (PartTJ, Chapter 3)

hrtp.7Av\\av.o'ip, usdoi.gov/financialgiiide/part2/Dail2chap3.htm.

Supplanting and iob retention

A recipient or subrecipient may use federal funds to retain jobs that, without the use-ofthe

federal money, would.be lost. Ifthe grantee is planning on using: federal funds'to fefaini'jobsj.it
must be able to substantiate that, without the fii'nds, the jobs would be lost..Substantiatibn ,can be^.

but is nQt:limifcd'to, bne.ofthe following forms:- an official memorandum, o.fficiai.minutes ofa

county or municipafboard meeting:or any documentation, that is iisual.a'nd customarily produced
when making determinations, about employment. The documentation must describestlic:

terminated positions and that the termination is because of lack of the availability of,State or

local funds.

The Manchester Police Depaitment certifies that any funds.awarded through grant;number

15PBJAt2.1-'GG-04558-COAP shall be used to supplement existing funds for progfam activities

and will not replace (supplant) nonfederal funds that have been appropriated for the purposes and

goals of the grant.

The Manchester Police Department understands that supplanting violations may result in a range

of penalties, including but not limited to suspension of fliturc fiinds under this program,

suspension or debarment-from federal grants^ recoupment.of monies provided undefithis grant,

and civil and/or criminal penalties.-

Printed Name and Title of Authorized Signbr: Allen D. AldenbsrQ. Chief of F'.Olifce

Signature: \ [
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EXHIBIT F

NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

»*■»

CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND
OTHER.lUESPONSIBILlTV MATTERS; AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE

REQUIREMENTS

Subrecipients should'refer to the regulations cited below to determine the,certification" to which
they are required to attest. Siibrecipients should also review the instructions for certification,
included in the regulations before completing this form. The certifications shall be treated as'a
material representation of fact upon which reliance will be placed when the U.S. Departrnent of
Justice ("Department") determines to award the covered transaction, grant, or cooperative
agreement.

1. LOBBYING
As required by 31 U.S.C. § 1352, as implemented by 28 C.F.R. Part 69, the Subrecipienl certifies
and assures (to the extent applicable) the following:
(a) No Federal'appropriated hinds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf.of the
Subrecipient, to any person for influencing or atteinpting to influence an officer or employee of
any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with the making of any Federal grant, the entering into of
any'cooperative agreement, or the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification
of any Federafgrant or cooperative agreement;

(b) If the Siibrecipienf s request for Federal hinds is in excess of $100,000, and any Rinds other
than Federal appropriated hinds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an officer
or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with lliis
Federal grant or cooperative agreement, the Subrecipient shall complete and submit Standard'
Form - LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities" in accordance with its (and any DOJ awarding
agency's) instructions; and

(c) The Subrecipient shalfrequire that the language of this certificatidnbe included in the award
documents for all subgrants and procurement contracts (and their subcontracts) furided with
Federal award funds and shall ensure that any certifications or lobbying.disclosures required of
recipients of such subgrants and procurement contracts (or their subcontractors) are rnade and
fi led in accordance with 31 U.S.C. § 1352.

2. DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS
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EXHIBIT y

A. Pursuant to Department regulations on nonprpcuremerit debarment and susperision
iiiiplemented at 2 G.F-.R. Part 2867, aiid to other related requirements, the Subrecipient certifies,
with respect.to prospective-participants in a primary tier "covered transaction," as dbfined at 2
C.F.R. § 2867;20(a), that neither it. nor any of its, principals—
(a), is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced to a
denial of Federal benefits by a Stale or Federal cpurt, or voluntarily excluded from covered
transactions by any Federal department or agency;

(b) has within a three-year period preceding this.application, been convicted of a. f^'onycriminal
violation under any Federal.law, or been convicted or had a civil judgment.rendered against it;for
comjTiissibn of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attemptihg to obtain, or
performing a.public (Federal,.State, tribal, or local) transaction or private agreement or
transaction;

vio lation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embez2lement,/tliefl, forgery,,
bribery, falsificat ion or destruction of records, making false, statements,.tax.evasioh df.feceiving
stolen property, making false claims, or obstruction pfjustice, or commission,Of ahy .olfense
indicating a lack of business integrity or business honesty that'seriously and directly affe'cts its.
(of its principals') preserif responsibility;

(c) is presently'indicted'for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged b.y a gbveriimehtal ehtity
(Federal, StatCj tribal, orlocal) with commission of any ofthe^offens.es enuifiefatedin p^agfaph
(b)'of this certification; and/or

(d) has within a three-year period preceding this application had one or more public-transactions
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) tenninated for cause or default.

B. Where the^Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification,, it
shall attach an,.explanation to this application. Where the Subrecipjent or any of Us pfincrpals
was convicted, within a three-year, period preceding this application, ofarfelony criminal
violation under any Federal law, the Subrecipient also must disclose, such.felony criminal
conviction in widting to the Department (for OJP Subfecipients, to OJ? at'
Ojpcompliancereportmg@usdoj.gov; for OVW Subrecipients, to OVW at
OVW.GFMD@usdoj.gov; or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AskCGPSRC(gusdOj;gov),
unless such disclosure h^ already been made.

3..federal .TAXES

A. If the Subrecipient is a corporation, it certifies either that (I) the corporation.has.no unpaid
Federal tax liability that has been assessed, for which all judicial'and administrative

remedies have been exhausted or have lapsed, that is not being paid in a tiiriely manner
pursuant to an agreement with the authority responsible for collecting the tax liabilityj or
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(2) the corporation has provided written notice of such,an unpaid tax liability (or liabiiities)."to
the Department (for OJP

Subrecipients,'to OJP at Ojpcompliancereporting@usdoj.gov; for OVW SubrecipientSj tp OVW
at OVW.GFMD@usdoj.go.v; or for COPS Subrecipiehts, 'to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj-.gov.).

B. Wliere the Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in; this certification,dt
shall attach an.'explahatidn.to this application.

4. PRU,G-RREE'W0RJ<J^LACE (GRANTEES. OTOER.XHi^ INDIVIDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, as implemented at ̂28 G;F.R. Part 83,
Subpart F, for grantees, as defined at 28 C.F.R. §§ 83.620 and 83.650:
A. The Subrecipient certifies and assures that it will, or will continue to, provide a drug-free
workplace by—

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession, or useof a controlled substance is prohibited in its workplace and
specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation ofsuch prohibition;

(b) Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to inform employees about—

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The Subrecipient's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

(3) Any available drug.counseling, rehabilitation, and employee.assistance prbgfarhs; ahd

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse yiplatipns o.cc,urring?in the
workplace;

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the pefforrhance of Ihe-award
be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the award, the employee will —

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of the employee's conviction for a violation of a criminal'drug
statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;
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(e) Notifying the Department, in writing, within 10 calendar days after receiving notice under
subparagi-aph (d)(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving-actual notice df sucli conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title of any suph
convicted employee to the Department, as follows:

For COPS award recipients - COPS Office, 145 N Street, NE, Washington, DC, 20530;
For OJP and OVW award recipients - U.S. Department of justice, Office of Justice Programs,
ATTN: Control Desk, ,810 7th Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20531.

Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each affected award;,
(f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
siibparagraph (d)(2), with respect to any employee-who is so convicted:

(l.) Takirtg appropriate personnel actidn.against such' an,employee, up to and including
tennination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act,of 197^ as amended; or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance.or
rehabilitation" program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State; or local health, law
enforcement, or other a'ppropriate agency; and

(g)Making a pod faith effort'to continue to maintain a ding-free workplace through,
implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), and (f).

If you are unable to sign this, certification, you must attach an explanation.to this
certification.

Allfin D Aldfinhftrg nhlpf ni Phlir.P
Name of Authorized Signor Title of Authorized Signor

A-© t-'

Signature Date

Manche'ster Police Dept. 405 Valley St.. Manchester. NH 0310.3
Name and Address of Agency
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Certification Regarding the Federal Funding'Accountability and Transparency Act
(FFATA) Compliance

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires
Subrecipients of Individual Federal grants equal to or greater than $30,006 and awarded on
or after October 1, 2010, to report on data related to executive compensation and associated,
first-tier sub-grants of $3.0,000 or more. If the initial award is belpvv $30i00p but. subsequent;
grant modifications, result in a total award equal to or over $30,000, the award is subject to the
FFATA reporting.requirements, as of the date of the award.

In accordance vvith 2 CFR Part; 170 {Reporting Suhaward and Execuiive' Compenscitioh
Infonnaiioh), DOJ must report the followijig information for any grant award subject to the
FFATA reporting requirements:

1) Name of entity
2) Amoiint.of award
3j Funding,agency
4) NAICS code for contracts / CFDA'prpgram number for grants;
5.) Program source
6) Award title descriptive of the purpose of the ftinding action
7) Location of the entity
8) Principle place of performance
9.) Unique identifier of the entity (DUNS #)
10) Totafcompehsation and.names of the top'five executives if:

a. More than 80% ofannual gross revenues are from the Federahgovernment,
and those revenues are greater than $25M annually and

b. Compensation information is not already available through reporting.to the SEC.

Subrecipients must submit FFATA required data by the end of the month, plus-30 days, in
which the award or award amendment is made.

The Subrecip'ient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement agrees to comply with the
provisions of the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law-109-282
and Public Law 110-252, and 2 CFR Part 170 {Reporting Siibaward and Execuiive
Compensation Information), and ftirther agrees to have one of the Subrecipient-'s
representatiye(s), as identified in Sections 1.11 of the Grant Agreement execute the following
Certification:

The below named Subrecipient agrees to provide needed information as outlin'ed.abdve to
DOJ and to comply with all applicable provisions of the Federal Financial Accountability
and Transparency Act.
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EXHIBIT G

Certification

Allen D. Aldenherg Chief nf Pnline
Name of Authorized Signor Title of Authorized Signor

j  Ljl
Signature Date

As the Subrecipient identified in Section .1.3 of the Grant Agreement, I certify that the
responses to the below listed questions are true and accurate.

1. The Unique Entity 10 (SAM) number for your entity is: CNSJJ8B31T48

2. In your business .or organization's preceding completed fiscal year, did .your business;or
organization receive (1) 80 percent or morc.of your annual gross revenue in U.S. federal
contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, sub-grants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2)
$25,000,000 of more in annual gross revenues from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans,
grants, subgrants; and/or cooperative agreements?

X NO YES

If the answer to #2 aboye is, NO, stop
here

«

If the answer to #2 above is YES, please answer the
following:

3. Does the public have accessfo information.about the compensation Ofthe executives in your
business or organization through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) ofthe
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C.78m(a), 78o(d)) or section 6104 ofthe Internal
Revenue Code of 1986?

_N0 YES

If the answer to #3 above is YES, stop

If the answer to #3 above is NO, please answer the
following:

5. The names and compensation of the five most highly compensated officers in
your busmess or organization are as follows:
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EXHIBIT G

Certification

-Name: ^ Amount:

Name: Amount:

Name; Amount;

Name: ̂  Amount:

Name: Amount:
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Matthew Normand

City Clerk

Lisa McCarthy
Assistant City Clerk

JoAnn Ferruolo

Assistant City Clerk

CITY OF MANCHESTER

Office of the City Clerk

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

I, Matthew Normand, City Clerk of the City of Manchester, NH do hereby certify that:

(1) On April 19, 2022, the Board of Mayor and Aldermen for the City of Manchester, NH
voted to accept funds and enter into a grant agreement with the New Hampshire
Department of Justice;

(2) The Board of Mayor and Aldermen for the City of Manchester, NH further authorizes the
Chief of Police to execute any documents which may be necessary for this contract;

(3) This authorization has not been revoked, annulled or amended in any maimer whatsoever,
and remains in full force and effect as of the date hereof; and

(4) The following now occupies the office indicated above:

Allen D. Aldcnberg, Chief of Police

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as the City Clerk this 22nd day of
April 2022.

Matthew Normand, City Clerk

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

COUNTY OF HILLSBOROUGH

On this the 22°^ day of April 2022, before me JoAnn Ferruolo, the undersigned officer,
personally appeared Matthew Normand, who acknowledged their self to be the City Clerk for the
City of Manchester, NH, being authorized to do so, executed the foregoing instrument for the
purpose therein contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 hereunto set my and official seal.

I'i/ COMMISSION ;05
s  : expires : \

stice ofthe Peace/Notary Public \

Commission Expiration Date:

One City Hall Plaza • Manchester, New Hampshire 03101 • (603) 624-6455 • FAX: (603) 624-6481
E-mail: CitvClcrkfg'.manchcstcrnb.gov • Website: www.manchestcmh.gov



£D

Kevin J, O^Neil

Risk Manager

CITY OF MANCHESTER

Office ofRisk Management

CERTIFICATE OF COVERAGE

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

Department of Justice
Attn: Thomas Kaempfer

33 Capito] Sti'eet
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

This certificate is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights upon the
certificate holder. This certificate does not amend, extend or alter the coverage within the
financial limits of RSA 507-B as follows:

Limits of Liability (in thousands 000)

GENERAL LIABILITY Bodily Injury and Property Damage
Each Person 325

Each Occurrence 1000

Aggregate 2000

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY Bodily Injury and Property Damage
Each Person 325

Each Occurrence 1000

Aggregate 2000

WORKER'S COMPENSATION Statutory Limits

The City of Manchester, New Hampshire maintains a Self-Insured, Self-Funded Program
and retains outside claim service administration. All coverages are continuous until
otherwise notified. Effective on the date Certificate issued and expiring upon completion
of contract. Notwithstanding any requirements, term or condition of any contract or other
document witli respect to which this certificate may be issued or may pertain, the
coverage afforded by the limits described herein is subject to all the terms, exclusions and
conditions of RSA 507-B.

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/LOCATION/CONTRACT PERIOD
)

2022 COSSAP Program grant from 4/19/2022 to 9/30/2024.

Issued the 21st day of April, 2022

One Hampshire 03101 • (603) 624-6503 • FAX: (603) 624-6528
TTY: 1-800-735-2964

E-Mail: koneil@mnnchesternh.gov • Website: www.raanchesternh.gov


